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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(CONTINUED)
AS AT 31 MARCH 2013 (COMTIMUED)
Restated Restated
3132013 31,3202 142011
Hole K G B
LIARILITIES
Non eument llobllifes
Fayabikes and acorualy iy 33,090 53,990 74,889
Hre-purchose cradiioes 0] 430,334 541,183 36,521
Tarm boors 3l 4,726,524 192,441 1.0V2.570
Deferred fox kabdlies | 1,310,345 TPP. 245 477 400
£,500,315 1.587 079 1.241,780
Curren liabilities
Fayables ond accroalks o) 11,802,044 10.4841,171 7,004,047
Darvelive lincncias nslrumenls 24 1.%50 35,331 114,203
Hre-purchose crediioes 0 229,181 186,414 210,570
Tarm koars 31 477,318 153,544 228,415
Short term bank baemowings
brrk cvetednalls e 5,441,042 4, 184,475 1,494,140
- athiers 37 2,827 082 2,045, 500 1,430,950
Currant lox kobdfies 1,745 5,900 8935
21,000,444 I 7204477 10,885,440
liobilifies ossociated with assals . o
held lor sale |& 0 | 440,454 0
Total Bobilities 27,500,979 20,322,032 12,827,240
TOTAL EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES F2476,659 B3,9e0, 787 73,388,925
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CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. (4ah37s-u)

ANMUAL REPORT 2013 [IRCORPORATED IN MALATSA) \ ,
COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 MARCH 2013
Restated Restated
Mote N33 313202 142011
RAA BM R
ASSETS
Mon curment ossels
Property, plont ond eguipmen| 15 1,393,682 1,454,028 1,493,024
Prepaid leasa paymanis 14 273,357 277 544 281,734
Irvestments in subsidionas 7 35,139,045 34,947,023 34967 0023
36,806,084 36,700,597 36,741,783
Cisrent ossels
Recehvables, deposits ond prepaymearits 20 14,645,821 5.204,175 2,635,152
Tax recoverobie 278,064 92,543 234,354
tMorkaioble securifias 23 2,199,194 2,141,947 2,410,744
Ciasn and bank baloncas 24 244,301 293,253 55,802
17367380 F 732017 5,335,074
TOTAL ASSETS 54,173,464 44,432,814 42,077 877
BGHUITY
Equity afirlbutable to owners
af the Company
Shore copital ) 40,000,000 40,000,000 40,000,000
Othier reserves 28 §.530.878 2,530,878 5.508,378
Accurmidcied iosses [12,440,808) (18,207,998 (28,290,910}
Total aguihy S OO0 31,322,880 21,117,458
LEABILITIES
MNon current llabiities
Paraibles and oconaols 2 0, 196,478 &, 47,653 T4, 139,174
Terrm koo 3 50,300 172441 234,924
Delemad fox Babiitias 19 P1.083 78,518 8,452
PO A3 B &A38.812 14,572,550
Cument llabilifies
Payables ond accrsals 9 4,571 . PE% &:317.380 8,246,555
Term loar k1| 153,544 153.544 143,304
4,745,513 6,470,924 b, 357 859
Tetal lobllHies 17083374 13,100,734 20,962,409
TOTAL EQUITY AMD LLABILITIES 54,173,454 44 432,818 42079877
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W

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE FINAMCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

Altributable to owners of he Company

Cumancy M-
Share shore Resere on Trarsiaiion Revaluafion Retained conirofing Total
copibal Qi consalidalion raservea FEsENE prafits Taabal Inferests aguity
GROUP R R4 REM B RiA R Rk R R
At 1 April 2011
-5 previousy stoted 40,000,000 PA19.380 B0, 344 Je.qo7 4 490,472 6,327,724 40,577 .B07 ¢] &0,597 807
- gllect of frarsifiening fo MFRS 0 0 0 o [3&.835) 713 [35.122) ¥} 134,122)
- s restated A0, 000,000 ?419.360 B0,344 77707 4,653,837 6,328,437 40,541,685 §] 40,541,685
Comprehensive Income
Met profil for tne financial year
- s praviousy staled 0 i o L a 1,145,054 1,145,054 0 1,185,054
- gflech of frariilioning o MRS a 0 0 o i} S0 540 ) Sl
- o restated 0 0 0 1] a 1,145,594 1,145.5%4 4] 1,145,574
Other Comprehensive iIncome
- arplus on revaivobion of lond
arvd buldings ] 0 0 0 2210,158 1] 2210168 4] 2210148
- detemed fax on revalation
surphus of lond and buildings o o 0 o [218.587) o [218.987) o |218,767]
- realisation of curancy
fransiation reserve fo profit
of loss {Mole 28 {7 0 0 0 (79.707] a ] [79.707| o 179,707
Total comprensnsie noome ] 0 0 (79,701 1,551,181 1,185 594 3,077 070 1] 3007070

Al 31 March 2012 40:.000,000 7419380 80,344 o 4445018 7,494,033 43,638,755 0 £3.438,755




CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. j40n37e-u)

@ JINCCRFORATED I MALAYSIA) AMNUAL REFORT 2013

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (CONTINUED)

FOR THE INANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 | CONTINUED]

Athibirlobis 1o ownars al the Company

Cumsncy Wi
Shore Shora Eirsssrvg o Trearslation Revvricalion Rexfeainmc coniroiing Teal
coptal CIEeTmiLIm consabdabon IS58ve [{=EE=T A= orafits Tolc Intexrarsls Lty
CGROUP F B =0 R R Rl Rl R (]
Al 1 AprE 2012
- o5 praviousty stoled 40000000 419350 B 344 o &.681.853 TA72,TEG 43,474,337 63,674,337
- gffects of tramsifioning to MFRS 0 8] 1] o [26.835) 253 [35.582) (35,582)
- (7 reslated A40,00C0000 2,419,380 BO 344 [ &.545.018 7,494, 033 £3.438, 755 £3,438, 755
Comprehensve Incoma
ret profit tar the financlal year 0 o 8] (8 0 1.681.250 | .&681.240 [40.405) 1,640,455
lotal comprenensive ncome u] o 0 (5] 1] |68, 260 1,481,240 [40,505) | 640,455
keon cantraling inleresis
arsing on business comtsnotion
{Mote 39) 0 ] ] K ] K 0 [103.730) {103, 7a0)
Total tronsochans with owners
of tha parant, recognisad
direcily in eouity Q o 0 o Q o 0 (103.730) {103,730
Af 31 March 2013 A0, 0000000 7419350 B34 B 5,645 NE ¥ 75,294 65,320,005 [144,335) 65,175,680




CAELY HOLDIMNGS BHD. (#bsi7s-u)
\ / [IRCOERCHATED 1N WA LATEIA) AMNMNUAL REFORT 2013

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

Mon-dsimbutabls

Share Shoma Revalualion Accumulaled
copltal ErerTim resarse bosses Telal

COMPANY R R R RM Rad
At | Apel 2011
. o5 previously sioted 40,000,000 §.419 340 125853 {28,391 423 21,153,580
- gffacts ol frandtioning fo MFRS 0 0 |34 835) 713 [36.122)
- os restoied 40,000,000 P.417. 340 89.018 {28.390.710) 21117468
Comprehaensiva Income
Met profit for the fincncial year
- a5 previously stated a o Q 1082372 10182372
- affects of transtoning fo MFRS i 0 Q 240 5400
- g5 restated a o lu] 10182912 10, 182912
Oiner comprabemive Income
- surpius on revaluation of building 4] 0 A0.000 0 AC000
- afarred lax on revaluation

surplus of bulding a o [¥.500 i} [7.500]
Tatal comprahansive iIncome a o 22,500 10,182,912 10,205,412
Al 3] March 2012 40,000,000 P45, 340 111518 {18,207 98] 31,322 B8O




CAELY HOLDINGS BHID., (4ah374-u)
ANMUAL REPORT 2013 {IRCORPORATED I MALAYSIA] \ ,

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(CONTINUED)

FOR THE ANANCLAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013 [ ZONTIMUED)

Mor-dislrioulabee

Share shans Ravalualicn Accumidoled
—apifal prEmiuTm TELETVE losess Total

AP i b = = 2 RbA R
Al T AniE 2012
- Os previously siated A0, D00 000 F.419.350 148,353 [18,209,251) 31,358,442

affects of frarsilioning lo MFRES a 0 [34.835) 1293 (35582
-5 resialed ADLDO0, 000 2417 350 111,518 | 18,207 9578) 31,322,880
Comprehensive income
Het profit for the financial vear a o 5747190 5747150
Tolal comprahensive IRComa u d 0 5747190 S.T&F %0
At 31 March 2013 40000000 2419340 111,518 (12.440.808| 37 070,070
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CAELY HOLDINGS BHD, (#onars-u)
[(IRCORPORATED IN MALAYSA) AMNUAL REPORT 20013

\Y%

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINAMNCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013

— GROUF — COMPANY
Reslate Restaled
2013 2012 201 3 2012
EM EM s/ ) 1§
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Preflt lrom confinung operalions 1,640,855 313317 5,787,190 10,182,912
Adjustments for:
Property. plont and eguipmeant
- depreciafion 1.592.054 1,629,761 S8, 544 54,574
- losses/ [galns) on disposals 19,421 (153,110 0 1]
= wirite off o 263,062 8] a
Amortisafion of prepaid legse paymeants 4. 18% 4,190 4,189 4,170
Chorwback of revaluation deficis 0 [75,%12) 4] Q
Realsation of cumency translofion reserve o [#9.707) ¥ a
Alowonce of doubtiul debls fwritlen bock)fcharged (net) (142417 21,248 0 148397
Imipairrrent loss oninvestment in o susidiony o a FIR78 a
Irmipairrment of goodwil 185,742 0 #] a
Interest expanse 01,494 424,334 474,735 818,1&%
Interest income (152,425 [171.841) [325,747) [132,4468)
Gross dividend income from morketable securities {36,488 [31.821) |56.488) [3.#21)
Foir value [gains| floses on morketable securlties {17.561) 178,884 {17.551) 178,884
Gairs on depasals of marketable securifies {15352 [74.645) {15.352) [74.645)
Fair value [gains] fdosses on dedvalive financial instrurments 134,54 2| 5,805 (8] a
Gain on disposad of subsidiaries {297,355 0 (405 F44) ]
Gross dividend income from o sulbsiciony o L [7.814313) [15000,120)
Toxotion 485,373 232,242 1,701,357 3,699 969
AR12978 5407 543 |52, 342) [138,713)
Met mavameanks in working copital:
Irventoras 1,747,582 [174,157) #] a
Property development costs [FAT4.0117]  (4.544.597) 0 ]
Receiables [1,654,44%)  (B.430.478) {118,235) 117 28481
Poyables {12,872 3,738,453 11,989 0825
Redaled companies ] 0 (194,132} (751,783
Ciath fiows used in operations [3,762.478)  (4.207,436) [B24720)  [%01.7%0)
Dividerd recaivad from o subsidiony 0 1] 5,840,735 11,250,050
Interest paig (401,894 [424,334) [21.435) [31,733)
Tax paid {354,108 [318.422) [3,000} [3.000)
Tax rafund 538,943 478,824 G2 BES 189,378
Dpearating cash Ngwws fram confinuing ocparation: | 4,099,537 (4,473.364) 5,074,445 10,502,745
Opearating cash ficvws fram disconfinuad operations [Mote 14) 0 [B3F .324) 8] a
Met operofing cosh fiow [4.099.537) [5310,692) 5074445 10,502,945

44



CAELY HOLDINGS BHD, (a0ax7s-u)
ANMNUAL REFPORT 2013 {IMCOEPOEATED IN MALAYSIA)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS [CONTINUED)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR EMDED 31 MARCH 2013 (CONTIMUED]

GROUP —_— COMPANY
Rettaled Festated
X013 2012 2013 X 2
RM i 2 =1%]
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments far property, plant and eguipment 11.051.484) (451,293 |&,300) o
Proceads from disposals of propety, plant and eguipmant 12,000 197,800 0 o
intenast incoma received 152.425 171.841 5nd4 5.070
Acquisifion of subsidiony (118.215] o (82 400} o
Proceeds from disposal of subsidicnies 210441 o 350,944 o
Morkaiobils sacurniiias
- payments for investmants 12457,587]  |2.052578) {2,457 587) |2.052.578)
- proceeds from dsposols 2.433.253 2217034 2,433 243 227034
- dividend recemved 55,988 31,721 55 90 3.9
investing cash Aows from confinuing operations [(F&271] 114,847 T G4 201.54%
invasting cosh Aows from discontnued oparohons [Mote 14) 0 (153.535] 0 0
Met Investing cosh flow [F&2171] (34,688 298,944 201,549
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Deposts pledged/under ien for credit
faclifies with boensed banks (3.979.557) o i o
Racaipls of short tarm bonk Domawings 741,582 1,135,740 ] o
Rapayments of hire-purchoss creditars [193.284) [252.249) n] 0
Repayments of odvances to o director [91.993] o 0 o
Repayments of lerm kans [142341) (132,043] {142,341} (132,043
Rapoyments of odvances o o subsidiany B o {&,120,000)  (11.420.000|
Drowdown of term loan 5,000,000 1] 0 o
Advonces from subskdionies 0 D 840,000 1,085,000
Firarcng cosh flaws from continuing operations 1,354,305 751,448 (5.422.341)  (10.467,043]
Firancing cosh flows from dsconfirued operations (Mota 14) 0 (97,188 f (i}
Net financing cash flow 1.354.305 54,440 {5.422,341)  (10.447.043|
Het movement in coash and cosh egulvalents (3508, 403]  (4.492.920] {#8,752) 237,451
Cash and cash equavalernts al
beginning of the financiol year 387.877 5,080,797 293,253 55,802
Cash ond cosh equivalents af end
of the financial year (Nole 24) 13,120,525 387 .877 244,301 293.253
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CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. [4ca3ré-u)
\ ! [MCORPORATED 1M SALAYSLA) AMNMUAL REPORT 2013

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The principal activily of the Company & ihal af investment holding whils! the principal aciivlies of the subsidiodes ore o
stated in Mote 17 o the finonciol stotements.

The Compony 5 a public Enitad liotdity comparny, incorpomted and domiciled in Maloysio, and is listead on the Main
Market of Bursa Malaysio Securities Berhod,

The addrasses of the regstered office and princioal ploce of busmess of tha Group and the Company ame as follows:

Registered office Principol ploce of business
Leval 8, Symphory Housa Lot 24841, 3rd Mile

Block D13, Pusat Dogongan Dana i Jalan Mohdara|a Leia
dalar PAI T4/ 44 34000 Teluk nfan

47301 Pataling Jayo Perok Daorul Rigzuon

aalangaor Dol Ensan

The financiol stotemeants haove bean approved for issue in occondonce with o rasciution of the Board of Directors on 29 July
2013,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The fincncial sfaterments of the Group and the Compony hove basn pepared In occordance with the Maoloysion
Fimonciol Reparfing Standongs (“MFRS"), Intamafional Finoncial Reporling Standards ond  the mgurements of tha
Companies Act, 1965 in Malosysio,

Thi financial sfatements af the Group and the Company lor the finoncial yeor ended 31 March 2013 ore thie ! we of
finomcial stotemants prapared in accondance with MERS, including MRS | "Arst-time Adoption of Moloysion Financial
Reparting Slondords”. Sulpect to cerdain onsdion aleclions of disclcsed below, the Group and 1he Compoany have
consstently applied the some ococounting poficles In fis opening MFES stotement of finonciol position os of | Apdl 2011
{ransifion date] and frroughout all vears prasanted, as it Fhase policies hod always baan in effect. Comparafive figures
wnder fincncicl year 201 2 In these fimanciol stoteameants hove bean restoted to ghve effect to these chonges, Subseguent fo
ik ronsition in Ihe finonrcial reporing framework to MPRS on 1 Aprl 2002, the restated componafive information bova nol
been audited under MFRS, However, the statemeants of inancial pesitkon o3 at 31 March 2010 2, statements of comprehen-
SvE Incoma, changes in egquity and cash flows for the financial yeor ended 31 March 2012 have bean owdited under tha
prenvdaus finoncial reporting namework Fnancial Reporing Standarcs in Molaysio, Note 38 dscioses ine impact of the
transition of MFRS on the Group's eporied financial position.

The financial stotemeants of the Group and the Company hove been prepared under the historcal cost convention unbsss
stated otherwisa in the summary of significant accounfing polcies
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CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. [400374-1)
ANMUAL REFORT 2013 [IHCCRPCIRATED [N MALATSIA) ‘ ,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION [CONTINUED)
Estimates and judgerment
The preparafion of firancial statements In conforrmity with the WMFES seauires: the use of cerddrn chfical accounbng

elifnealay and cssurmnplions Thel alisct The recodind amounis of ossels and inobiilies ond dsciosue o conlingenl ossels
and katdlifies al the dale of the financial stofemenis. and the reporfed omounts of revenues and expenses during the
regoried norciol yeor, | aso regures dteclors o axerciue Thelr [kdgemenl in he proces of applynn the Group's
oooouniing podcies, Afhouah these estmaies and [udoaement ore bered an the direclon’ best Enawkedge of cument

eventsand acticns, aclual resulls moy diffar

The areas imvolving highsr degree of judgement or complesthy, or arsas whens asumphons ond sstimalas are significant

fo the marscial stofemrentie are dickosed | Feohe 3,

3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

lal Sroncioreds. amendments o publisked stondards o inferpeeralions thal are appicobile 10 the Sroorn ond ore

affactive

Thie Crauprard fhe Company has odopdad the foliewing nesw MRS as of | Aprl 2012

® WFES | "Rrsi-fime Adoplion of MFRS
MAFES 124 frevvised| * Ralaled Farfy Disclosures”
® Amendments fo MFRES 7 "Fnanchal irsfrumsants: Dischosures on Transfen of Finoncial Amsets”

-

® Amendment o MFES 1127 Defered Tox - Becovery of Undesking Assets”

& summmary of the impact of the frarsibicn sleclions lo MFES and new occounfing sftondaonds and amendoants to

pubishad dandond, inlerpreiolions on the fincncsss siclemant af The Groen and Comgeany (s 3t aul below!

| BAFES 1 manckalany axceplaens o fha meircspeclive applcation Sl ol MFESs inclucles e I|:_1I.¢wir'|g:

— MAFRS estimoles as af fransifion dole are consisien] with the esfimole: o: of the same dale mode in confommibty with
ne presicus Fnonciol Bepaorting Sfandords [FRS)

- hadge occountng can only be oppksd mospeclively from the tronation daote to o hedging ralofionship that
cuakfizs for hedpe cocounting undes MFRS 137 “Firancsal inslremenie Becogniton and Mecsurermeant” of thol dale
Hadgirg resalicnships canral be oetgrated retrospaciiven:

= Applicalion of he derecogrilion rukes @ MAFES 139 “Fnoncial efrormantss Becognilion and Mooswamenl™ 1o
fincnces assets and obiifis: that hove bean demcognized. except under certan conaifions:

= Applicalion ol reaurameants pertlaining 1o The allnbulion ol r_.r_.*rr'ingﬁ anid Ioss 1o 1he ownars ol Ihe pares! and 1o The
non-confroiing Inlarests even if this resulls In fhe non-contreling Infarasts howng o deficlt bolance, occounting for
changesn the porent’s ocwnarship inferest in o subsdiary thal doss nof resull In o less of conbal and accountng for
s of conirol over @ subskdicry,
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CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. raos374-u)
\ ,, [IRCORPORATED IN WA LATEIA) AMNMUAL REFORT 2013

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES [CONTINUED)

-

Group ond ore

(@} Standords, omendmenis o pubisned sfondords ond ntespreiofion: Ihal ae appicable 1o the

affecive [conbnued)

(N} MAFES 1 pliondd asempfions

Exemplion for business comibdrallons

MFRS | provides the oplions 1o apply MERS 3 "Busness Comtinotions' prospectivaly for businsss combbination that
aerurad from the franfion date or fom o dedgroted dale pooe 1o the fransion dabe. Thls prodes rekad from he
frareition dofe from o designated dale prior 1o fhe fronsfion dale.  This proides rekef from WUl relkospeciive
appication fhal wolld require estatement of all busneds combinations pior to the frorslfion dode i 1o the
tmarsitson date, Tha Group and the Sompony elecied fo opply MRS 3 prospacfively fo busness combinabon: 1hal
cocurad aier | Apel 200 | Budres combinations thal accurred pren 10 1 Apdl 200 1 hersa nol bean regtaled, Goadwil
aFiting from ocquistions pefoee | Apnl 2011 hos been camed fonword from he presvious FRE frommework as al the dafe
of franshion, Inockdlion the Geoup hod ako appked MFES 127 “Comsoldaled ond Sepcarafe Finoncial Skalemiants”
from the :ame dale.

E:emplnn for '|'qu vdue as deemed cost un]umehurd e tluﬂ.iﬁed a3 n-pemrhg Ieuu

Tre n.-.:.._r. and the I_,n:n"'-:r"-.r ez i:rmplecl ‘I'-E- In'.|r|=l n:r"-ul :xnwsﬁ"- |r FRE.THF -:|rv:.| haye wad the wwmaomortsed
revalied omodnt o wircgote camying amount on feclnsiflieation fram  propedy, plant ond equiprment 1o
orepayments,  As tne revaluad omount wos not svenl-dhiven. this exssmphbion 5 nol ovailoble and bl elospeciive
afplcntion of MFES 117 cost maodel s regired,

Tre préapald ok poymenis i redoled 1o hislodeal oiginal coyl and he resciealion sumabs ol BR36,EGES of The Group
and the Company as af | Aol 2011 gna 31 Mosch 208 2 respachively ware fransfered to refained profits on the date
ol lrearsibcn 1o MAFRES

Designation of previously recognised finonciol instruments
MIFRS | permmily o pravdoush recogreied finonclal instrument fa be deslgnoled gs avoiatdle-for-sale o far value thiough

profit or loss on Ihe ronsition dole provided the oiilerda & WMFRE 137 "Finoncia? Instnemenis: Recognifion ond
Madguremen!” are mel The Group and he Company Slected nal 1o deslanals o presiously rReognizad fnoncial
aisa | o fokilibty as a financial osset or firnoncee fobility o far vaiue tHrowgh proft or less or desgratle o fironcsal aset
o5 chectlable-forsale at (ks raraition dala.

Borrowing costs

Tre Croup and the Campany hove opplied the esempiion to apply SFRS 123 “HBorowing Costs" prospeciively fo
oortowin coils relaling 1o qualiving assels lar which Ihe commancemanl date o capliaBation s on of aller he
date al transtion.
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CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. [40a174-%)
ANMNUAL REFORT 2013 (UM EHP EIRAT EDr [N AMALATSIA) \ ,

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES [CONTINUED)

&) Standads, amendmsnis 1o pubdished standads and nisepretaficons thal os appicaoble o the Group ol nof yal

aifecive

e Grosup will Gpply The ress SIancards, amenaments fo siandards and infenpealaions in The folloeing Do,

Finarciol vaar begineeng aryaller 1 Al 200 3

B FES P "Faoncial ealiimenls - Clasifealion and Meoiurameaen] of Frnoncial Aszels ard Ananclial Labiies'
& WFRE 10 "Consclidoted Fnanciol Slatemenis”

B OAFRS 1] "] Arangemenis”

®ERE |2 Declosres af Inlereds In Oiner Bnflles’

& |WFRS 13 "Fap Valus Mesurement”

& pAFRS | |9 Enploves Benefily”

® WFRS 127 "Seporals Fnonciod Stolsments’

® [AFRE | 28 “lnvestmeant v Associofes and Joinf Veniures!

& prpendrment o MERS 100 “Prezenlation of ltems of Other Comoreharnsive Incams

The abowa new accounbng slendorck are niol exoected (o have a materal Fnpact on the Group's and fhe
Compary's linderciod galamants olhar Ihan MFRES 2. MFES P raplaces Tha mudliple closilicafion and maosurgrmesnt
modek in MRS 3% with asngle model hat has only o chassificalion categornes: ancrfised cost and fair value. The
basiz of classification depand: on the erlity’'s Dusinass modsl for monoging the financial assets ang the confmctuol
conb tew charactedsiices aof the financiol ossed,

Enifitezg, at inlbal recognition, may imewocably esct fo dedgnote the guoled mvesiments s fair volue theough profit o
koas. of as far valus thraugh ofhar comprehensiva ncome. Tha designadion will affect the recagrifion of the fair values
oepEns of kossos Ol such invasiment elthar in oot ond loss or olther comprehensve incamea (ST, The QC colon i
ook [refrumenl-oyv-nstrumenl basis. Whers OCHoplion = 1oken, goine or kosses on disposal and impalkment oses
e noH recinsdling 1o prolll o Ioss, The dreclors will, Base on locly and  Sirgumslances thal ey gt the dale ol ilial
applcofion decids on ke designafion of the nvestmenl,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Urlsss olhamwiz=a siofed in Nofe 3 abowve, The ldliowing ocoounting polciss have besn usad corsistently in deaing with

Nemsa which are consderaed maledal o relllon to ke finonciol stafemeants

(@} Econamic enlties in the Sroupond Consobdalon

i

Subisdiras

Subsidiones are all enfifies {incliedng special purpose entifies] aver which 1he Group has the power fo govesn The
fnancial and apesaling pollee: garerally accamparnyirg a sharehalding af mioes Than one falf of the yoling raghts
The exslence ond slect of polantba yoting rghts that gre curenlly esarcsnble or comvarfible are consdered whan

asmesting whelhes tHe Grougs conbols andalber arlily

subsidiofes wrech were ccouned in 2003 wers oscounled lor udng e merger melhod, Tha Group hos fokan
advanloge of the exemplion provided by MFRS | fo not restabe business combinalions that occumed befors the dafe
of Manslion lo MFES La, | Apdl 2011, Accarcingly, Busirsass combbirabions arnlansd irld oo 1o ttanslion dale ko nol
been redlalecd.

Uncler he rmerger method of ococuniing e results of fhe subscdares o consalldated and presenied o If the
margar had besn effecied Irrooghout the cumen! and pravious financicl years: Cn consoidotion the diffsrence
betwesn e comying vaue of the investmeanl Insubsoiories cierthe nominal wolue of fhe shoes aoquired i laken o

margardefict. The marger deficit i =s1 off againgt the retained profis.

Crtrier fhan those stated abowe, all otner subsdarnies are consolidated wsnp the acquistion method of accounting.
Undar Ihe ocogusition mathocd ol occounling, sutsdioies are idly consoidaled rom the dale on which Sanbral is
transfemea to tha Group. They ore de-conscddaied fraom the dode that cantral ceases,

The corplderafion frorsfened for ocquidilon of a sukskdory 8 fhe fol vales of the oisels fronslemed. the lokllifes
incurad and the equity mferasty issued by the Group. The consdsrafion imrsfemed includes the foir vaius ol any aossl
o lakdlily resulfing from: o condingen| conddemtlon arfangemsanl, Acouldilon-reialed costs are expened o ncursao
Ideniifiotis asels ocguisd and llobifie: and confingan! liobdlies asumed in o busness combinglion aore meosured
nitecaly at thealr falr values al the acauldfion date.,

Moregonirolbng nfesasl B e egquily In a subsdiory no! olifbufotle, diteclly o indectly, 1o o poenl. On on
acquisition-by-ocquisifion bass. the Croup meaiures any non~cantroling infessst i the ocguires al the norrcantraling
nterast's prosodicnale share o The acgures’s idenfiliobie nel casels A the end ot repading. period, rorrsaniraling
nierast conssis of amount calcdlalted on the dote of combination and itz share of chonpes in the subsidion's equify
sinca the dole of combinabicn,
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED]

{a] Economic entities in the Group and Consoddation (confinued)

[fl

Subsiciories (continuead)

in a business combinafion ochievad in stoges, tha praviously beld eguity inlesast in the ocguwires is re-maasured to fair
wolue at the succesive acquisiion dofes af each stoge, ond the changes in fair value & faken tirowgh peafit or loss,

Prodll or [oss and each componen! al other comaehamive incams of The subsidiaries are afrbuled fo ne porent and
the non-controlling imterast, aven i this results in the non-controlling intarest hoving o deficit bolonce.

Any confingent consideration o be frarsfemred by the Group = recognised ot foir value at the ocguisifion dote.
Subsequent chonges 1o the fair volue of the contingent consideration that & deemed to be on osset o kability is
recognisad In occaordance with MRS 139 alther in profit or oss or s a change fo ofther comprehansive Income.
Ceonfinganl consideralion that s classified as equity is not re-measured, and its subseguant setfement s cccounted for
within equlhy,

Gaodwill s imtally measired o the excess of the oggregate of the consideration ransfered and the for volue of
non-coniroding intanest over the net identificble assets ocguired and iabdities ossumed. I this considesation & lower
than the foir vaiee of the nel asets of the subsidiony ocquined, the dilference & recogrised in profil or loss,

intefcompdny randachons. balonces, ncome ond experdel on ranoctions Delwesn group componies one
eliminoted. Profits ond losses resuliing from infer-company ronsoctions that are recognised in ossets ore also
aliminated. Accounfing palicies of subsidiories have been changed whers necassany 1o eniwe Corsisiancy within 1he
podlcies adopted by the Group.

[i] Chonges in owneship intersss in subsidianes without chonge ol conirol

[}

Transochions with non-controfing nferests thot do not result in loss of control are occountad for as aguity trarsoctions
= Ihal b o rarsactions with the ownert in thalr copacily s owners, The diferance babsaan air value of any
consideration poid and the relevant share acquired of the comying value of net ossats of the subsidiory i recarded in
equity, Galns or losses on disposol to nan-controling infenests one oo recorded in equlky,

Disposal of subsdiares

‘Whan the Group ceasss o have confrol ovar o subsidiany ofy retainad infarast in the enfity is re-maasured Yo ils fair
vilge at the date when controd i iast, with the change In comying amaunt recognized in prafit or 1ods, The foar voiue i
the initial carrying amawnt for the purposes of subsagquently occouwnfing for the retained infarest as on associabe, jaint
venture or financial aset. in addifion. any amounts previously recognised in olher comprenensive income in respect
of that antity are oocounted for as i the Group hod directly disposed of the reloted assets or labilifes. This moy mean
fhat emounts previcuily recognsed In other comprenensive incorme ang reckassiied o profil or loss,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

ib} Property, phont ond equipment

Prepaerty. pionl and eaulprnent are (rdlally shated aof cost, Freehold lard ond Bosdings ore subsequenily shown ol foie
vaue, bossd on pshodic vakiofion: by exlemaol ndependen valusrs, ks subsequeant depreciation and impairmesnt
e Any documulaied depraciofion at the dole of evaluotion s aliminaled agoinst e gross comeng amount of
fhie ceset, ard the nel amounl i@ restaled to the revailed omount of the osset. Addions between ewvaluaion periods
crg corried al cosl, Al othar propary, plan! ond ecuipmen! ore doled of ool less accumulalted degrecalion and
Imparmant fosses, The cosl of an em of propesty. plani ond squiprmeant inifially recognised includes s purchose pices
and any cosl Thal & dreclly atiibolable o inging The cssal 1o e localion and condilion mecesary 1o i o ba
capatle of opsrating in the manner inbendsd by management. Cosl gso Inchides borowing costs that are drechy

attriburtatds fo the ocgusition, construction or produclion ol o qualiying assal.

Subsequent cosks ara included in the aisel’'s camydng amoun! or recognised o o sepearale osssl, o oppropials, anly
when |ty probatde ot future sconomic Denefifs cuiocioted with the item will flow fo ihe Sroup ond e oot of the
ilem con be meosured relably. The comeng amount of the reploced por & derecognised. Al ofhar repaiss and

AN ROrcs ofn facoaniked of eenses 0 ool of loss dunng The lincncds penod inwisch by ofe mcumed

Whan on cpmel's comving omount & noreosed os o psull ol g revaludgtion, he increase 5 recognsed inoolhor
comprehenshe income ot @ revalualion surplus rmserve.  Howewer, the Increose & recognised in prafit o [oss fa the
axlen| il revarses 9 revolualion deciecse ol the some assel predloussy reecogrised o prolil or loss. Whon Ihe ossel s
carrdrg amounl 5 decreaied 0 aewll of a revaluaiion, e decreaie & ecogrised I pradll of lois, Howeves, the
decremne is mcognised i ofthar comprehensve income to the extant of oy credit balaonce exstng in the revoluofion

surpilus reserve af that assed

Mo depreciation (& pravided an the freehald band, Copllalwark im progress & not deprecioted, Depreclation on osets

undar construclion commences whan Ihe asets os ready for fhelr inlendead u=e,

All other property, plant ond equipment are depreciated on ihe stroight ke bass towite oft the cost of the asels or

(e revalued amouls 1o thek rescoal valees over [hek ssfimaled useful Gves al the Tolowing armoal rolaes:

Bulikdrgs % - 3%
Pl ang mochingry ] CXE
Furniture, fithrgs, equipmen! and rencowsalons 5% - 20%
riotor vehicles TR
Golt coune development 55

Residua! voluas and usstul Fyvas of asats are edewsd, and adusied f appropriofe, ol the end of the epofing
o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2] Property, plant ond equipmant [confinued)

Al the end al the reporing perdod, the Group aseses whather there i ony indicalbion of impairment. I sich Indcatlon
axists, on analysis is pedomed fo assass whather the camying amount of the osset s fully recaverobéa. A wnte downlis
rrcscier If Thee carmying armount axcesds Ihe ecoverable armoun

Gains ond kosies on disposals of property, plont ond equiprmeant anre determined oy comparnng proceeds with camying
amount and are recognised as moome o expense In the profit or less. On deposol of revalued ossefs, amounis in
reviahpation resane ralating fo thase asels are transfersd o rafained profits.

[c] Accounting by lesses

[il Finonce lease

Laogses of property, plani ond egquipment whera the Group hos substanfialy osemed all ihe risks ond rewands of
owneship ore closifiad o finonce leaies. Fnonos |eoes o copifalsed of iha leme s commencement af The

lowar of the for vwoiue of the leosed properly and the presenl value of fhe minirmum Bose poymeniz

Eoch leose payment it ollocalad pelwesn the liobilly ond Bnonce charges so as 1o achisve o constant rote of
inferest on he femoning balance of the Gakdbty. The comasponding rental ablgations, net of finance charges, are
included in ather long-term poyables. The nferesd efement of the finarce cod s charged fo profit and lass over 1he
|e=tasen peincecd 50 635 o prociuce o conslan! parodc rafe al inlarest o he remaining Dokance of The otaify for aoch
pencd. The proparty, plant and equipment ocglired ndes finance leases |5 depreciabed cwer the shorer ol 1he

wsilul lite ol the assael and The Bgse lerm

rilicl direc! coshy incumed by the Group in negoliafing and crranging finance kBoses are odded fo the comying
armrioain ! of e lenied el dnd recogmised O on Soperge @ peafil of i oheal the fanee ferm on ihe come botls

5 the leose sxpense,

[} Operating leoe

Leases of aszefs where o significont parlion of the risks and rewards of owneship ore relaned by fhe lessor are
chasliod os ooarafing Iecss, Poyrnenls mode ureder aporalivgg eases [nel ol any ncentives recsaivied Iram e
[= EiCl'J are chn:rged to profit of loss on the 5[-'-"J-g|'lr line bass over the lecse [P
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

(di

B

[

Prapaid lease paymeands

PFrepaid ease paymenls consdst of prepoayments for org leoaehald land ond are caried of cosl lese accumuialed
amoftisation ond oocoumukaled fmpaiment ioss. The prepaid Eass payments as omartized in egual Instalments over
Ine respeciive Bnse pedocds

Al moch mepating dale, he Grous osessas whnnlhes Theete s ony Indcollon of imocirmean), Where an indicoefion ol
rmparment exisds, the camying walue of the prepaid keoss assel 5 assessed and written down immediately 1o Hs recow-

arable ormount

Inisrirrents B subesct orhe

In the Company’s ssparade financial sfolemeants; invastmenis in sutsidiode: are caried ol cosl less acoumsolad

IrcrTmenl loises,

Sy chiescsal of on invesiment, the cdillerence belwaen nel disposal proceeds ond 18 carying amounl s resagrisedin

ororfil or loss,
rlzngible assals - Goootai

Conowlll reprasenis the edcass ol ke ool ol o E|I.Ii-J1|I:Ir'I ol bty over (e Group s Snare of e fal vl it e

ideniifioble nel omsels includng confingent fobilifies of subsdories ol the dofe of ocguistion

&5 ot of the franslion o MFRE. the Group eected nof forestals busires: combinalicns thol goourad before fhe date
of framiifice o MFES e, | Apnl 201,

Goondwill is cariad al cosl lets occumulated imoanmonl losses, Goockail s tesied lor impairmanl al leos! ornoally, o
when awenls or cikcumstances occur indicofing that an impairment ray edgst. impamsent of goodwill = chonged o the
Condlidated Pnoome Slalemenl os and when | oo, Impairmen! ioses on goodwlll are nol ravesed, Gains ond
izses on he dispasal of an enfity include the camying amount of goodwill redating fo ihe enlify disposed.

Crandwlll s aacated 1o cosh-genealing unils lar the purpose of impameant leaing, Foch coik-genenofing unit o g
group of cosh-ganeraling urids represenis tha lowest level within Ihe Grolp of which gocched@ = monitorad for inkarnios

rmancgement purpases and which oe erpected fo benefit from the synesgies of the combinaton,
Impairmen! of non fnoncial osset:

Asmely 1hol bhoee an badeliede usetid e lar sxamiphs ooadwlll, ate nol subies! loamarfsation and org fasled annually
far 'mpoimment, Assels thal are suibject to amortisabon ofs revewad for impameanl whenayet eyvantds or chanpes in
cirgumslances indicale 1ot the coamyng @meesnl may nol e fecoverde, AR impairmen? less s recognbed o fhe
amount by which the camying omount ol fre omsel escesds i recovemands amalbni. The recovarobls omount & fhe

higher of an omset's far vaius less cost 1o sell and wakiein use.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {CONTINUED)

gl Impairment of non finoncial asels [contnusd)

i

For e plurpose of aoesing kmpalment, asels ae grouped al the lbwegl [Bve! for which themss ae seponalely
idenfifigble cosh flows cash-gensmling unifs],. Hon financiol osssts ofthar fhon goodwill that suffsred impommeant s
teviEwad for postible revanal of the iImpameant of he end of he sporting peicd

The Empaimmmen® o i chorged 19 The profit o oss unless- |l reverses O orevious vdiuicbon in which cose § s chorged
fo the revaluation sorplus. Impamsnl ioses on goodwlll are not reversed. inrespect of ofher assets, ary subseguent
Inciecme - pacoeasalia gmount i recogreed otk ool or oss wnless 1 revarses an imoarmen| ioss i raealued

amaount in which case it s taken fo revaluafion surplus.
Invardories

Iarilories compndng s matanols, work in proares and fireshact ooock ofe slated af the wer of cosl angd net

redizanie value

Cost of raw mofedcls [determined on the weighted avweroge cost meihod| comprses cost of purchase and cosl of
binging b invantories o Thee presenl condlion ond kbocalion, Cosf ol wok in progress and linkhed goods
dafermined an fhe weighted overoge cost methad] inclodes cost of direct motedals. direct bboor and an

apfropiale propathon of prodoction cwarhsods.

tisl mmalisoble valus s the eslimala sefing price in fhe odinory courss of busingss, less the costs ol comeslion and

opplicatie wrinble seling edpanes

Constuclion confracts

Aoporstruchion conbroc! s o confroct specilicaly negolioted Foe ke corstroction ol on assel ora combinafion of oisels
freat are clossly inferrefiofed or interdependent in termes of fhair desgn. fechnology and funclion: ar fher ulfimale

PUFCCSE o Uia

Conlras! cosls are recognised a8 expensas in Tha paksd in which Bey are ncorad.  Whan tha sulcceme ol a
consirsslion cantge? caon e ashimoied redably and 11 s protable ol the confract will e r.-rnli1r:t*:h=.-. conirost
revanue 8 recogrised ovar the parcd of the contact, The Group uses the “percentoge-of complefion method™ o
e temrre fhe ﬂf'.‘l!'.‘fﬂﬂ[‘l’.'ﬂ'& mournl o FECOMSE By O CpAvEn rarod, Tne ‘_|lf'§|-:iﬂ o Cf.'l'r"'[:'ﬂE'll:-"l 15 MEeOsLrec Dy rEfRra e

fo complelon of prysicaol propordion of the confroct work

When the oulcoms of a construclion cantract canncd be efimaled refiably, confroct revenus s recognised only 1o

fhir mebent of conlroct cosls Incured 1hal are lkaly 1o b mcovarable,

When il s proboble thal lalgl eonlras! oosh wil gecead ool Sonlmct revenie, | e axieciod s s mecognised o an

expense Immadialsly.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

Cansbuction confracls icantinued)

The Group presents gs an assel the gross amoun] due from customers for controct wark for all coniracisin prograss for

which costs incumed phis recognsed profits (les recognived logses| eecead progress bilings.  Frogress bilings nof et
F',J-Cllﬂ |:'I5.' cuilomears and relanton ore il"'l:Jl.,l:jE{'_ wiikin racde and olher recsssalbles T G'{:I.JFJ ceraserhy o o BaDikhy

b gross amoun! dus 1o cuslomers for conlrac] werk for of conlfacls n prograss lorshich progres BEings escaead

coste ircurred plus recognised profils (e scocanssd losset|,

Froparly devalopmeant achivilhes

{il Lard held for propsrly devsiopmsant

Larnd held for property development consists of larnd and all cost directly attrbutable to development acthities op
whazh no sigrficon! develapmeant work hos been endarfoken or where development octviles ore ndl expected 1o
b complalad wilhin the normmal operaling cycle. Such kond is chasdibed as nor-corenl assel ond s staladg al cosl

less accumuloiad impairmen| loeses.

Cosl psacioted with the acquisilion of lond includes the purchase price of the lbnd, professional fees. stamp dudles,
commsssns, convensian fees aong other relevant levies. Where on indication of impaiment axikis 1he comying
crnoand of the assel Iy gsessed and wiitten down mmediately 1o 1 recoverabe amount (see accourting polcy

Mote d{gl on mpammeant of nondinancial asseds|.

Land hsid for properfy dsvelopmeant is fransfered 1o property davelopmant cosis (under currenl os=ais) when
aavelspmani golivifies have commeanced and whare developmen achivities con e compieled within fhe Group's

normal operaling cycle of 21 3 years.

1| Piocperly develoomen| cosls

froperty devslopment costs comprise costs asociofed wilh the acouisition of iond and all ciosis directy afibufoble

develsomeant-aclivities or that can be allocoted ona regsanable basls o these activitiss,

When ke outcome of fhe development ocivily con e edimated rellobly. propedy devsiapment revenue and
axperses in redpec! of developrmenl wils sold ore recognised by wsirg The stoge ol complelion mailod. The sloga
of complelion s measusd by referenca to he property developmen! cosls incursd up to 1he end of the reporting

paricd a5 a percenloge of fofo! edimaled costs for the properly deveiopmeant.

When the oulcoms of o development octivily comnol B reliabéy estimated. propafy devslopanant reveriue o
reizoghisad oy lo the axdlenl o propearly developmenl cosls mcurrad [hal s probable wil be recovambie, propaedthy

dervelkzpmaent cosls on the developmen! unils sold gre recognived o on exparse whan Rowred,
rmespechve of whather the oulcoms of 0 propery development aclidly can be estimoted eliobly, when i s

probable that total propearty developmeant cosls (inchiding expected defect kability gspandilue] will exceed folal

POy devessnmen reyenue, The sxpaciad o B reccdnsad Of an exp-anss immediciely.
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4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

il Promerty development acliviies [continued)

i} Proparty development costs [continued)

Proparty daveloprment cosls nol recognised as on expense it recogresed o on osset and Bsialed ol the lower of

ool and nel reclsabhe values

‘Whare revanus recognsed in fhae ncome slatamant excesds bilings to purchasars, the boknmce 5 shown os
acored Blings uhder imde and othed recsleabilas [within curment auets|, Where Billngs o porchoien excsed
ravenus recogrized In the mcome sfofermant, the bolance |5 shown o5 progress Rilbngs vndes mde and olher

poryaaneas Ladihin cosrent hotdlibss;,

Ik} Fimancial osets

1 Classficofion

Tre Group chasifles i inonclol aset m the lallowing calegaoises: af for value fhrough proft or ke andg loons and
raceivoble:. The cosification depends on the purpose far which the finonciol osssls wers ooguired. Monogement

determinas fhe choslficalion of rdinl recooniton.

Firoareial cssets al far valus thiough profit orios

Finarcicl sty ol loir valyes hroogh profil o loss are Enondcial gssals hald fof frodng, A linoancicl gsel s ciossifiadin
this colegary it it iz acquired or iIncurred prncipoy for the purpose of seling or reporchasing oHin the rear terr:

Darmvalives are oo calegoised os hald for frading unisss they are designoded as hedges.

In grcdcttior, carfoin Tincnocd geets ore deganated al inifiol recogrifion af fan value hrough prollt o ks when one

of the oesgnaticn crlano s mat

#» Dasignofion sliminates or dgrficontly reduces 0 memsurement or recognifion incorsistency . fhot would
otherwlse orlss

® [ pedormanca i avoluaied or o tar vaue bosls, in occodance with o documeanted rldk manogernent of

investiment strategy

# The ifem & a hybrid confract thal confaing one o more embedded denvatives

LCHAE SN PEe vk e

Loors and recaivables one non-dedwvalive finoncidl cssels wilk fed or delérminable poyments thal ore no! guoled
in an active marksi. Thay are included In curent assels, sgxcept for maturities greater than 12 moniihe otter the end
al Ihe repording perfod, Thess o Slosslied m non curan] assels. The oaons and recelvables compise of frade and
athar receivables [exchiding prepoyments), amournts owing by sutsidories (of entity Bvel], deposits with a lcensed

bk cnel cosh balances
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

{k] Finonciol ossats [continuead)

{i} Recognifion and initial measurament

Requlor purchosas and sales of finoncke osseis are recognised on the trode-dote, the dote on which the Growp

carmmits la purchase or sall ihe assal,

Anancial assels am inifially recognsed af lair volue plis fmansachion cosls for all inoncial assats nof carmied af fair
vaipe thvaugh profit or los. Fnanclal assels camad al lar valde throwah prafli o loss are imtiolly recogrsed af falr
volue, and trorsacfion costs ane axpensad in profit or koss.

{[i] Subssquent mecuremant - gains and ases

Fnancial assets at falr value through prafit o loss are subseguently camed of foir volue, Loars and recetvabias
fimonciol asets ona sulbsegquantty camed ot amortisad cast using the effective infarest method.

For financiol assets of for wolue through profit or loss, an enfity & alowed fo recognise interest income, nterast
eopanie ond dvidend incomea separalely,

(iv} Subsequent meaiuremeant - impoiment of lincncicl asets

Assets comied of omordised cost

The Group ossesses al the and of the reporfing pericd whathes thare s objectiva evidence thal a inancial assat or
group of finonclol osets is Impalred, A finoncial esset or a group of financlal ossats 5 Impared ond imeament
lasses ora incwred only if thene is objective evidence of impaimeant as o resull of one or more events that coccumed
after tha imitial recognition of the amet (o ‘iom event' ) and that low event (or events] noas on impact on tne
esfimated future cosh fiows of tha finoncial osset or group of finonceal assets that can ba rebaby esfimated.

The critena that the Group uses to determine that there & objective evidenca of an impamsant |oss include:

& Slgnificant finonclal difficulty of the suer or obligor;

& A breoch of contract, siech as a defoult or delinguancy in interest or principal poyments;:

* The Group, for ecancmic o legal reasons reloting 1o 1he bomower's finoncicd dificulty, granfing to the bomowes
o concasion fnat ihe lender wowld not otherwise consicar,

* |l bacomes probabile thol the Domowes will enler bankrupley of ather inancial recnganiation

* DEoppearance of an active markat for thof finonciol osset becouss of finoncial difficuities: ar

* Oibservable dala indicaling thot there is 0 meosurable decreose In the estimoted futune cosh lows from o
portfalio of financiol assets snce the inithal recognition of those ossaeis. afihough the decreass cannot yet be
identified with the individual financial assats in the podfolo, including:
il odverse changes In the poymeni states of bomowess In the pofobo; and
{iiy national or local economic condifions fha! comeiate with defaulls on the asets in the portfalic.
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e

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

[&] Fronciol amels (confinuead)

{iw] Subsequent measurement - impairment of finoncicl asets [confinuad)

The camour] of 1he-lass s mecsesd as tha oillerence belween The ossel s comrying aormoent and he presanl value

of estenated tulure cosh flows [eacliscang futures credil nsses thatl nave nol besn mourmed | aiscoonied al the

fmancial amet's orignol eflectve inferes nale. The osset’s camying amount of the asset s reduced and the amount

ol e ks & recognded In prolll o Bs

IF “leans and recebvabder’ now o worakde infersal e, the discaunt rale for macsuing any imparrent o s fhe

cument effeciive interssl rofe defermined undsr the confroct. Az o prociical espedient. the Group moy measurs

Impciirmen on e e of anirstrdmeenl s Toir vaiue usng on obsarvobile mexkal pice

I, @ sgtmequan! period, The omoun! ol The imparmonl e decreases orgd The dacraoe can e malofed

objeclively o an event occciuming after the Impairment wos recognised |such s an improvement in the debiar's

el relingl. [hé reversal of the praviously recognised il oS is recognised n ool of loss

When an cseal iz uncodectitds, if iswritfen off ogairat ihe refoled allowance goccount, Such osiefs are witlan off

otter all fhe feceseary proceduras hove been completed and the amount of the loes ks been deremired

|v] De-recognikan

Financial cseefs are desecognizedwhen therghils toreceive cash flows fram the irsestmends hove expirad ar have

besen fremsfomed ard [he Group bos Irorsterad substantially all rsks ord rewords of enenarship

N Oseting financial irsfrurments

Financial assets arnd lobilites ore offiet and the net amount presented in tha shatement of fincncia podgtion whan hene
5 olegally enforceabls right to offset the recognised amounts and thera & antention to setile on o net bass, oreallse

hie assat and satie hea liobiity simuftonaoushy,

{m) Dedvaiive Anancial instruments

Dervafives are Inifiolly recognisad ot folr value on the date o derivalive contract s entered inte and ane subseguantly

re-measured at theair foir value,

Dereotives thol do not guaoily for hedpged accounting ore classified oz held for froding ond acocounted for in

occardanca wikh the occounling pobicy sl oul in Mobs 4k).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

{n] Financial guaraonies conlrocks

Finoncial guomntes confmcts are controcls thal require the Group or Company to maoke specified payments lo
felrmiorse fhe Fodder for o less i incurs becouse o specifled debdaor falls to make payments when due, In occofdonce

wilh ths Fermms of a debi irsfrumsanl

Flrezncial guarontes confracts ame recognised os a financial kability al ke fime fhe guaranles = ssued, The Sobility i
imificiky mscsured af toif walue and setsecuenity al lhe highar ol the besl esEmoie ol The expanci e requined 1o 5ol ke

tha presant cbligabon al the reporing dole and the ammcisnt irdtioly recogrised less cumulabve amorisabon.

[he folf value of financlal guarniess = detfesrrened based on the esimated amount that woukd be poyable to g (g
party for mssumirg the obigofions.

YWheess financiol gueonontess n redalion o loons o poyabées of subsdiaries oe provided by the Company for o
compenaton, the foar vaues ore accounied for o conirbutions and recognised as por of the cost of muvesimsant n
pubsicionas.

[o] Trode receivables

Traaddp recaivables ofe ecognisad Inifialy Gl loir wioe gnd subseduiently mecdsuned ol amofiond cost using fhea
affective intersst method. less provison far impaimeant. The alowance for imparmmenl i@ estabished when thens i
obfnchve evicenca [hal fhe Grovs wil rol be atixle o Sobecl all amounis due acoorading o the chigengl ferms ol
recaivables. if codection s expacted in cre vaar or less (orin the normal operaling cycle of he business 1f longer]. they

ore clossfied os curent mesais, if nof, fthay are presartad s nen cument as=sts

(p} Cosh and cosh equivalents

Cembh gnd-cosh adunsaanly Comprss cash in hard, Doonces wilh Donees, Qemond: deosls, bank overdralis andg
shiart fesrn Rlghty Aguict iInvestments hal are reodily convertible o bnowrn aomaounts of cosh aned which are sabjec] toon

irsignificant rsk of changes in valus,

[k Trade payoatle:
Trode poyables are oblgations o pay for goods of sendces that have besn aooguired in the ordinary couse of Dusress
from suppbars, Trade povables are Slasilled o currenl Batdifies I paymand b5 dse siibinong yvaoar of s, I o, hsy one

preseniad of nan-current loblilis:.

Meacle pervabdes are eeognlsed inlfioly at folr voales and subssgquenlly meoiued ab agrorlised et udreg The sffaciive
irlarest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS( CONTINUED]

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

Iri

5

Borromvings

Bomowings ore recognis=d inikaly ot foirvoius, nel of onsocfion costs Incured. Borowings are sutseguenlly comed
ol amanEed cost any dfference bebeeen he mikkGl recoegrsed amount and the redempiicn walue & ecognlied n

the profil or loss over the pencd af the bormowings wing the sffeciive inferest method

Fees poid o the edfablshment of loar foclifie: are recognised o8 ronsaciion costs of fhe loan fo the exlent thal i it
probaiia Ihal somes or all ol e laciliby will e drown down, 15 ikis cone, (be lea s defarad unfil the drow-Gown ocos
T the exten! thers s no evidence haf it s probabde that soms or all ot the focillfles will be drawn down. he fee i

conilaiisac s prapayrmen| for Bguickly sendcas ancamosed oved ihe period of the faciity 1o which i relalas,

Borowings are classfied os currend liobiftie: uries Ine Group Fas an uncondifional right to defar setlement of ths

fability foral leas! | 2 maonths offes the reporling dole,

Borowing cosls drectly attdbutable fo the acquisition o produciion of gualivng assets, which e assets Fhod
necessaily toks o subHanbol percd of time to get ready for ther intended use or sals, ore oddad o the cost of thoss
mssels, unlil such lime o ha ossals are subslanfinly ready lor IBeir intended v or sale. Borrowing cosls incurad o
finonce preperty developmen! ocivlies and consiruciion confrocts are accounted tar o similar manner. All ofnes

berenaingg cosls o racognised i profl of Ioss D The parod 0 oahich Thiey ane ihcurfed,
Employne benelils

|1] Shoaat Eenmn ermpiayes benefits

The Group ecagnises a liobhifly and an expense o bonuses ond erolil-sbanng., Doeed on o loemula thal lakes Info
consderafion fhe profit offibulabls o the Compony's shosholders atter cerain odiustrments,  The Group
recoqnisss @ piovison whese conocivaly obliped o where these s g pasdt proclice ol hos crealed o
consirsc ive abiligabon,

Wiapes, salodes, paild cnnual eove and dck ieove, bonuses ond non manstioang benefits gre aconsed in the flnoncio

ywear i which the assocdioted sersceas ore renderad by employass of ihe Groun.

i} Post-empdoyment benedils

fhe Group conlibutes to fhe Employvess Proddent Fund (EFF[, e noflonal defired  confribution phon,
The conkibutiors are chorgad lo the ncome slolemsant = the financiol year to which they relole, Cnce tha

conmbions noes Been pondd, The Group P no furlher payment oligahions
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(t) Share capital

i} Classification

Ordirsary shones ane chkassilied s equity.

(i) ChActend distibutian

Dinfribution fo hokdens of an equily instrurment s debited direchy fo equity, nal of any related incoms tax banefi
and the comasponding Eabdity & recognisad in the perad Inwhich the dividends are opproved,

[u] Current ond defered mcome foxas

The o expanse lor ihe perod comprses curent and delermed foc Taxafion & recognied in profil o loss. except to the
extent that it relates ta items recognised inother comprehansive imcome or directly fo equity, in this cose, the toxis abo
recognied in ofher compreheniive income or direcily in eguity, respechively.

The cumant income fax charge s colcuatad on 1he bass of the fax lows enocled of sutstantvaly anociaed ol tha and
af the reporiing pedod in the countng whena the Campany and the subsidiares oparate and generate 0aobie income.,

Monogemeant pedodicoly evaluales positions faken In fox refuma with respect 1o sltuotions In which opplicobde fox
regulation & subject to mlerpretation. it astabishas provisions whare appropriate on the basis of amownis expected fo
e ok 10 e fax authonitles. This kabily & measured using the sngle best esfimale of the mas) kel oulcome,

Delemed fax & recogrned n il using the Tabiily method, on lemponary differsnces orsing bebwaan e amaounts
atributed to assets and Sabdifies for tox purnpases and thelr comyéng amaounts in the financial stotemants. However,
dedemed tax s nol accounted for iF it arises from initial recognition ol an assel or falility in o ransachion other than a
busness combénation thot of the time of the ronsaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Defered
e is detarmined usng fox roles enoclied or substantively enocled ol fhe end of the reporling pesiod and are
expacied fo opply when the reigied defemed fox gszet & reolsed or the defemed tox lobilty i setied,

Delemad 1ax amets (including fox benefitn Fam reimeesment allewonoe) ore recogrised 1o e adent that it &
proboble thot toxabis profit will be availoble against which the deducfible temporary differences or unuwsed tax losses
ar unused fax credts can be uiillsed

Detemed and ncome tax aisels ond Eobillfies ore offsel when thare is o legoly enforceable right o offsst curment hox

aEsats agalnst currant tox kabilites ond when the defemed income tox assets and lioblities relote to foees levied by the
some tomalicn autharity on e Igxabe anfiby whehe IHee B an inlenhon 1o salte the bolances on o nel boss,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES [CONTINUED)

{¥] Revenue racogniflon

Revenus comphses 1he for volie of the considenshion recaived or recseivable for the soke of goods and services in the
ordirory course of the Group's acfiviies, Bevenue 5 shown net of tox, retums, rebotes and discounts and ofter
sirminafing sales within the Group.

The Group recognises evarue when the omount of revarue can be refkably measured. it 5 probable that futune
econgmic benalits wil llaw 1o the enfity and specific critena have bean mel lor each of the Group's octivitiss as
descrinad balow. The Group Doses its esfimates on histodcal resuits, toking into cornsideration tha type of customaer, tha

Py ol INnsEchion cnd the specilics of ecch amangearmant,

[l Ravenus for salas of goods under Criginal Equipment Manufacturer arangemeant is recognised upon delivary of
Qoo fo customen, net of retums andg discounts

fill Revenue lor soles of goods under direct sales & recognied upon declorafion of sales to the Group by the
disfributors, net of returns.

filf Incoma from corstruction contracts B recognised an the stage of complation method i cazes whana the
oulcome of fhe contract can be refiably sstimated. i all cases, anficipated Iosses are recognizsed in full,

(W] Income kom properly developmant & recognised on fhe sloge of complalion melhod based on unils sold, and
where the autcome of the development projects con be reliobly esfimated: Anticlpoied oses ore recognised In
full.

[v] Intarest mcome is rscognisad using the effective interast mathod.

{vi]l Dévidend income s recognised when the Group's ight to receive payment [s established.

[wil) Rantal income ks recognised on the occnual basis unless cobaction s in doubt.

[will) Revenue frorm golf course ks recopnized when services are rendered to customerns.

(] Fareign cumencies

{l} Fumchionosl and presenialion clurency

Hems incisded in the inoncial stalemeants of ecch of the Group's entilies ore measured using the cumency of the
primary sconomic environmant in which tha enfity operatas {ihe “funchionol cumancy™|. The finonciol statements
are presantad n Bngglh Malaysia, which is the Group's and the Company™s funcliong and presentalion curency,
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ES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

[w) Forelgn cumencias (continued)

iy

()

ix] Seg

Transoctm and balances

Faresgn curency ansachans are frarsiated Inte Ringgit Malaysda wsing the excharges rates prevaling al the dates
of fransactions.

Fareign exchange gains and kosses rasulfing from the setflernent of such frarsacfions and from the fmonsation ot
veoand exchange rotes of monetory asseds ond liobifties denominoted n forgign cumencies ang recognised n
prodit or loss.

The princlpal closing rotes used In the fransliation of fne Group's forelgn curency monetary asets and labdiities are
a5 follionws!

13203 3132012 142011
R R G40
Agseda:
1 U5 Doliar 3.04 304 2,97
1 Bura am 404 4,34
Liabliies:
| US Dolior 312 3.10 3.04
1 Eurg 4.0 414 433
100 Hong Eong Dodars 082 A0L53 I9.97
100 Chinese Rerminkbl 5007 49.08 44,41
Foraign arnfity

Thie Group’s foreign enfily (s thol oparalion thal i not an integrol part of the operotions of the Company. Prafit ar
oz of the toralgn antity & ronsioted info Ringgit Maolaysla ot avernge exchaonge ofes for the perod and the
satemant of ironciol pasition & ronslated al exchange rates ruling of the and of tha reporting pened. Exchonge
differences aizing rom he reranslation of he nel nvesiment In foreign enlilies and borawings thal hedge such
mvestmants are token to 'Curancy franskation reserva” in shomholdars’ eguify. On disposal of the foreign anfity,
such transtahion differences ore recognliad i the prodl or los o3 port of the gain or lois on dispoal.

rment reporting

Operaling segmeanti ofe reportad in o Manner coniistent with M intermal reporing provided 1o 1 chief oparating
oecison-makar. The chief operofing decision-maoker, who 5 resporcible for ollocating resounces ond assessng
performonce of the operaling segments, hos been idenlified as the Group's Execufive Committes thal maokes
strotegic daclsions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

i) Mo curenl assel (or dispasal groups] Feld har soks

Mon curanl osels |or dsposal groups] ore ckrufiea o omseds el or soke when helr comyng amaun] 15 o be
secowvered principaly hrough osale romsociion ond a sale & consdered highly probable, They are stofed at tha lower

o coEryng Crmcndn] and far volie e costs o sed

Craarlifgent Sabiflis:

-

Tne Groun doed nol recognss o carlingent abelty ol dcioses 115 exlitencs in the inancial sdatemanis, A contingem
iokiity Is o possible cligafion fthat orises from past svents whose exidlence will be confimmed by the occumence or
nof-aocurance of ane of more Wncedain fullie evenl Deyond the cantial of the Grodp o & preden) obilgallon thel
5 nol recognsed becouss | s nol proboble thol an oulflow of esourcas will be regured 1o sete the obigofion. 4
cortingent (el y oo anses In The ealremely rore cose where There s alobiity ino! carnol bes recogresed beconse ||

cannal be meosurad =liobly

Confingsnl fability & not recognised on the slalsmenl of financial posifion of fhe Group, except for conlingent fakilly

oysurmad B g busness combinaglion thal & o presen! Sloofion and whidsh The Eir values can Be refdnbly defermmesd
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Erflmeades and |Udggements ore canfinually @valualad By the direcion and ae based on hlilotool esperlences and alher
foactors, Incicdng evpecinfions of future svent that are belavad 1o be reoaonatsée undsn the crourmsionges,

The Group mokes eslEmoies and osumplons conoernireg tba toloee, The resulling accoording edtimales w@ by dalnilion,
rarsly equal the related aclual resulic. The eshmofes and assumplions that howe o significant risk of cousmg o moieno?
odjiustment bo tha camying aomount of osssts and liokbiitiss: within fhe nexl inonciol year o= s follows:

[ Teameafice

Sgrdficant judgement 5 egured n defermining the provson for income foxes. There are fransocliors and
calcukabors far which Tha ullirmale lak deferminglion s uncertaln dudng b ordinary coumse ol busness, The Group
recagnizes kablifies for 1ox bosed on edfirmates of sssesment of the tox lakdliby due. Whee the ingl 1o outcome ol
thase mofiers s different from fhe amounis thiol were inifioly recorded, such differences will impact fha incoms s and

dleferred fou prosdidors In ke pedod Inwhich such determirabion s mode,

o} Allowance for dow movng iresnbonies

o]

=)

A fen e for show maving eenfofes & mode based on on analyss of the ogeing profile ardd iakdng infe accounl the
expactsd usage Jf sales patarms of fams by calegories held in inventory, Changss in the invenfory againg and

enprec e Lsope kel profses con hove on imisoc] on Iie alicsance recorded.

Irmpairment of ascals

Assals are eviewed for impairment whanawes gvenly o changes in cireurmionces ndicale thal the corying value
may nol be recoverable. Significant judgemsnt = required In the eslimation of present valie of fufure oosh flows
peneraled by the osmsls, which mvobves uncerlginbies ond ore significontly offected by omumplons w=ed ond
juggemenl mods regardng edlmates of folure cosh fiows and discounl rabes,  Chonges In asumplions con

sigrificonily offect the resulls of the Group’s fest lor immarmeand of omets

Impimment of recesoinies

The impormant s eslabithed when thare it objeclive svidence fthal ke Goup will not e oble to collec! ol omaunts
dus according fo the orgnal ferme of the recesvaties. Thie 8 determined based on fne ageing proflie, expeciaa
colliachon potterns of indvidua! recefvable bolonces, credif gually and credit ksses noumed. Monogement carsfulby
ol ors fhae cradif quallly of recesdatie bolonces ard makes eslimales atoul he amoun! aof Sriedil foses thal bave
been incwred al each fimanciol slalemsant eporting dals. - Any changes 1o the ogeing profile, colleciion pattems,

e quokty and cedil ey Son Bave onmpac] an fhe imparrrenl reconded
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1a) Becognilion of properly doveionmanl profils

—

—

When the ouicome of the developmeani oclivly can b2 eslimated reflobly ond the sale of the devslopmranl wrt
affacted, he Group racognie: Sropefly devalobrnen! prollls aond Sash by rmlarence 19 16e 2agae of compkalion of tha
dewveinpmeant aciivity af fhe reporing dofe, The stope of complelicn is gefermined bosed on the proporion that the

proparty development cosls incumed lo-dole bsar lo the astmaoted {ofol coss for the propsarty devsfopmsnt.

wWhen the cutcome of o dewslopmeant aclivity cannol o esffimaled reliobly. propsrty developmient revenus i
recopnised anly fo the exten! of propery developmenl coils incwred thal & probatie will be recosersd ondg the

prop=arty development coss on the developmeant urits soid are mcognizad when incwred

whiera il iz probable Thal lolol ploperty deveiopment costs of o development phaie will excesd 101l propety
dewaicprmenl ravenus o The developmen! costs Ihe edpec e D8 L ecognisnd o ar expenss n the Dencd inwhich

the ioss iz ideniifad.

Sionificant judgement i required In ne esfimalion of tola property dewslopment coste Where the ool fola
proparty devalopment costs are diffarent from tha estimoted total property development costs, such diferanca wil
mpact e proparty develapment profils) | loises| recognlied.

Eecoognilion af consiuiclion controcts pralily

The Croup recogniss contmct prott bosed on The doge of complelion mathod,  The stoge of completion of o

corsfrucfion controct is meosured by referance o compistion of o physical proportion of ne confroct work

Significani judgament is required in the adirnalicn of stoge of completion, he exient of the confract costs incumad, as

well gL the recovarcbibly of The canstruchon canracts.

Tl Gfoup b asimoatod lold conlias] rvanus based on R nils amount ol fevanud agrsdd o [Re Sonies! and
wirafions in thae conlroct work and caims thol con be meosured refably bassd on ke iolest avalcble infomnahbon,
and in he absance of such, Dosed o tha Direclos’ best aslirmoales Garived om eosonoble assompiicns: axpansrse

and judgement

Where the actual approved varaliond and clalms difer from the edimalss such differencs will impact the contract
profitsf ios=es) recognised,
mparrment aof goodwlll

The Group lasts goodwll Tor imparment arnedy in occordance with il aoccounbng policy or whenever evanls or
circurslonces indkcale bal fhis & racessary. The dgiumplicns gsad, fasulls and Sonclugion of e impairment
asammant are stated in Male 18 to fthe financal siatamants
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

b

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Eoup oparales i Maloysa ond |5 organisad info lour maln business segmenis

w  [ad] wlling and relall - Svabdng muili-ess= markeling of undsrgarmenis, gamenls, Ealker goods, iparissecr and
rousehok prodiecis and retaiing of undsrgarments and gormente

*  Property gevelopmen! and conslrestian aclivliss

®  Monulashiing ard ke ol undergssrentd urdes Crigingl Eolssmen! Morulaclurer ararggementy (CDENT ) mainly 1o
Funops, Coenocla and Unlied Shafes ol Amediza,

#  Monulasheing and soles of own brand of unclergarmments, mairdy (o coled Tordires! saling Budrness ond 1he prosdson
O SEW IR SRrvicas 1d a e o Sbslddary wainin The Groups

Diinesrs represen mvesiment Roldng acliies unaerlckean Dy e Comgony and The oparafions of a1 gall course by a
SLCicany;

Infersegmenl resenus compisns saies of goods mom cerloin sulosderies 10 the "Direc! sefing [ selal” segrrenl, prossion
ol serwing serices rom The “RMoanulcsiunmg sofes [Own brdnd ] segrment 1o ke “Momutactiunng sales [DEY T segmend

ond dividland incomg received from a subsidiary,

The caraccesianas manulociunng segmenl wat oresanted as discanlinued apsrations during he predous financeal vear
and its dsposad wos compleied an 30 Augus} 2012,

/0
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

& SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED)

|ap  Aneavds af resuils ard financicd posilon
Prosfsariy

deveiopmerit

Mariil acturng

faanifoctuning

et aryd s hirs S0y

seling/reto cansthuchon {CIEMA) |Crrm ) CHker Tl
GROUF 2013 Fivd =R Fhd R RhA Fhd
Rovenus
Tohcl revernue 4,041,483 23.460,834 &3.441,153 1. 507,928 B.547,182 101,421 582
IMersegmeant revanue L] o 0 [1.474,025) [B,425,243] (7,899 .248)
Exfermial revenus 4,041,483 Eﬂ.ﬁﬁl.ﬂ-ﬂ: &3.641,153 33,703 173119 P1,522.294
Rasulis
Frosfil/ {ioss) frorm ooeralions 2484, 715) 2,334,188 3752254 {140,575) {598,122 2884711
Fingnce cost [10B.245) (79.715) {d44.410) (85,117) 121,478) {738, 943]
Profil /| hoss) belore fas [2.5%2,980) 2,256,473 3,307 Bas {225,813) 1619,.5748) 21325928
Tewoalicr 485,273
res predit for the inancial year | 440,455
Sagrran| amely 17,191,345 13,412,884 41777202 14,291,574 5,801 432 72,676,657
Sagmearnt kobties 1,084,654 7370701 16,408 047 Bl 522 |.827.813 2550097
Copital expenditure 37.B42 150,273 83,041 &07.410 297920 1,174,684
Iruzlicreed ey prailf | kess) tram
operafions are
Irleres! Incorme 12 o 147,379 0 5,003 152425
Depreciafion and omarialion 134,280 40,388 1,034,493 269,178 97,904 1,598,243
Impirmen] ol guochyil a o ] 0 185,242 185,742
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NV

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

6 SEGMENT REPORTING [CONTINUED)

lal Ancbysis of resuits and finoncio! positeon (confinuead)

Dlscaniimued
Continuing Operatlons Cperation
Proapasrly
daveloormen!  Manufocilwing Mondfcctuing s
[Arec and oo L sales aCCessonies
seling/reiall constrisciion [C2ERA] (O brcing| Oty Tofal  morufociures Total
GROUF 2013 ] Fird R ] R & R e
Revenus
Total reverus 4 581,302 13, 208471 50,900,544 2.054011 15,000,120 85.747.450 510,417 B4.257.867
Imtersegmeni revenue 0 4] a {(2.054,011] (15,000,120 [17/054.131) [457.274) {17.511.407)
Extamal ravanue 4,581,302 13,208,471 50,700,544 0 0 H8,683.319 53,141 &8, 744,480
Results
Prafitf (ioss] from openation (&34, 788) A,990.284 458,972 448,073 (337,041) 3741520 {1.885.430) 2058070
Fnonce cost {127 .044) {4.574) [333 427} {77,107] {31733 (574,107 [82.125) [458.232)
Profilf(loss] belom o (745,852) 3,985,710 133343 370,984 {358,774) 3365413 (1. #&7,575) 1377 838
Toxalion (232,242 1] [232.242)
HMet profit for the financial yaar 3133171 11.967.575) 1. 145,596
Segment ey Bga 13.845.511 41,744,229 14,392,746 4,414,548 §L51B.225 1,447 542 83,740,787
Segment liobilitias 2.514,188 4 BA4 5F2 9. 123,080 1,570,208 749,558 18641554 1 440 874 0. 3F203%2
Copihe expendiiure B.170 49,245 597734 205144 d 1060293 153535 1.213.828

Included In profit/{loss) from

opanalions oe:
interast income 20 0 1. 771 4] 5070 171,841 7.635 179, £04
Depraciation and amodisotion 149,237 21.02% 1,171.854 200,443 71,184 1,633,251 | 40664 1,774,615
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

& SEGMENT REPORTING (CONTINUED)
{b] Analyss ol revenue by counires

Althowgh ol tha business segments are locoted in Malaysia, the OEM segment exports the undergormeants to Europe,
Conada and Unifed States of Amerca and olhaer Aslan counires,

GROUP

a3 2012
R R

Revenuve
Canada 22,054,330 10.770.0%2
Danmiork 15%.001 1,413,050
Germcany 11,007 448 11 445 474
Fronce 53,704 311854
Upited Kingdarm 0 82270
Urited States of Amenico 285,757,453 19,233,556
Hang Kong 1,045,721 1, 480.50%
Jopan FI9,191 3,900,637
Hetheronds 1,040,114 1,434,745
Mexico 45,900 557.5M
singopore 1,042,017 S0b 707
hAiCnySia 27,841,140 17789 773
Oiher countras 536,254 63,471
#1.522,294 4849319

All non curent assels of the Group are looohed in Malaysio,

The bails of measremen! of repored segment proflt or loss, segrment aisels and segrment labdifies & consistent with The
bioris wsed for the stotement of comprahensive incoma of tha Group for the finoncial yeor endad 31 March 2013 and the
stotement of inoncicl position o of 31 March 2013, The components of 1he segrnent ossats and labilihes noude all closmdaes
of asets ond lobilites disclosed In tha statement of financial positon.

7 REVENUE

GROUF COMPANY —

3 2012 20013 2012

RM R R R

Direct sales aond ratall 4,041,433 4 581,302 Q Q
Sales of finished goocds 43,495,058 50,903,546 Q 0
Controct revanue 23,441,834 13,208,471 2] 1]
Golfing feas and olhers club revenue 123,717 0 7] Q

Groas dividend Income from

an unguatad subsidiony o 0 7B14313 15,000, 120
71,522,294 48,693.31% 7814313 15,000, 120

P
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8 COST OF SALES

GROUP —— COMPANY ——
2043 b1 B 23 a2
24 =i B R
|:I'_Ir' Ireocct {:(1'_.". B s EC o
N B e 19705552 G.4a78.400 1 {
Zosl of invenlonas recogrised
1k G5 B xpef) e A T | 45 48,477 a {
78,423,553 54,625,087 g 0
? PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
GROUP —— COMPANY ———
Restatad Restatad
203 oz 2013 2012
L R B R
Profit from openations is
shated after chargng/f{oredifing):
Auditon” remunaration paid/payable
1o Pricewaterhouseloooen Makoydia
- statubony qudit - cusrent yaar
[contiruing ocoerafions) 190,000 141,790 58,550 49,550
- statutony audit - cument vear
|disconfinued coarafions] 1] 17,000 0 L
- Sotutony audil - prion yeo
underprovision 48,210 13,000 10,000 300
- ofher anices 38,300 42,350 10,300 13,600
Auditon’ remunaraftion paid/poyable
o ofher audilons
- stotutony audit - cuerent year
[confiming ooerafions) 7,500 0 o
Alowance for doubiul frode debts 47,871 220,859 o
Alowonce for omount for pregoymient
doubitful of recovery TR.614 26,084 0 0
Abowance for doubtiul trade debts
wiithen back (271,724) 1127.895) o
Baod debfs writhen off 4,031 0 1]
IFweritories
- abywonce for slow moving Inventores 34,340 17518 i o
- write ciwr 122,859 B4, 544 0
- wirte bock 1] [1.228.991) i
Amarfisafion of prapaid sase poymenis
-ponlinuing operalions 4,189 4,190 4,189 4,190
- dsconfinued operafions ] ?.845 a 1

/4



ANNUAL REFORT 2013

CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. [488374-i)

[IHCOAPCEATED IMAMALATSIA)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

\V%

9 PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS [CONTINUED)

— GROUP — COMPANY
Restated Restated
2013 22 ama 012
R R BM Rm
Prafit fram operations 5
stoted after chongirg/fcraditing):
Prapery, planl and equiprmen
- dapreciation (continuing oparations) 1,572,054 1,629,781 48, 644 &b, P94
- dapreciation [disconlimued oparalion)] o 130,779 0 0
- losses|gains) on disposal 18,4217 [E53.110) 0 a
- witile off o 243.042 0 0
- clowinock of revoluorion deficit
chorged fo profit or loss pravioushy 1 [Fa.712) &) 0
Rentcl expenses of premisas 53,400 47,725 8] 1|
Staff costs | 6,252, 4484 14.789.872 218,700 220,500
Impairmeant e on imvestmeant in o
subsidiany o 0 77978 a0
Grog dividend income Irom
on unguoted subsidiary ] i (7.814.313] (15,000,120
Algriflcant cmounts mciuded in
ofher operating expanses ana;
- gllowance lor doubtiul dabls
due from o subsdiang o 0 0 4%, 297
= impormen of goodwil 185,742 0 0 o
Significant omounts included in othesr
cperating income are:d
- interes income {152.425) [171.861) (326,767 (132.444)
- net realised foreign exchonga gains [1,151,184) (874,178} [382] (7.474)
- net unrealived foreign exchange
loszas [gains) 103,393 [15.274) [¥] a
- renfal income of premises [45,7432) [62.280) 0 0
- gains on disposals of
marketable sacuniies (15.342) [T4.645] {15362 [74.445]
- falr value [going) foses on
markaloble sacuriilas (17.581] 178884 [17.581] 178,884
- fgir valua [goins|/fioses on
derivaiive financial instrumearnts {34, 842) 5,805 &
- gain on dispost of subsidiones {297,355) o (405,744
- gross dividend income from
markaioblie secudiies (5&,488] [31.921} | 54488 (31.921)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

9 PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

10

11

—  GROUP COMPANY
Eestoted Rasioled
2013 2002 2013 03
R Em L4 B
Included n stoff costs ane:

- direchors’ leas 235,000 235,000 208,000 209.000
- directars’ emolurments athes thaon fees 445,495 424,095 §.700 11,400
- defined contibuwtion plan expensas 76,167 723,237 ¢ a

Monatary volue of benefits given
fo ceroin difecions 7.700 7.700 0 a

Definad confibufion plan expenses of the Group nclude contdbulions in respect of direclon amauniing fo RM104,759

{2012: RMPB 432,
— GROUP = COMPANY
2013 2012 2013 202
R R Riv R
Bank commisicns on irade
finance facilifias 7873 4438 o 0
Bonk charges ond cormmitrment lees 129,394 145,335 o Q
Interast expense 401,694 424,334 474,735 818189
7aB.583 Eré. o7 494,725 g1a.1e9
TAXATION
GROUP COMPANY
2013 2013 2042
R = 24 FiA
Contiruing operations:
wMalaysian fawation:
Income fax chorges 16433 1 &7.858 1,877 534 3,75.252
Caafesmad hox chorgea/| chadil)
- ofgination ond revensal of
tamparary differences [Moka 19) H03.539 77.841 | 7.435] [¥.434|
419572 247 497 i.870,101 3715818
In respeact of pravious financial years:
- e el of incorme lax [1234.49%) [15.457} {148, 744) [15.84%)
Tox chaorga 485,273 232,242 1,701,357 4699747

Decontinuad operalions

There was no tox expense in respect of discontinuad operations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

1

TAXATION [CONTINUED)

The espionofion of the relaliorship belwean fax sxparse ond profit before {oxabion of confinuing cperafions i os follows:

GROUFP COMPANY
Resfafed "estoled
213 iz X3 a2
s =i A =hd
Profit befare toxation 2,125%28 3345413 7458, 547 13,882,881
Tox colculoied o the Moloyslan
income faxrote 25% (2012 25%) 531,482 841,353 1,887,137 3,470,720
Tax effects of:
- ENEDErges NoT Geduchibia lor tox
PLUMEHOEEEs A28 404 274,455 144,341 290,749
- gparme aligibhe for double
deduction/tox incentives {85877 (49.710] 1] o
- incoma nof subject fo fox [15%.078] {5222 (143.397) [45.871)
- current financiod yeor's net
deducfible femporory differancas
nof recognied £92.570 o a a
- ongination and revarsal of othar
temporary dfferencas [205.248| v} a 1]
- affesct of changss In fax ratas on
detarred fax 0 45800 a o
- wilisoton of previowsly
urracognised hox loses |580.481) {207, 324 0 0
- utlization of presdously unrecognized
temporary differances ¥} {208, 700 0 0
- utlisgtan of curment finencial year's
tox kosses o {399,755 0 0
-aver accrual of income tax in
raspect of previous financial years | 134.6F%) {153.457) [ 1&48.744) [15.84%)
e chongs AR5 FF3 232 242 1.701,357 3859 a8
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

11 TAXATION (CONTINUED])

Suteent 1o Ihe ggresmient Dy The ilond Bavenue Boand, e Group and fhe Company haye The following uralilised

capilal alkwomnces and umrsed Tox s which con e Samied forsard and ulllised 1o set off agairst fufure 1axable

profits:
GROUP ——— ——— COMPANY ——
Fesioled Reslolad
013 2012 2003 2
Rk R¥A ol R
Urdlised copiial allowarass | 0, 0 2713000 {1
Lrgsec) hax kasses | 729 XK Z1.05.000 0 B

12 EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

B aiuted eamings! [lossh pershare of the Group B calculobed by diviging the nef profibdloss) 2o the finoncal veor by
Ihe -‘.'l'_fi!gl'l"L"J VST NLEmsar of ofd Tary sNares In s Jduring hea lingncial year
GROUP
Resldled
203 M2

el profil flzas) for the finoncial yeor atmowlable to
ownars of fhe Company |Fid)
- fram conlinuwng operafions 1681250 3,133,171
from disconiimied operoticns ] |1.747 5F5)
Welghled average rumbear o ordinary sharas in isue 01, 00, ) BO.000,000

Basicfdiluled sarméngslass] par shore (sen|

- from comlineng operations 210 3.2
- from disconfirued opsrations 0 {2.44)

13 DIVIDENDS

Mo dividend was pad or declared by the Company snce 31 kMorch 2012
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

GROUFP

2013 2002
Rt M

Mon-cumenl assals
- Property, plant and equipmeant 0 875,150

= Prepoid lease payrments 0 dih, 227
0 1.341.377
Cumant ossets
= Receivobles, depails and prepayments [} 14,081
- Tox recoverable Q 57,104
o 101,085
Assets held for sale &) 1,443 542
Non-cument llobikthes
= Tarrm loan (i} 0 SEE BYF
Cumant lioblifies
- Poyables ond oocruals ¥ 82,823
- Bankers" acceptance (i) u} 00,000
- Term loan (i 0 BB.754
0 B71 577
Uiablitthes ossocioted with assels held for sale 0 1460476
Net liabilities held for sale 0 17914

[i] This tarm loan of a subsidiaory oblained kom a lcersed baonk wos repoyoble by 120 instodmnents commeancing
Movemnber 2008 and comed an efechive inferest rofe of 540% oer annume The interest an thés term loon wos
colculated based on floofing intarest roles which may be varied any tme of the bonk's discralion. This fem loan was
secured by the leasehold land ana budding ol the said subsidiany and covered by a penonal guoraniee from ane of
s diraciors,

[#] Tha bomkers' ccceptonce wos secured by fived charge over the leasshold lond ond building of fhe subsidiary and
coverad by o personal guorantes by one ol s direclon of the subsiciory, I comed weighted overage affeciive

Interest rotes of 5.84% per cnnum and credit perod ronged from 114 to 120 days.

[§i} The comporatives for terms [{] and (il stoted obove were included In fthe comporatives in Motes 31 and 32 fo the

financial siatemants respachivaly. These borowings ware dancminaled in Ringgt Malaysid,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH ASSETS HELD FOR SALE (CONTINUED)

The movements durng 1he financiol year ended 31 Morch 2012 relofng 1o nei iobiflis:s hald lor sale ome as ollows:

GROUP
2013 2013
R Ei
Al 1 Aprl 201272011 4] 0
Transter fromn property, plont and egulpment (Mote 15 0 B75,150
Transfar from prepoid lease poyments (Mote 14) 0 Adé, 297
Trenster rom ather cysats 101.185
Transfar from other liobifties ¥ [1.460,47 &)
Al 31 March 4] (17,914}

(o] Disposal group comprses Avong Technologes (M) Sdn Bhd and Its subsiciories ["Avanag Group), The Group entesd
info a share sale ogreament on 2§ March 2012 to dispase Avano Group and the disposal was completed on 30
August 2012 The results af Avara Group lor the linancial yeor ended 31 March 2012 wers presenied o disceniinued
operafions as siated in Mofe 14 [b) below.

(b Discomfinued operafions

The income and expense and cosh flows of Avana Group which hod been clasifed os disconlinued operalions
during finoncial yeor ended 31 March 2012 are as folows:

GROUF
2203 K1z
= kA
Rasults
Revenus o 53141
Cost of salas i ] {1.711.280)
Gross loss o {1.458,43%
Cither operating income v} E05,073
Seling and disribulion costs o (42987
Adminisirafive expenses o [FEE.F15|
Lods belorna interest and box i} {1.B85,450]
FAnanca caosfs o [BZ.125)
Leas befors hox 0 {1.747.575)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH ASSETS HELD FOR SALE (CONTINUED)

(b Biscontinued coemafions {confinued)

GROUP
2013 2012
BM Rk
Imcipaiesd [0 Fhe ety wera: -
Audiion’ remunarotion - statutony oud|t 0 17.000
Depreciahon on property, plant and eguipmeant a 130, 77%
Amortsation of prepaid kease payments 1] 7.BRS
Gidin on dsposals of property, plant and eguipmant 1] [ 16, 80%)
Property. plant ond equipment witten off 0 g9.228
Rantol exparss of pramisas a 15,125
Rentol exparse of machinery 0 1.200
Staff costs 0 273,384
Stall loon withhan off 0 187,834
Allwaonce for doubtiul debts 1] £3,000
Reolised loraign exchangs going a [ 0B2)
inferast iIncome 0 [7.835)
Irnemnorims writben off a 447 SBE
‘wiite bock for siow moving Inventonses {net] a [#4.500)
Included in sholf costs wera:
- Director's emaolumeants athar than fees a 110,400
- Defined conlibution plan expenses 0 28,883
Jetirred] contiibuln plon edpenses af Avang Sroup- incudesd conmibubors If respect ol 0 citre=toar armmcunling ho

=il 3248,
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NOTICE OF 17 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 17" Annual General Meeting ("AGM") of
CAELY HOLDINGS BHD (“CHB") will be convened and held at Hotel Sri
Petaling, Function Room 4, Level 2, 30, Jalan Radin Anum, Bandar Baru Sri
Petaling, 57000 Kuala Lumpur on 23 September 2013 at 9.30 a.m. to transact
the following item of businesses :-

AGENDA
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Torecevs ond adopt the stolutory inonciol siclemants for e inoncial yeor ended 31

March 113 togeiher with fhe Directon’ and Auditors’ Reports fhereon, (Resolution 1)
2. To approve fhe payment of Diechon’ fee of RMEIS00000 n respect of fhe financial

yeor ended 31 March 2013, [Resalution 2)
1. To re-slact Mr Ool Say Telk who refires in ocoordonce fo Adicke 124 of the Company's

Artickes of Asscciation. [Rescdution 3)

4 To corgider and, il thought fit, posy the lolipwing resohution pursuant to Saction 129 of
the Companiss Act, 1985 - (Resolufion 4)
- “THAT Mr Hem Kan & Chan Hong Kee, refifing in occordance with Section 12% of the
Companies Acl, 1945, be and i hereby re-oppoinled as o Direclor of the Company
1o hold affice uniil the conclusion of the nexd Amnual Ganaral Moaling.”.

5. To re-appoint Mexns PricowatedoueCoopen ai ouditon for the ansuing year and o
aulhorise the Direcions fo fix their remunenation, (Resalution 5)

SPECIAL BUSIMNESS
To comnsider and i thought fit, pass the folowing Ordinory Resolutions -

4, Ordinory Resolution
Approval o Confinue of Term of Oifice as an independeani Hon-Execulive Direcior

“THAT Puriuont 1o the Recommendofion 1.3 of the Malaysion Code on Corporghe
Govamance 20012 ["MOCCG 20127, the lolowing D¥ectors, who hove served o6
indapandont Hon-Executive Directors of the Compony for o cumulative term of monm
than nine yeon be and ore hereby melained ond confinue of independen
Man-Executive Dirsdior of the Company © -

{i) MrOoi Soy Teik (Resolution &)
(i} mrHam Kan & Chan Hong Kes [Resalution T)
(W} br Slow Hock Lea® {Resolufion &)
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Ordinary Resohuiion (Resolution ¥)
Authorlty fo allol shares pumvant fo Seclion 1330 of the Componles Act, 1745
(“the Act")

*THAT subjeci always fo the Companies Act, 1945 (“tha Act"] and ihe opproval of fhe
relevant authodiles, the Direclors be and are hereby empowered pursuoant fo Section
1320 of Mo Acl, 1o Bsue ond allo! shomas in The Company from fime 1o ima a1 such
price, upon such tarms and conditions, lor such purpases and o such person or pefsons
whormsoever o5 the Directors may in iheir absolute discretion deem it provided that fihe
aggregate number of thares Baied pusuant 1o this rdoltion doss not excead 108 of
the ssued shame copitol of the Compaony for fhe fime being ond that the Direclons be
ond ore olso empowered fo obloin opproval from Bursa Maloysio Securiles Berhod
[“Bursa Molayiia™) for th EBting of and guotation for the addiional shones $0 isund and
that swsch cuthonity shall continuee fo be in force wnlll the conclusion of fha next Annoal
Genenl Meeting of the Company.®

To tramsoc! any other ordinary business of which due nolice shdall have baen ghien.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

WOMG SIEW YEEM |MAAICSA 7018747
CHEDNG CHOON YIN [MAICSA 7019120}
Joint Secreiaries

Helangor

Dot - 30 Augusi 2013

HOTES :

Only depositon whose names appear in the Record of Depositors as ai 11 Sepfembear 3013 “Geneml Meating Record of
Dapositon”™| shall be regarded of membens enfilied 1o ottend, ipeak ond vole at the Meating.

A member enfitied 1o atterd and vote al the above mesting & anfited 1o oppont a proxy o attend and vobe n Bs sheod,
A proaty may bul need nol be o member of ihe Company and the provisions of Sacfion 14%(1){b) of fhe Act shall nol opply
to the Company,

A membaer may eppoint up fo wo (2] procies fo atiend at the some meefing. Whore g member oppoints feo (2] proodes,
the prosies shal not be valid uniess the member specifies the proporions of his thareholdings 10 be repretented by soch
ROy,

Whada o mambar ol tha Company & an axampl authaised nominea which holds ordinary shares in tha Company in ona
securifies occounl [“omnibus cocount”), thenre i no limif to the number of prosdes which the oxempl outhoiad nominea
mary appoint inrespect of eoch omnibus accound it holds,

The instrument cppointing o proxy in the case of on individual sholl be signed by the oppointer or his oftormey ond in the
caa of o copohalon, fha sirument appoinling O prosy o proceas must be under saal or undier tha hand of on officer of
atfamey duly cuthorised.

Tha instrument appaointing o proxy must ba deposited at the Registerad Office stualed ot Lavel B Symphony House Block
D13 Pusat Dogongan Dana 1 Jolon PJU 1A/48 47301 Pelaling Jayo Selangor Dond Brsan af keast forty-gight (48) hours
belore ha fima oppointed for holding the mealing or any adipurmmeni thanaal.
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EXPLAMATORY NOTES OMN THE SPECIAL BUSIMESS

1. Ordinary Ressiuviions no, & 7 L 8 - Approval o Confinue of Term of Office a3 an Independent Non-Execulive Director

The Nominolion Committes hod conducted an cnnual peromance evoluation ond assessment on M Ool Soy Teik, Mr
Heam Kan & Chan Hong Kee and Mr Siow Hock Lee who have served as independeant Mon-Execufive Directors of the
Company fof o cumiialive term of more than ninel?] yeon. and recommend ham o confirue 1o oct o Independent
Mon-Exacutive Direcicds of the Compony bated on the lallowing ustificalions:-

[l They howve fullilied the critero under the dafinition on iIndependent Direclors a3 sated In the Bua Maloysia Securifies
Barmicd Main Marka! Listing Requiremants, and fhamalons o abla to bhing indepandant and obdacte judgameant to
ine Board:

fi} They hove been with the Company for more (han nine yeors and fherefore undensfand he Compony's business
operafions which enabla them lo provide construclive thowghls, to paorficipole ocfively during delibarotions or
discussions al Ihe Meetings:

[#] Thiay hiove confributed sulficiant fime and alforts and aftended all Iha Meelings Tor informed and balanced deciion
micking: and

(vl They hod exercsed due core ond disgence during ther lenure o5 Independen! Non-Execulive Directors of the
Company and camed owf his iduciary duty in tha infofost of e Company and shonaholdars withow! baing subject o
nfluence of manogement,

1. Ordinory Resolufion no. ¥ = Authodty fo Allod Shores pursvant fo Section 1320 of the Companles Acl, 1745

The Rescluficn 9, Il passed, wil empower the Direclon to ool and ssua shares in the Company up 1o an omouwnt not
exceading in tolal 10% of the isued share capital of the Company for such purposes as the Drecions consider would ba in
tha inlerast of ihe Company. This outhonily, unkass revoked of waied Dy the Company af gananal maaling, will axpire at tha
il AGM.

The Mandate i of renewnl of the Mandole granted by the members af the lost AGM held on 24 September 2012 The
Mondote gronted af fhe iost AGM wos not uilised by the Company and fhus, no procesds wene ralsed.

The Renewed Mondote will empower fhe direcion 1o rabe fund vio Esuonce of new shores without delay, in the event of
business oppodtienitias arsa,
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GROUP STRUCTURE

@

Caely Holdings Bhd.

(Co. Mo, 408374-U)

@ 100% |

Caely (M) Sdn Bhd

{Co. Mo, 157988-V)

100% ITA

CLATSIT, [y BOR. WM

[Ca. Mo, 189974-T)

MARYWAH INDUSTRIES 1 00%

{M) SDNX. BHD. @

,100% &)

CAELY DEVELOPMENT
SDM BHD
{Co. No. 183149-V)

OMNI>'% .

GREEN SDN BHD
[Con, Mo, 77291 2-K)



ANHUAL REPORT 2013

CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. (eneavi-m
[INCCEPORATID IN MALATILL)

DIRECTORS' PROFILE

&

Datin Fong Nyok Yoon
Aged 51, Malaysian

Execulive Chairperson /

Mon Independan! Executive Direclor
Dafin Fong Myok Yoon & fhe Execulive Chorparon
of Cosly Holdings Bhd [CHB), o post she has held
ince 2 Octobar 2002 She & oo o membes of the
Ramunarafion Committes.

Dofin Fong hos been involved in the lodies under-
gomants indusiry since the stored hor carear in
1785 ond hos gameared adensive expanance ond
knowiedge in ihis inaustry, She & the diving forca in
fhe ObM's exporl morkets. which hos been the
domingn! confributor 19 the Group.,

Datin Fong is fhe spouss bo Dale' Chuah Chim Lal,
the Manoging Director ond major shoreholder of
ihe Company.

Sove ot dscloted obove, she does nol hove any
family relafionship wilth any ofher Dineclor ond/or
mafor sharmholder of the Company and doas nof
haove any confict of infenest with CHB. She hos no
conviction for offences within the past 10 years. She
atftended ol 5 Boord Meatings of CTHE hedd during
ihe financiol yeor ended 31 March 2013,

Dato' Chuah Chin Lai
Aged 53, Malaysian

Manoging Diractor
Date’ Chuah Chin Lol & the Monoging Direcior of
CHBE, o post he hos held since his appoiniment on 2
Declober 2002

Date' Chuah hos gained vos! business ocumen
with his involvemant with vorous businesses, He
ond hit spousa, Dalin Fong, ware aomong fhe
toundars of the Group's Dusiness. He heods the
diract salling divsion and ha b oclively involved in
the Group's DEM export butiness,

a0ve of dieclosed obove, Dole’ Chuoh does nol
hove any fomby relofiorship with any DEector
andfor major shareholder of the Company and
does nof hove any confict of interest with CHB. Ha
has no convichion ol offences within 1he post 10
years, He oftended 4 oul of 5 Boord Mestings of
CHB hald dudng tha fnancial year endoed 31 March
2013,
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Siow Hock Lee
Aged 57, Malaysian

independant Mon Executive Direcior

Slow Hock Lee is an Indepandant Non
Execufive Direclor ol CHB ond wos
appointed lo the Boord on 5 Jurs
2003, He o ihe Chamman ol the Ausdil
Commitiea ond o member of iha
Remunerabion Commities and fhe
Hominafion Commities.

Mr. Siow 5 o member of iho
Asociotion of Chorfered Cartified
Accountonis ond fha Maoloysion
Insfitute of Accountonts. He &5 portnes
o @ couple of firms ol accounting
proctices and hos exdensive working
mpaionce in providing cudif and
occouniing mlaied sarvices, Mr. Siaw
B oo on Indepandant Mon Exacutive
Drachors of Amibal Holdings Barhod
and Green Oceon Comporoton
Berhod, tha shares of bolh compa-
nigs ane listed and roded on Busa
Malaysio, He s also on Independen
Mor-Executive Direcior ol  Mykris
Limited, o company incoponated in
MNew Ieclond ond sted on  fhe
alternate marke! of the New Zealond
Siock Exchange.

Mr. Siow has no fomiy relatiorship
with fhe othar Directors and major
shomaholders of CHB, He hos no
confict of inferest with CHB ond has
na comvichon for olfences within the
past 10 years. He attendgad all 5
Boord Meefings of CHE held during
fha finonciol yeor ended 3| Morch
2013,

Ooi Say Telk
Aged 53, Maloysian

Indepandant Nan Exacutive Dirschor

Ol Say Telk s on indepandant Hon
Exoculive Dioclor ond  wee
appoented 10 tha Boord on § June
2003, He holds the post of Chalman
of fhé Remunemtion Commillea and
s a member of the Audit Commitfee
and Nomirdlion Commithaa.

i, Do groduaied fom ihe Unhrargty
of pokmya [n 1985 with o Bochalor of
Arts [Homs), majoring In Economics
ond obloined his Bochalor of Lows
[Hons) from the Universily ol Londion,
He wos called to the Moloysian Bor
ond odmitted os on Advocote ond
Soliciter of the High Court al Malagya
in 1991. Ha s o partner of a legal firm
that i involved in o widd specinem of
the bow thal covers oreas in

corporale. banking and iigation,

M. Oof 5 on independent Non
Exaculive Dieclor of Green Qcean
Ceorporaiion Barhod, He hos no Tamily
rfalion with the other Direcions ond
majoe shareholders of CHE, He hosng
confich af Inferest with CHB and has
no convicton for offences within fhe
poat 10 yeors, He attended 4 out of 5
Boord Meslings of CHE held during
the financiol yeor endad 31 March
3.

Hem Kan @
Chan Hong Kee
Aged 73, Malaysian

independant Non Exacutive Direclor

Hem Kon & Chan Hong Kee is an
indepandent Non Executive Direclor
and wos appointed o the Boord on 5
June 2003, He s the Choiman of fhe
Hominalion Commitee ond o
mizmber of the Audit Commithos.

M. Chan has exfensiva  business
expenance in vorious busingss sechos
such as housing davelopmant and ol
poim ploniotion, Ha & fhe Honorony
Chairman lor both tho Porak Chingdo
Chamber of Commerce and Industny
and ke Lower Pefok Chingse
Chaomber of Commearce. He & ako
fhe Boord Choirmon of 3on Min
Secondary Schood, Taluk Inlan, ond &
an Adviser 1o the Hilk Perck Dialysis
Caning.

Mr, Than has no family resalionship
with the other D¥ectos ond maojor
shorahoidens of CH3, He hos no
corvichion for offencos within tho
past 10 yeors and hos attended of 5
Boord Mealings of CHE hadd during
the finonciol yeor endad 31 March
2013,



CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. (4caars-u)
AMMUAL REPORT 2013 MCORMIRATED 14 MALATEIA) \ ,'

EXECUTIVE CHAIRPERSON'S STATEMENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Caely Holdings Bhd, | am pleased to
present the Annual Report and the Audited Financial Statements of Caely
Heldings Bhd for the financial year ended 31 March 2013.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the financial yeor ended 31 March 201 3, the Group acheved folal revenue of R 1.5 milion, on Increass of RM22.8 millicn
of 33% from RMES.T milion of componed fo lost financial yeor ended 31 March 2012, The increass wos mainly dua 1o the
constuchion and OEM segments which conlibuled oddifonal revenus of RM10.5 ond RM12.8 milson respachively.

The OEM sagment continues o be Ftha main confibuior to the Group. recorded revanue ol RMSAT million whila fhe
constrachon segment reconded revenua of RMZLT milion. The direct seling segment, however, recorded o deciing of RMOD.&
mlion o R0 milion from BM4.6 milkon os companed io last fnancial year.

in ine with the increase In revenue. the Growvp posted o profit afier tox of RM1.T mificn o3 compored to o profit offer fox of
RM1.2 milion for the last financial year ended 31 Morch 2012

Trie OEM segrmant posled a prodil ofter fax of RMZ.T milkon as compared to prolil ofber fax of RMOLS million for fhe last financial
yeor, This improvemneant in profit wos mainly due o, inter glio, the Increasa in revenue of RM1 2.4 millon over kast finoncial yeor,

Thex construchion tegment posted a profit afier lax of RM2.2 milkon as compared o BM4 D milion reconded lor the kot financial
year, Alfhowgh revenue from ihe consirection sagmeni has ncreased by BM 0.5 milion, the profl margin far ine last finoncial
yeor win better which ked fo o stronger profit ofier 1ox by RM1,8 milion in 2012

The dimect seling segment posted an after fax loss of RM2.4 million os compared 1o on affer bax loss of RM1.2 million, The
increase in ofter fox loss wos mointy due 10 lower revenue volumea ond the provision ol sliow moving stock amouniing fo RWM1.0
milficn.

MVIDENDS

The Boord does nol propose any dividends for the finonciol yeor under review.

FROSFECTS

Given fhe present economic oulicok. e Group expects the operating environment for ihe coming finoncial yeor 1o be
cholenging. The giobal economic condifions in the United Siotes of Amedco ond Europe have not changad much sinca fha
leist rapeart. On the local rond, highot cparaling cost & axpacted 10 Increase with the implemantation of mnimum woge policy.
Thiz will inevilably affect the Group's prafit marngin

Agoinst these bockdrops, the Group remains commilied 1o exercita prudence and pioce grealer emphos in iis business
opproach such ai preducts mprovamants. cost managameant, eic. Bamng any unforasean circumstoncas. the Boord &
cauhoushy ophlimistic thal fhe financiol performance lor the emuing finonciol year wil be salislochory,
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EXECUTIVE CHAIRPERSON'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The (oup’s COMPonabd sl Manorsibillly ocvilies one CoNBRLOUEY Quethind By e linm Dalals that il con conmbute poitvaly
o our sockaly oS 0 conng and responsible corpongte andity. To this end, tha Group i proud fo saf up CoshyCorne fo dischongs
s comorola sociol responsibilty

The human resowrce development and fraining programs locus in building leodeship, sef-confidence. persondal and work
competence. Troinings are conducted either in-house of oulsourced. These fraining include foimadl classroom 10 on-the-job,
ochon-bosed trainings. Thiough such fronings. | bofove the employees will be wal equipped aond mofivoted to porfomm fhor
chuties ho reqlise har ull potaeniial.

The Group B oho concormned on the Heolth ond Safety of its employees and sirives fo maintain o work place that & safe and
risk-frae. A haalfh and sofety committes has bean set up and one of jis main osks s fo respond guickly ond efficiently in he
evan! ol an emeangency. Through the colaboration with the local e and rescua departmant., fire dills ane beéng condwcled
ol lecs] twice yaarty which Include 1he use of fre fighling eguipmeani, it ald, CPR. anderly evocudiion procedures ond olhser
harord pravenfive moosunes

The Group is aiso doing s part for the local community and socsaty by providing fhe nesdy and less forfurate ones the chonce:
to work hogather with thelr paes. With (he ossionce ond coloborglion of the ocol rsiliufion, Bethony Home of e
Hondicopped, the Group wos able to employ some of fhair sivdents afier opproprote: froinings. Tha Growp oso danoles o
Bethany Home and woveral old folk homes regulany In edther oosh onfand consurnen prodUuci.

APPRECIATION

On bexhall the Board, | wish to convay my Sncone apprecialion for the support and confidence ﬁ'\"ﬂl‘\ 1o us by our shoreholden,
cusiomen. financiens. business ostociofes and the govammeant oulhorifies.

Also, | wish 1o thork the monogemen! leom and the stall of the Group for ther hord work, dedicalion, koyaity ond st
throughoul the wear.

Datin Fang Myok Yoon

Execuflve Chairpeson

10
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Boond of Derectors [“Bodrd”™ | mecogness the impotance of cofpoiole govemoncs and i Committed ho fhe high stondards
of comporale governance throughout the Group as o fundamental role in discharging i3 responsbdifies towords ochseving the
opfimal govemance framawork.

The Boord |s pleosed o dsclose the manner in which the 8 principles and recommendafions as sat out in the Maloysion Code
on Corporate Govermnancs 2012 ["Code"] are applied in the Group and the extent of complonce punwant to panagroph
15.25 and Practice Male 9 of fha Mon Morkel Listing Requiremeants of Busa Moloysio Secuwiles Barhod |“Lsling Requiremants”)

fne Boord B N e proces of working lowords ersuring complionce fo fhe Code’s requirements, principles and
recommendation.

1. FRINCIFLE 1: ESTABUISH CLEAR ROLES AND RESFONSIEILMES

(o] Board should eslablish clear lunclions reserved lor Board and those delegaled Io Managemeni

The Board is responibie for the Group's objeciives, policies and stewardship of the Group's resources, The Executive
D¥ectors decide and implomant oparational decsions whils! fhe Non-Ewcufive Direcion contibule o fha formulafion of
pokcies and decison-making hhowegh ther knowledge and expetence in simior of ofher businesses and secion. Thek roles
ora ciearly damarcaled.

Tha Mon-Executive Directos ore independent of manogament and free from any business retofionship which could
matarioly inferdene with ihe exercise of heir indepandent judgmaent. Togathr, thay play an impaortant role in érsuring thal
the strolteges proposed by the monogemeni are fully deliberated and exaomined, loking info cocount the long-term
inlarasts ol thae shomaholden, employeas. customan, and the many communifias in which The Group conducts [is businass,

() Board should establish clear roles and responsibiifties In discharging s iduclary and leadenship funcons

T this and. the Board hos assumed fha Toliowing specific responsibdifios:

s Reviewing and adopling sirolegic plang for the Group:;

»  Dversesing the overall conduct of ihe Group's businesses to ensure that they are being propery manoged;

& dentitying principal riiks ond emunng ihat opproprate condrol systems are implemented 1o monoge those rk;

= Formusaling policies lor succesion planning, Including recnsiing, fraining, rewarding and, whete appropiale, repiacing
sanior managaman;

* Daveloping ond mplamanting an invesiors relafions program or thareholder communicolions policias: and

® Reviewing the odegquacy and tha inleghly of tha internal conlral and managemant infarmation Syitems, including
systoms for complonce with applicable lows, regulafions, rules, directives ond guidelines.

The Boord fovours o more strectured approoch to formaolse the existing process by which risks gre Idenfified. ossessad,
controfed and revitwed, As such, on enherprise-wite ik managomant program i Baing implemanted 1o sirengthan ke
cument infamol control system, The Board and the Audit Committes will confinue 1o keep under review the Group’s whole
sysiem af Infermal conbrol imchecing operabonal, complance and risk manogament as well os financiol coninols,

11
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

(e} Formalise ethical slandords through a code of conduct and enswe s compllance

The Boord is commitied fo establsh o corporate culture that incorporotas athical conduwct throughout the Group., On 25
July 2013, the Board has odopied the Code of Conduct and Ethics ond Whisleblowing Policy. The Company shall obsernve
and comply with fhe Code of Conduct and Elhics. The Code of Conduct and Ethics and Whistieblowing Policy can be
ocoassad on ihe Company's wobsila al www.coalyhaldings.com.

The Coda of Conduc! & Ethics: doscribses tha Bohovour axpactad of our employaas and how thay relahe o our Businos
Principies ond cone values wihast the Whistiabiowing Pokcy B designed 1o creale o positive enviionmen! in which employees
can ross ganuing concoms wifhout feor af morimination ond anoble promp! comectiva oclion o ba foken whane
appropriate,

(d) Ensure the Company's stralegles promote sustainabiiity

Tha Board hos estabithed o Susfainobdity Policy and will endure that the Company™s curen! butiness decitdon malking
proces: incorporaie the Envilonment, Sockol and Govermnance aspects. The Sustainabdity Polcy & ovalabla on the
Company"s wabiife al www.coslyholdings.com. and page 22 af this Annual Repon.

(&) Frocedures fo allow the Direclons access fo infermolion and advice

Al Boord mambers are suppked with inflormafion on o fimaly bass before ecch Board Meefing is convened with an ogenda.
Boord popen ang clrculated prior Io Board Mealings and he board papens provide omong othen, inancial and comparale
informaficn. significant opesationol, financial ond corponate ksues, padomance regors and management proposals for
Boord approvals, Senior managomant staff ore invited fo affend Boord Meatings when necessary fo present o the Boond
furiher expionabion and clarficofion on matiers being folbled.

All Direcion hove full unreshicted occess to all infermalion within fhe Group and they hove o duly jo maoks further enguitias
which thay may require when dicharging their dufies. The Directors can alia hove accos 1o the advise and services of the
Company secretony ond independent profesional advisers whanever deemed necessony of the Comparny's expense,

(T} Ensure Board bs supporied by sullobly quolfied and compelent company secretory

The Boord & suppored by suitably qualified and competent company secretarios from Symphony Coporotehouse Sdn.
ghd. who ore members of fthe Molaysian institute of Chorlered Secretories ond Administrofors (“MAKCSA"] aond has
wvhrgsticlod acces 1o he advice and services of he company secrptanes. The comparny Secrelants RIay an advisory rol
1o the Boord on matters invohing the Company’s constifution, Board's policies aond proceduras and complianca with The
refovant reguiatery requirements, codes and guidanca.

The Boord & safishied wilh the pedomance and suppor provided by the company secrelanes n dechongng of iis funchions.

(@) Fermalise, perodically review and moke publlic the Board Charer

The Board afflirms the imporfonce of 1he roles aond responsibiflies batweean ine Boond and manocgamant. As an inlagral por
ol the coporte governance proces, The Board will document these roles and redponsibifiiles in the Boord Charter fo
ansure occouniability for both parfies. The Board will reviers the Boord Charles perdodically o ensure that I s in lina with The
Boord's objeclives and responsbifibes, The Board Charler b avoioble for reference in the Company's website al
weww Coebyholdings. coim.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

4 PRINCIPLE 2: STRENGTHEN THE COMPOSITION

(o) Establlsh a Nominafing Commities which should comprise exclusively of non-execulive direchons. a majorty of whom must
be independent

The Momination Commiftes ["NC"| of Ihe Company comprises exclusively of Independent Drectors, The mamberns of the
MC ame;

Hem Ecn @ Chon Hong Kea, Chaimman of HC
Ol Say Telk
Siow Hock Lea

The NC wos efioblished to ossst the Boord innominoling new nomineas oS Boord mamiben o wel as amessing the Direcions
on an on-going basis as 1o Thair skills ond expedance and ofhar qualiies, Alhough Tha Boand has yal 1o identily The Sanior
independent Direclor omang the independent direclors io be the Chair of the Nominalion Commities, the Boord s satisfied
that hete & an cppropiote mix of expadence ond axperise in The composiion of Ihe commities,

The Terms of Reference of the MC & avoiabile for relerence in tho Company's website of www coohdholdings.com.,

{B) Hominaiing Commities should develop, maintain and review the criterio to be used In the recruliment process and annuwal
osseszment of direcions

The NC & empowared by the Board ho make recommaendciions ai 1o tha oppointment of any new directors of 1o il board
wacancies os and when they arse. Whan moking e recommendation, fhe MC will lake inlo corsidenation the reguired mix
of skils, knowladge, expertise, axpenance and olfer qualties reguired 1o Bacome & rew Boord moamiber.

Tho MC also assossos the aflectvenoss and confribution of thae Boond mombes o wod os each individual direchor inchedng
Ihe Independen! Non-Executive Diracion. The NC's axesments and evaluations ong documented,

In occordance wih the Company's Arficles of Assoclation, one-thind of the Directors shall refire from office ot eoch Annual
General Meating ond could offer thamsetves for re-alection. Those Direcion appointed durldng fhe financhal year ore ebgible
lor sleclion al the nax! Annual Genaeral Maeeting lollowing their oppaintmasnis,

A DwacClor over sevanty (70 vean of age & reguined 1o jutmil Remdall fof re-opgoinimant enfually in occordanca wilh
Saction 129|4) of the Componas Act, 1945,

The Boord recognines the government’s inlliatives 1o Include women representativel in the boordroom and cumently, the
Company comply with fhis Bacommendalion with the prasence of ihe Execufive Chairperson.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Z PRINCIPLE 2: STRENGTHEN THE COMPOSMION [CONTINUED)

{c) Board should establish formal and fransparent remunerafion policies and procedures 1o atfract and retaln dinectors
Tha memberns of the Remunamalion Commillaa ["RC"] o

ol Sy Tesike, Cheoirman of RC
Datin Fong Myok Yoon
Siow Hock Les

Tha BC waos establshed to assist the Boord in ossessing the remunenafion pockages of the Directons of the Company and its
subsichanss, The RC i 16 recommand to 1he Board, 1he lavel of remunaraiion for ke Directon. The Boord will dacide olfer
considering tha recommandobions of fhe B, The Terms of Reference of the RC s avollobia Tor reference in the Company’s
wobslie of www.coalyholdings.com,

The Remuneralicn Polcy s bosaed on fhe nead o altrocl, mofivale arnd retain quolified membeans of fhe Boord os wed o o
abign 1he inferests ol the Board with the interests of the Compary's sharehalders,

The Exgcutiva Direclon’ remuneralion b linked to perfarmance, service senicdly, oxparience and scope of reiponsibiities
and comprses salary, fees, ofowonoaes aond bondses. Other customary benefits ore also moda ovokobéa as appropanate.
Ofher fochons like market rates and incusiry prociices one considensd during tha review of solarias, oz and when the Boand
desms fif.

For instonce, 1he bosic soiory pold fokes info occount the perfomonce of the individual, the scops of responsibiity,
informafion from indepandant sourcas on The rales of salary Tor similor jobs and ofher relavant indicaton. Bonuses poid fo
the Executive Direclon ore boved on varous performance measuies of the Group, fogether with an assessment of soch
indhviduol’s porformonco duwing tho vaar. Other customory  benofits-inc-kind, such o5 cos ore mode ovoioble os
opprogriate, Contibutions one alio made fo e Employees Provident Fund where opplicable,

In fhe cose of independent Direcion., the bevel of lees mllact the sxpeience, axperise ond tha responsibdities undertaken
by the individual Indepandent Direcior, All Directors ore paid o meating oflowance for attendonce ot ecch meaaling.

Dty of e noluee and amoun! of each mojor elemanl of hea remuneraficn of aach Drecior of the Company ore ol
hodienesg.-

Salares and
othar Benafis In
P Emoiuments kired Total
Ridd R R R
Bieculive Drechon 135,000 449,195 700 790 895
Mon-Executive Direcions 100,000 &, 000 a 104,000
235,000 424,095 F00 BI7 895
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

Z. PRINCIPLE 2: STREMGTHEN THE COMPOSITION [CONTIMUED)

(e)doard should establish formal and fransparent remunenafion policles and procedures to offract and relain direciorns
{confinued)

Humiber of Dracion

Mon-

Executive Execulbive Total

Direciors Cirectors Rk

EM1 to RMS0,000 - 9 2

RMS0000 1o R 100000 - 1 i
RM100,001 o R 150,000

RAM150,001 1o RM200,000 . = 2

RA200,001 o RM250.000 - = 5

RAM250,001 to RAMI00, 000 - = ¥

RM300.001 fo RM3IS0.000 | : 1

RAAIS0,.000 1o RA400.000 - = 2

RM400,001 o RM450,000 1 - 1

2 3 5

The Best Prachices recommand the daclosse of the delols of each individual direcion’s remuneration, The Boord 5 of The view
it the fronsponancy and occountabdity in this respect ore oppropriofoly sered by the band disclosure mode above.

A PRINCIPLE 3: REINFORCE INDEFENDENCE

{a)Board shovld underoke an aesssment of iy iIndependeni direcion annually

The Board. fheowgh its NC, assessas the independence of the independent Direcios annually. Such osassment is fo ensure
that the independent Direcion would brng indepandaent and objective judgment and opinion 1o the Boord, Tha Boord b
satisfled with the leval of independence damonsiraied by the independent Direciors. During the finoncial yaor ended 31
Mareh 2013, ha Nomination Commilios hald ona | 1) maaling 1o comy oul asesmant on Ihe contibufion and parformance
of each individual Direcior and (b include: an ouessmean! &n the indepandence of he independent Direcion., The Boord
& safisfied with the confibution and perfarmanca of aoch indvidua Dimcicr, The indepaendan! Dirocton comady with tha
crilera of ndependancs boted on the Main Morke! Listing Reguiremanis af Busa Moloysia Securilies Sertead.

(b}Tenuie of Independent director should nol exceed cumulathve terms of nlne [¥) yeorn Upon completion of tenure,
independent director can confinue serving bul os non-execufive direcior

Az paf the recommeandation of the Code on the tenure of an independant Directof should not excesd a cumulotive ferm
of nine yaors, ihe Boord | of e view Ihal 1he abilily of on independaent Dacior 1o axarcie ndependean judgrmants and
absenvations & nol affected by 1he lengih of his senvice as an independen! Dveclor. The ability and apiness of iIndepandent
Dinecior lo camy oul his noles ond nesponsibiitics elfectively ane vary much dependent on hs compealence, expenence and
pasonal guolties. This restichon on the fenure may cowse thea loss of experence ond experiisa fo the contibutions of fhe
Board’s efficiency.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

2. PRINCIPLE 2: STREMGTHEN THE COMPOSTION [CONTIMUED]

(B)Tenure of Independent director should nol excesd cumulalive terms of nine (%) yeon. Upon completion ol lenure,
independent direcior can conlinee serving but a3 non-execulive direchor (confinued]

Cumently, ol ihe Independent Direclon have senved the Board for more than ning yearn. However, the Board hos axesied
ihe independcence of all the Independent Dimclons and & of the view that ol the independen! directons ramcin otechive
and independent in expressing their view ond in porlicipaling in deiiberaliors and decision making of the Boord ond ihe
Boord Commitieas.

{c) Board musi justity ond seek shareholden’ approval in refoining Independent direcion serving mare fhan nine yean

Bosed on the ustificotions oulfined obove. the Company will seek Il shareholders’ opproval al the lorfhooming Anngol
Genanal Maafing o reiain ol tha indepondant Dractons who have senad for mosa Hhan nira yoears,

(d) Posiflans of cholrman and CED should be held by different indhviduals
The posifions of Bsecufive Chorperson and Manoging Diroctors ore hold by two different individuak. Tho Execufive
Chaoiipaerion is primariy respomible for the leadenhip and the efloctivensss of he Boord, The Managing Director s primarily
responsitde for the monoging the business and openations and implementing the Board's decision. The role of tha Executive
Chowparson i cleorly soporoied (rom (e rode of fha Manoging Direcior io ansune.a Balanco of powar and oulhoriey.

{2} Board must comprlse majorty independent directors Il the Cholrman b nol an Independen! direclor
As al the financial yoeaor endad 31 March 2013, he Board comprisas hiee [3) Indegandent Hon-Exaculiva Dracion and hwo

[2) Executive Dweciors, The Boord has complied with this Recommendation ond the Main Markel Listing Requirements of
Burso Mokoysia Socuritios Berhod that of boast 1/3 of the Boord ore Indepondont Droclon,

4, PRINCIPLE 4: FOSTER COMMITMENT
(o) Board should set oul expectolions on fime commiimeni for B3 members ond profocokl for occepling new direciorships

Im digchaeging s dulies, the Boord meely al least guorterdy. Addilional meeling will be called il neceswary. The Booard &
safisfied with tha level ol commitmant given by 1ha Direcions in fulfiling thalr rodes and responsiodifios.

Tha gitendance mcord of fhe finoncial yedr anded 31 March 2013 & sat out in fhe foble bekow:-

Direcion Aftlendance
Datin Fong Nyok Yoon 5/5
Dato' Chuah Chin Loi 4f5
Siow Hock Lee 5/5
Dol Soy Telk Af5
Ham Kon @ Chan Hong Kea 5/5

As Direclons should devole sulficlent time to carry oul thesr responsibdifies, the Board will obliain this commitment from s
membes ab the fime of ther appointment in olher public Isted compansss. The oppointed Dieclor should nolity 1he
Chalman belone accepling any new Directorship, The nolification will nclude on indication of fima that wil be spent on 1he
now appainimant. During the fimonclal yeor ended 31 March 2013, nona of the Directons hove occopled new apposnfmend
in offer pubic Bted componies.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

4. PRINCIPLE 4: FOSTER COMMITMENT [CTOMNTINUED)

(&) Board should ensure memben have occess o oppropriate conffnuing educafion programmes

The Group ockinowledges e imporfance of conlinucus egucalion ond fraining fo enable 1he Boord memipars 1o keep
abweas an tha state of cconomy, fechnology odvonces meguictony updates and manogemen! straleges o of 1o
effectively duschorge ther dulies ond responsibilifes. All the Drectors have oftended the Mondatory Accreditabon
Progromme conducied by Burso Molaysa Troining 5dn Bhd. An educaofion f froning programme is in ploce to ansure thak
fhe Cirectors are given the opparunity 1o further enhance thelr sk ond knowledge confinuousty,

The Diracion are oware of the imporoncs of having o knowledge-batad manogamant and siafl force, To this and, tha
managemant and stall ore encowoged o attend frainings ond educolion progrommes 1o embroce fhamaehas wilh the
lates! devaloprmanl and indusingy updales, alc,

During the finoncial year ended 31 Morch 2013, the Dreclon allended Semnas and Training as summarised Dekow:

Direciors

Datin Fong Myok Yoon
Data’ Chuah Chin Lal
Siorw Hock Lea

Crol Sy Tk
Hem Kan @& Chon Hong Eee

Seminar / Tralning Programmes Allended
Bursa Molaysio Sustainobility Troining for Directors ond Prociifioness
Bursa Maolaysio Sustainabiity Training lor Direcion and Praciitichars
- Comprahansive Overvew ol Stondonds Updates of the 2012
FR3-Complicnt
- MAFES
- In-housa Irainings:
] Regulaiery Environmen Pre-IPO
i) Shore Buy-Back
- 2013 Budge Seminar ~ Highlght on Tax Changes & s implcation
on Business
Bursa Molaysia Sustainability Training lor Directon ond Prochiioners
Burso kolaysio Sustainobdity Traoining for Disecios ond Prociitioners

Theoughoul the year, the Boord of Dreclon oo recelived updoles and brafings provided by the Company Secralary and
axtemal auwdilon, paricusarly on informabion panaining fo significon! changes in regulaiony fomawork, Begal, accounting

and govemancs proctices and activifes,

5. PRINCIFLES 5 UPHOLD INTEGRITY IN FINANCIAL REFORTING

(o) Audlt Commifes should ensure Ananclal stalements comply with applicable financial reporfing sfandards

The Boord cims fo present o bolonced ond meoningful ossessmant of the Group’s position ond prospects fo shareholders
wia (s guartady ond annieal inanclal announcaements. in tha prepanahion of imanclal stalamants. tha Audit Commiltea and
the Boord reviews the finonciol Hofements for conssiency and opprophiolensss of the oppication of occounting sfondords
and palicka and o recsonablanass and predeancs in moking aslimales, sialemants and axpionaficns.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

5. PRINCIPLES & UPHOLD INTEGRITY IN FINANCIAL REPORTING [CONTIMUED]

(B} Audit Commities should have policles and precedunes lo assess the sultabllity and Independence of exlermnal audiors

Tha Geowp has astabizhed o good working relalionshin wilh the axtamal gudilon, Matss PricewalarhousaCooparns. | also
mainioing o ronspoent and prolesional  relafionship with the extemal oudilon in seeking their professional odvice and
nsuning compiiance with the occounting standards in Moloysic.

The Audif Committes s awara ol the recommeandation of the Code fo hove paolickes ond procedures o ossess e suifabiliby
ond independence of the axterncl audifons. Alter considaning e wide range of experise and business knowiedge of 1he
exfemal ouditors and their staff force. the Audit Committes s of fhe opinlon that the cumant extemal oudibors ore stll sufoble
fer re-oppoinimant. As 1o tha assesmant of the independance ol Ihe extemal audilons, the Audil Commilles b safkfied
thal Hhe exiernal cudion ome independan! in occordonce with the By-lows of the Moloysion insfiiule of Accownionts on
Prafessional Ethics, Conducls ond Proctica, Inaddition, tha axtomal audilons have given willon aswancae confirming fhat
they have been independent throughout the conduct of the oudlt engogements,

Aller hoving osessed ihe sullabilily ond Independence aipects of the exfemal oudiion. the Audil Commilies iecommends
fhair re-ocppoéntmant. Duning the fnancial year ended 31 March 2013, fhe external ouditors hovwe mat fwico with tho Auwdit
Committes without the presence of tha Managemant,

A fullt audil Commities report anumeraling (15 rofe in relotion fo the oudilon i sel oul in poges 23 1o 25 ol tho Annect
Raport.

&, PRINCIPLE &: RECOGHISE AND MANAGE RISKS

(o) Board should eslabllsh a sound ramework fo manoge rsk

The Board recognises Ihal risk managemen! & on infegrol part of the Group's business operations. Risk managemen! is an
ongoing procass thatinvolves diffierent lovels of monagemants to identily, evaluate, monitor, manoge and mitigato fhe risks
that may affect in achieving the Group's business and compaoraie objectives.

The managemant i resporsible foe crealing sk awononess culture 5o as o bulld the necessany suciune for on effective ik
manogemeant. imporiant Bsues reloted fo fsk manogement and internal controls are browght fo the atiention of the Board.
I mecossary, he Board may seek thae asssfonce ond condulialion of axfemal parfies 1o lomm an opinion,

Tha Group is in he process o formaolise an approgniato itk managaman framework and the detols of tha rsk manageman
and internal conirol are sat out in the Stolement on Bisk Manogement and Infermal Coniral in this Annupal Repod.
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& PRINCIPLE &: RECOGHNISE AND MANAGE RISKS [COMTINUED

{b) Board should establish an Internal audit function which reports directly to the Audit Committes

Thea Board recognisas fhair respondiblily lor the Group's system of inlermal controls covering nol anly inancial conbols bul
oizo oparatona and complance confrob ol well o3 risk management, The intemal confral syslem & designed 1o meet the
Group’s parficuler nesds and fo manoge the rsks. Alhough every affort & mode o provida the best possible system of
inhermsol control and sk monogemen. the system con only provide recsonoble bul not absoiute osswrance ogoirst materiol
misstaterment or ioss.

For the financial yeor ended 31 March 2013, tha Company hos oufsourced ifs imtemol oudit funchions to RSM Coporafie
Consulling Sdn Bhd, Tha representative(s] of RSM have unmesiiclad accoss 1o the Audil Commiltes Mambers and report fo
the Comimitias.

During the finoncial yeor. the infemal oudit reports ore provided o the Audit Commitiee and monogement in regords to
any majer indings on the weakness in the systerms and controls of the operations. The highlghted arecs on the weaknesses,
Improvemnents and the implemeniation of the recommendations ore montiored and the repors ihereal e presanied o
the Audit Commitiea.

7. PRINCIPLE 7; ENSURE TIMELY AND HIGH QUALITY DISCLOSURE
(o) Ensure the company hos appropriate corporate discloswe policies and procedures

Tha Boord acknowledges ha mporianca fof shomaholdens 1o ba inlormed on all matenal busness maties relating o the
Group. The Board s commitied io provide shoreholders and Investors with high quality disclosure of maolerdal information on
a fimaly bosis, This coporale disclosure policy ond proceduns i ovoiloble on e Company’'s websila ol
v coeholdings.com

{b) Encourage company fo leverage on information technology for effective disseminotion of infarmafion

The Company alfims the importonce of franspanency and occountability to s shoraholdens and Investons. As such, the
Boord ensures that shoreholders ond investors are informed of the financial perdlomance and mojor corporate infoemation
al the Cormpany. This informafion i communicaled 1o fhe shaeholdars and inveslon fhrough vafous announcemants ond
dizciosures 1o Bursa MOoloysio Securfes Berhod such a5 he guarterly infedim finonciol resulls, annuol reports and, if
oppfopRale. crculon and pross felaases.

Besidges the mandatory onnouncemants o Buso Molaysia Secwrifies Barhod, the Company obo mantains o websibe,

whwrw.coefyholdings.com which shareholders and investons con occed lo information on the Group's perdemance ond
busiresss activifies.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

B. PRINCIPLE B; STRENGTHEN RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN COMPANY AND SHAREHOLDERS

(2] Take reasonable steps o encourage shareholder parficipation at general meefings

The Annual General Mealing [AGM)] 5 the pdncipal form of diclogue with shareholders. Al the AGM, the Exscufive
Choiperson shall infom sharenolders that they ore encouraged 1o porficipale and given opporunily 10 raise queshions o
segk more information on the Company. Tha Executive Charparson, Maraging Dirschors ond Board memibars ore available
during fhe AGM fo respond fo ol shoreholders' queries.

{b] Board should encourage poll voling

Quring ary mesting with shorehoidens, he Bwmcuive Charpeson would remind e shareholders, proxies and corponate
representofives on ther dghts to demand o pel for any resolufion in occordance fo the provlslons as stofed In the
Company’s Arficies of Asociofion. The vofing process al the AGM shall ba by waoy of show of hands unless a paoll is
demanded by fhe shareholders,

(=) Board should promole eflective communication and prooctive engagement with shareholders
The Board B commilled to affeciive communmication and proaciive engogement wilh shoreholders. Dudng genansl
meatings. the Board memibers would be prasent fo answer any guestions that the shareholdes may rose. The Executiva

Choinperion would allot fimea for shoreholdars fo osk questions for ecach ogendo in the nofice of the generol meatings. Also
presant are tha externad oudifons ond the company sacretaries to answer any guestion that thea shorahaldars moay roBEe.
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OTHER COMPUANCE INFORMATION

Utlllsation of Proceeds

Curing the financial yaar, thesa wesa no proceeds raised by the Company from any coponate proposal.

Share Buybacks
Buring the financlal yeor, thems wera no share buyoocks by the Compoany.

Crplions, Warmants of Converdible Securities
Durng 1me Anarcial yeor, e Comgany dic nor Bee any opions, wamsn of cofvenible securities,

American Depositery Receipt ("ADRE™) or Global Deposfory Recelipt [“GDR")
Dwifng the findrciol yaor, the Compoany did nol sponsor ony ADR or GDR progrom.

Sanclions and/or Penallies
[hare ware no sanclions ond/or penalfies imposed on the Company and ifs subsidiodes, Direcfors or maonagamant by the

redfavont reguictony bodies.

Hon-Audit Fees
[he non-ouwdit fees paid to extemal auditers, Messrs. PicewatermouseCoopers by tha Company and ifs subsidionies omounted
approximalaly RAIE300 .

Varialion in Results
There were no profit estimotie, forecost or projections or unoudited results released which differ by 10% ar more from oudifed
resulis for fha finonciol yaar ended 31 Morch 2013

Frofit Guaranies
Curing the financial year, there wos no prafit guorantee given by the Comgany,

Revoluaiion Policy on Landed Propearfies

Thia Carmgaany hos a policy of regular revabaation an he Group's londed propesies, Daetails of the policy ore shated n Nole 4]B)
i the finonciol stalements,
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SUSTAINABILITY POLICY

The Board ocknowladges thal o company will ba judged nof salaly on its inoncia! pedomancea, bul Increasingly on ils wider
impact and rale within sociaty, The Maloysion Code on Comporate Govemnance 2012 recommencts tne: Boord 1o ergure the
company s sirategies promate suskainability especially inthe cspect of envircnment, social and govemance.

As such, the Boord s plecsed to set out below its sustainability commitmeant thot wil provide posifive impact fowards the
company s susiainobe developrrent,

Caely Holdings Berhad wil:

(o] Resparsibly source ond efficiently manage all moterials and rasourcas we use

(B invest in peopla fo provide tham with e skills to thrive in an oddpfing workd

e Support the commaunities in which we operate and those mpocted upon by our octivities

(d] Ereure the haolth and safaly of o Those who work far us, and those that con be offecied by our servicas
ie] Comply wilth environmenial rules and regulations

{fl Runan ethical business

In acdition to cur sustalinabdity commitmants, Caely Holdings Berhod ensures is principtas are clearky set out throwgh a numbes
of policies such as the Code of Conduct and Ethics,

Furfhermare, we consder strong govemance, stokeholder engogement ond effechve communicalion and transparency lo
be emenflal elements of sustalnaodiby,

Sustainability B an integral part of cur core business sirotegy and 1he Boord wil provide fop kvel govemanca fo refiech the
mportance and brood scope of the sustoEnobiity ogenda. The Boora = supported by the Monoging Cirector and
manoagament Team which hos been lasked o debate and discuss key issues and set abjectives going forword, The Manoging
Oirectar ond the Monogement Teom will look to cormsider how we con improve owr sustoinoble pedormonce Infemally and
whal con we offer fo our customen to halp suppart Their ogendas.

Coely Holdengs Befiod aiso seak o angoge with d rall of slokeholders including chanls, suppliers, consultants ond employaas
to nderstand thelr eeds and ollow ws fo influence in eation fo sustalnobility, we fesl thot effective channek of

communication for this engagemant are assential for seeking confineous economic, socka and amdironmantal improvemand
in reiglion o service delivery,
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

The Audit Committes |(“AC") wos estoblshed by the Boord of Directors {“fhe Boord") on 5 June 2003, Al the AC members ae
Indapardant Mon-Exascufive Direchars.

Members

Elow Hock Lee
Chairman, Independent Non-Execulive Directar

Ol Say Teck
independent Non-Execulive Director

Heam Kam & Chan Hong Kea
independent Non-Execufive Director

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Composition ol members

Tha Boord shall alect the AC mambers from among thamsahas comprising not less than three [3] meambers, all of whom shall
nol b execufive directons, The meambans of the AC thall elact o chalrman rarm amang tharmsahes,

Al least one [1] member:-

il must ba o member of the Maoloysion institute of Accountants: ar
(il if e s not o member of the Moloysion nstitivte of Accountants, ne must have ot least 3 yeors' working expenence ond-
= hos possed the examinalions specified in Port | ol the 131 Schedule of fhe Accountants Act, 1947; or

= omember of one of the osociations of occountants specified in Port Il of the 151 Schaedide of the Accountanls Ach,
1Ra7,

{ll} fulfis such other requiremants as presciiced or approved by Burso Maloysio Securnties Berhod.

ro altermate direcior of the Boord sholl be appointed os a mamioear of the AC,
Objeciives
Tha orimary objectives of the AC are to:

= gt the Boord in discharging iis statutory and liduciary responsbilibes reiating to the Group's manogemant of principal
nsks, intermal confrol, financial reporting ond complonce of stotufory and legal requiremenis;

= enzure fronscorency, infegrity and accountablity in the Group's activites, and

- provide a chonnel of communication batwaan the Board, senior monagemant, Interma ouditons ond external ouditons,

Frequency of meetngs

Mestings shall be heid not less than fowr fime:s o yvaor. The extemal ocuditors may regquest o meeting i they consder one
NECELory.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT (CONTINUED)

Atendance af meetings

During tha firanciol yaar andad 31 March 2013 fhe AC hald fwa [5) meaatings in the presence of the Company Secretones. Tha
Execullve Direclors. Senior Managemeant stafl and intermal Auditons were invifed 1o fhe meeafings to response fo queres and 1o
provide detailed informofion ond explonations requasted. At fimeas, other parsons were also invited to assst In s deliberations.
The exiemal ouditors affended two (2] of Ihe meelings during Iks panod. The AC he opparunity 1o meel up with the extemal
ouditars withaut tha prasence of manogement during those mesatings.

The details of attendance of the AC mambas oe as follows:

Name of AC members Humber of ofiendonce
Siow Hock Lea 5/5
Choi Say Teck 4f5
Hen Kan & Chan Hong Kes 5/5

Guorem
The guonum far meeling of the AT shal be two (2] members of the AC.
Authority

The AC & outhorsed by the Board 1o

fil Imvestigate any motieds within lfs feams of relerance;

[il] goim free occess fo of nformotion and documents pertalning fo the Group:

(ii] establish o chonnel of direct communication with the external and infemal ouditors, and

{iv] obain exiemal legal or ofther independent professional odvice whenever deemed necassary,

DOulles ond responsibiitie:

The cufles ond responsibiifies of the AC nclude fhe foll coadng:

[i] Assess ond review the odequocy and effectivenas of the occounfing system and Infemal confrals in the business process,

[i] Review the company's occounting policizs and reporting requirements fo emsure complonce with the relavant lows,
stondards, directives and guldeines.

[iilj Assess the odequocy of manogement reporting.

{'v] Rewiew tha scope of the externad gudit ond ntermal oudit [ opplicobia) to ensure no unjustified restrictions are imposad
by the manogement

[¥] Review ine aslstance given by he company’s afficen o the audlion,

vi] FRecommand fhe oppoinfment and remunemtion of external ouditors.

[vii] Lioke drectly betwesn the extemal cuditors, the manogament ond the Boord os o whole, porficulary with regaord to fhe
audt plan ond oudlf repot.

[vill} Raview the findings of intermal and external auditors (os the cose may be| on intermal controls ond other oudit commenis,

[z} Raview tha intermol oudit program, procaessas, the results of tha infermal owdit or investigotion undertaken and whethes o
not appropriate acfion Is faken on the recommendabions of the Intemal oudifors.

[} Review the financial staferments and annwd repart prior fo submission to the Boord.

{xi] Review any relaled porly frarsachion ond conflict of inferesd situafion thaot may arise within fhe Company or Group
including ony tromnsaciicn, procedure or course of conduct that moy roEes guestions of manogement nfegriby.

[=i] Consider and exomine such othar mathers as the AC contidars cppropriote.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT (CONTINUED)

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The surmmoary of the acfiviies of the AC in fhe dscharge of its dufies and responsibdifies for tha finoncial yaar included the
foflowing.-

& Reviewsad the axtemal cudiiors" scope of work and oudilt plans for the year;

& Feviewad with the extermal ouditors the results of the audit, the oudit repod and the monogement letter, including
IMCINCgETEE’ S Pesore;

* Reviewed and recommended fo ihe Board ibe re-apgainiment of external oudiian and fher cudil lees;

® Reviewead fhe quaredy and annual finarcial stolemenis. reporis and announcemenis lor the Baard's corsldenfion and
approval;

& Reviewad Fhe internal oudid pdon prepared by the intamal auditor, and

& Reviewad and discussad regarts of the infermal cuditors and assessad the effectivenaes of tha systarm ol intemal oontnols in
tne orecs cudifed, and

® Reporied to the Bocord maojor events covared by the AC and maks recommendabions to the Boord and monogement
Conceming fhese mortess,

INTERMAL AUDIT FUNCTION

The Board babaves thal on infemal audil wil provice the AL with ndesendent and objective regorts on the risk assessment, risk
evoiafion and recommendaflon of confrol octivikes to monoge such ke, The intemal cuditors will be in the position fo regort
on tha state of iMermal conttal and 1he edaent of complonce with poicies ond procedunss,

To this and. the nfemal auedit funclion was cutsaurced to a firm of consuttants. Duhng the Bnancial year undar raviaw, fhe
fodowirg Infemal audit activities ware cored autl:-

# Eeviewed the Group’s operolion systems and developed an intemal oudlt péon,. The Inlemal oudlf wos execubed In
accondance with the audit plan;

* Conducied o gk osseament ond evalpohion of the odeguacy and effechivenass of the intemal cortral syitems of cerlain
kay divisions of the Group;

® Reviewed the axant of compliance with the Group's policies and procedunes: and
& Reporied to the AC of the findings and recommandctions for comective octions on reporfed weoknessas.

Furtner detals on the Intemal audt are set aut In the Statement on Bk Monogermeant and Intemaol Canfrol of this Anmual
Rapart.
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STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL

1. INTRODUCTION

The mMaloyslon Code on Corporate Governance 2012 ["Code"| requires the Boord of lsted compansss toomalntaln o sownd
system of sk managamant framework and infesnal conbrgd fo safeguard sharahcdders’ inferasts and Company's assels, This
Siatement s mode in cccordonce o poragraph 15.24(0) of the Listing Requirements of Bura Maloysio Secunfies Bhd (“BMS8%)
and Stotemeant on Bisk Manogement and infemal Cantol {Guidelnes for Direclos of Lsfed lssuers],

2. RESPOMNSIBILITIES

Th Board and 1Fe Lersor managaman! fedognie el overall responiEdiles ond endeavar 10 mosnioin o sound seetam of gk
managemeant and infemal confrols that covers financial, operatioral complonce ond sk management proctices in the
ergantiation. The Baard acknowledges its overall responsiility to review and mainiain an edequate svitem of intemal controk
crganbofion-wida with consistent infegrity designad to manoge rather than ellminate isks fo Improve the govemonce process
of ihe Group. Howeer, thare ara limidations inhesant in amy system of mternal conires: the evalueatan ond implemantalion of
the system con only provide reqsonable assurance and not obsolute osuronce ogoinst any matenal loss or misstotemeant,

The Groaug hos estoblisthed an angaing proces for identihing, evalualing and manosging 1he significant risks that may aflect
the achiavemant of its busness olojectivas. Tha system of intemal controls was in place during the fnoncial vear and tha system
i subect o meguior reviess By he Boord,

The Boord hos recelved aimdrance from the Execufive Chalipeson ond Group Monaging Direclor hal the Group's sk
managemeant and intemal control is oparafing adequately and effectively in ol materdal ospects based on the existing rsk
management and mtemal contidd fysherms al ihe Growup,

A, RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

The Group has esteblshed on on-going risk monagament commitmeant for identitving risks. gssessing and evaluoting s
lkefhood and impoct ond foking praventive meosures fo monage potantial risks thot may be foced by the Group, In this
regard, the risk management policy and lramaweork |5 eslablished lo incarporate (he lolawing activilies:-

s jdeniifty the varous risk facton (financial ond nen-finonclal) that con potentiolly hove o significont impoct on the Group's
oot and conlinuiby:

® Establish a risk coverage policy and rank sach of thess risks accarding fo its relative gravity;

» Acpdid each af thase dks (using the sl fachons and relafive wiight] on the Group s core busingss Bnes, Le, moanufosiure and
sale of undargomment products ond property cevelopment and construcfion;

® Esfoblish an overall sk profile In oedar of pricnty;

® Esioblish an overall owdit plan that covers al risk creas;

# Conduct raviews of control acfivities on high-nsk areas;

= FEygluate the control activities and give an opinicn on the systemns of infemal conirods;
& monifor changas in business conditions and openating style; and

& Evoluate changes ogoinst isks idenfified earier ond mfermal contno! systams.
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STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTINUED)

. INTERMAL AUDIT FUNCTION

Durng the finoncial yeor undar reviens, tha Group engoged the internal oudit sensces by outsourcing the intarnal auwdit
function to on ndependent consultancy firm, Messs, R5M Corporate Consulling Sdn Bhd 1o review the intermal conral systems
of the Group ond fo report directy to the Awclt Committes of it Intemal audi findings.

The scope of the Intemal owdt focused on the rsk oreas idenfified In the enfempdse-wide risk ossessment exercise n
occordanca with tha infemal owd lan opproved by the managemant. Tha Audit Committes received reports of the findings
ol the intemal audit with cormments from operational heods of he respective deparmments under audl, Thess intenol gudi
reporis ware fabled during the Audit Committes meatings for raview ond fo ensure that the nacessary comecfive acfions are
implemented. Updale an the slalus of oction plars of identilied in he previous Internal oud)i reports were olio presentad o
tha Audit Commithesa for review ond defoarafion.

Curng the fimoncial year undar raview, a numibar of intemal contral weoknesses have beaen idantfied ond all of which howve
besn or are beng oddresed by the manogement. None of the weaknesie: hove mesulled in any moberal osses,
confinganacies ar uncertainties that woulkd redguire disciosure in this Annweod Report.

5. OTHER KEY ELEMENTS OMN INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Aport from sk managameant and internal oudits, the ofher key eleamants of the Group's nfemal conirol systems are as follows:-

#® The Boord of Cirechors has puf in ploce an organisafion structure, which formolly-defines Bnes of responsibifity ond delegation
of authorty.

#» infamal conirod procedures ona set out in a senas of stondord opergting policies and procedures. Thess procedures are ihe
sutpact 10 regular reviews and improvamants to reflect changing ks or 1o rezclve operational deficiencies and oo in
enauwing compliance wilh nfemaficnol Orgonisation for Slondordisation ("S0") aond Warldwide Responsible Accreditatlion
Produchon [“WEAP") carificafion.

& ponihiy manogement reports are preporad af subsidiary levels ond subject to review and discussion by the Execufive
Chairperson, Monoging Drector, and sanior manasgemant,

s Guarterly perforrmance reports with comprehengve infermation on financial pedomance and key business indicators are
defibarcled al he Audit Committes and hateofltar foblad to the Board.

* The Audi! Commilies and tha Board are committed o identily any significant nsks foced by tha Groug and ossess 1he
adeguaocy of financiol ond oparmofionol contros to oddress thess rsks.

& Tne Audit Commiffes raviews the extermal ouditors' recommendabions on intarmal controls aonsing from the stotutory oudii.

» The Audit Committes holds meetings to deliberala on the findings and recommendotions for improveament by botn the
internal and extemal ouditons on 1he state of the internal controls systermn and reparts fo the Boord. None of the intema
coniral weaknesses identifed duning fhe fnancial year undear review bove nesulfed in any maberial losses, confingencies or
uncartanfies thot would reguire disclosura in the Group's annwad repart,

& Eoord ond monogement maatings ot opamtional level ora held dusing the imancial year in crdar fo ossess parformance
and conhals,
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STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT AND
INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTINUED)

&. Conclusion

Tha Board s of the viensw that the development of intemal controk s on ongaing process and has foken steps to astablish o
sound intermal control system and effective ksk monogemeant framework throughout the Growp, The Board is commithed to
confinuoushy revien the infernal confrols and put in ploce oppropriofe stnectunes ond fromeworks that ore necessary 1o further
improve fhe Group's intemal controls environmenl.

This statement has baan mviswad by The axtamaol cudifors in complionca wilth Parcgroph 15,23 of BMER's Main Marke! Lsfing
Requiramants.
Fee simfement wiz odopfed vio Dieckos”’ Crouor Assniudnn doled 25wy 2011,

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES IN
RELATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tha Direclos are esponsible for the prepangtion of the financial stalemeants for each moncial yeor as required under the
provisiors of the Comparsss Act, 1965 50 o8 fo give o frue and fak view of the stare of offais of the Group and the Company
ared af thair results and cash flows,

| preporirg the finaoncial stotemanits, the Directors are of the view that the Group aord the Compony hove odopted suttobda
occounling Sollcses and applied ham consstently, mode Ldgemente and edimales ol one eosonoble and prodant and
ensured that all opplicable occounting stondords haove been complad with.

Tha Direciors are responsible for ensuring that the Group ond the Comeony maintain proper occounting records thot discloss
wilh reasonable occuwocy the finoncial position of the Group and of the Company and fo enable ihem fo ensue that the

financial stafements comply with the Companies Act, 1945 and fhe oppicaoble opproved Fnoncial Reporting Standards,

The Directors ako hove g generod responsiity for iokng neceaessary theps thot ore reasonably avaliobie to fhem fo safeguard
the assals of the Group and fo prevant and detect frawd as wall as othar imeguicnfios.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Ther diractors are pleosed fo submit thair report fogatharwith the cudited financial stataments of the Growo and the Campany
for tha finonclal yeor ended 31 March 2013,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The prrcipal ackity of the Company & that of mmvestmant halding. The prncaeod octvifies of tha subsidione: ore set cut in Mole
17 1o the financlal stotements. There have been no signiflicant changes In the nature of these activites during the finonclal
year,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

_GROUF COMPANY
M M

KMat profit for the financial year atiributabde to:
- Crinars of e Compony 1,481,240 5. 747,170
- Morm-controling inderesis ( 40.805) 1]
Net profit for the financial yaar 1.440,455 5.767,190

DIVIDENDS

o gividend wos pald or declored by the Campany snce 31 March 2012,

The diraciors do not recommeand the poyment of a dividend for the financial yeor ended 31 March 2013.

RESERVES AND PROVISIONS

Al matanal iranstars bo of rom redenas ana provisions during the financial year are shawn in the inancial slalemeants

DIRECTORS

Iha diracices who hove hald office since the dote of the lost report ara:

Diafin Fong Myok Yoon Exacutive Chaoirperson
Data” Chesh Chin Lal Managing Directar
Siow Hock Lee

Dol Soy Telk

Ham kan 8 Chan Hang Kes

In accordanca with he Company's Articles of Associabion, Ool 5oy Telk refines of the farfhcoming Annual Ganeral Meeting
and, being aligibie, offars himsself far re-elachion.

In occardance with Secfion 129(2) of the Comoanies Act, 19465, Ham Ean & Chan Hong Esa wiho ot oge of 73 refires ot the
forthcoming Anneal Ganeral sesting and the directors recommend his re-appolintment under Section 129(4) of the soid Act.

in ocoordance with the best practice of the Moloysion Code of Coparote Govemaonce 3012 Slow Hock Lee retires at the
fortheoming Annwal General Meating and, being eigible, offers himsall for re-alestion.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

DIRECTORS' BENEFITS

Dwnmg aond at tha end of fne finarcial year, no amangaments subsksted to which the Compaony s o party, being amongameants
with the object or cbjects of enabling drectors of The Comparny bo acquine beneafits by means of The ocguisition of shares in, or
debenfiures of, the Company or any other body comparois.

Since tha and of the previows financial year, no dirachor has received or become entified to receive o banefit [other than thosa
discicsed in Mote 9 fo the finoncial statemnants] oy reason of o confroct moace by the Company of o relgted corparation with
the direchor or with a fierm of which be is o mamber. or with o company in which be has a substanfic fmancial inlenest

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES
According o the register of directars” shoreholdings. parlicuiors of intarests of tha directars who hald office al tha end of ftha
financial year in shores in the Compony and i reloted componotions ore o8 follows:

Humber of ordnary shonas of RR0L50 each

A al A% el
Direct Inferest 1.4.20012 Bought Sald 332013
Caely Holdings Bhd, [The Company)
Date' Chualn Chin Lai 12,452,000 0 ] 12,452.000
Dafin fong Myok Yoon 13,130,000 a 1] 13,130,000
indirect Inferest
Caaly Holdings Bhg, [The Company]
Dato' Chisah Chin Lai 13,130,000 a 0 13,130,000
Datin Fong Myok Yoon 12,452,000 o 1] 12,452,000
Siow Hock Lea 135,800 a 0 135.500

By wirlue Gl thair substantial inferesls inshores in Coely Holdings Bhd, a3 at 31 March 2013, Data’ Chuakh Chin Lol and Dalin Fong
Myok Yoon ore deamed to have inferasts in the shares in all the subsidionas of the Company.

Orther thon o disclosad above, none of the directors hed any other interast in ghores in the Compony or s reloted corponations
during the financial yvaar.

31



CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. (4oa3mé-u)
\ ’ [INCOEPORATED [N MALAYIHA) ANNUAL REFORT 2013

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

STATUTORY INFORMATION ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

defore the statements of comprebensive income and stalements of financial posifion of the Group and the Company wars
mode ouwt, fne direcion took recsonable steps:

(ol to ascertaln thot oroper oction hod Dean token in eiotion fo the wiiling off of bad debis ond the making of
alowience Tor doubiful debls and hod scelisfied thamsetves that all known bod debds bod boeen swittten off and thaol
odeguate oliowance hod been mode for doubiful cebts; and

{B] to ensura that ony curment assafs. othar than debits, which ware unikely to realsa in the ordinary coursea of business, their
volues as shown Inthe occounting records of the Group and the Company hod been wiitten down fo on amount which
they might ba expecied 5o fo make.

Al the dote of this report, tne directos ore not awaore of any circumstonces:

(@] which would rendear the amounts witten off for bod debts or the amount of the alowonce for doubiful debfs in tha
inancial slatemeants of the Group and the Company Inadequale to any sulbstaniial axhent; o

(0] which would render ne vaives alinbuied fo curen! aisets in ke fnanciol sialements of the Group and fhe Comparry
misleoding; or

i) which have arsen which render odherence o Ihe axdsting method of valualion of assets or liobiities of he Group and
the Company misleosding or Inoporopricte.

ko confingent or ofner hobdity hos become enflorceable or & likely 10 pecoms enlorceatis within the perod of welve
months after the end of the finoncial year which, in tha cpnion of the direciors, will or moy substontially offect the obility of
The Growp of the Comparny o maal Iner cbigations when hey (ol due.

Al the dote ol this report, there does not exist;

(0] any chorge on the cssets of the Groug o the Company which hos aisen since the end of the inancial year which
secures the liobiity of ony othar pason; or

Ib] any contingant liabifty of the Group or the Comoaony which has ansen since the end of tha inancial yeor.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT {CONTINUED)

OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

At the date of Ihs repod, the drechors are nof owane of ony crcumsiances nol ofhensise deall within ths repadt or the nancial
statemants which would rander omy omouwnt stoted in the finoncial statemeants misleading.

In the opinion of the directors:

(&) tne results of the Group's and the Comoony's operotions duing the financial year ware not substantally offected by
ary Ihem, frorsaction or event of o maleral and unuseal natuee atber than he aliowance for doubiul debts witttan
bock, abowance for siow moving invantories and gain on deposal of subsidionas os gsclosed in Mobe ? fo tha fmancial
stofemenis; and

(b)) tners nos ot arsen inthe ntesal betwesn the end of the finonciol yeor and the gote of this report any fem, fransachon
oreavent of a materdal and urusual nature ikely (o affect substanfially the resulls of the ogerafions of the Groupand the
Company far the finoncial year in which this repart i made.

SIGNIFICANT EVENT OCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

Significant event cccuming aofter bolonce sheet date & as disclosed in Mote 40 to the financial stotemants:

AUDITORS

Thie auditors, PricewaternouseCoaperns, hove esprassed thelr willlngness to confinue in office.

Signad on baholf of the Board of Directors in occordancea with o resolution dofed 29 July 2003,

DATO CHUAH CHIM LAI DANN FONG NYOK YOOM
MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE CHAIRPERSOMN

Teluk Irtan, Parak Dand Ridruan
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STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS

PURSUANT TO SECTION 149 [15) OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 1785

W, Dalg” Chush Chin Lai and Datin Feng Myak Yoon, being two of Ine directon of Caaly Heklngs Bnd., siale mel, in tha
opinion of the direciars. tha finonciol staterments sef out on pages 38 to 123 ore drawn up 50 as 1o give a true and fair view of
the shote of affain of the Group and the Compary as ot 31 March 2013 and of the results ond cash fows af the Group ond the
Compary for the fnoncicl yeor ended on thot daote in occordonce with Malaysion Fnancial Regorfing  Standands,
Infemationol Fnanclol RBeparfing Standards and the requiremeants of the Companias Act 1945 In Maoloysio.

fhe Information sef out in Mote 41 on page 124 to the financial stotemants hove been prepored in accosdance with the
Guidance on Special Maller Mo, 1 Delerminclion of Realised ornd Urveolied Profits or Lossas in the Context of Deciasune
Pursuont to Burso Maoloysio Securities Berhod Lishng Reguirements, os ssued by the Maloysian Insfitute of Accountants and the
directive of Buna Maloyiio Secuities Berod,

Sligned on behalf of the Board of Directons In occordance with a resolution daoted 29 by 2013,

DRATLY CHUAM CHIM LA DATIM FLHNG NYOIK YOOIM
MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE CHAIRPERSOMN

Teluk Imfan, Parak Dond Ridzuan

STATUTORY DECLARATION

PURSWANT TO SECTION 147 [18) OF THE COMPAMNIES ACT, 1785

I, Dafin Fong hiyok Yoon, being fhe direcior primanly responsible for the financial manegement of Caely Holdings Bhd., do
solemnly and sinceraely dechare that the financial stotemants sat out on poges 38 fo 124 are, in my opinion, comect, and | make
fhis solemn decoralion consclenliousy befaving the saome 1o be fue, ond by viue of he provsions of e Slalulory
Declomfions Act, 1940

DATIN FONG NYOR YOO
EXECUTIVE CHAIRPERSON

subscribed and solemnly Secloned by he abovenamed Dolin Fong Nyok Yoon of Teluk Infan m ik shate of Perak Dol
Fldzuan, sMokoysio on 25 July 2013

Before me,

COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CAELY HOLDINGS BHD.

REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Wa haove oudifed the financld statements of Cosly Holdings Bha. on poges 38 to 123, which compese the stotemants of
inancial position as of 31 March 2013 of the Group ond of the Company, ond the stalemants of comprehensive incoma,
changes in equity and cosh fows of the Group and of the Comgany for the financlal year then ended, and o summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notas, as set out on Motes 1 to 40

Direcion’ Responsibllily for the Fnonclal Siolements

The directors ol the Company are respordible for the preparallon of finoncial sialemants that give a frue and fair view In
occordonce with the Malaysion Anancial Beporfing Sfondords. imtemational Financial Beporfing $tondord:s and the
requiremants of ihe Companias Act 19485 in Malaysia. The direchon are also repardible for such nlemal conlral as the drechons
determire are necessary to enable the pregoration of financial stofemenis that are free from matans mistotemant, whethear

due to frowd or amar,

Auditars' Responsiiiity
O resporgiblity i o express an ogimeon on these financlol staterments based on aur oudit, We conducted owr audit in
occordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysio.  Those stondords reguire thot we comply with ethical
requirements and pan and perfom the audl o obiain recdanable csurance whethar the financial stalemeants are ree fram
motenal misstotement.

An gudit Irvolves performing procedures 1o obloin oudit evidence acbout the omounts ond disclosures in the finonciol
statements. The procedures selecied depend on our [udgement, including the assessment of ks of malerial misstatemeant of
the financial statemeants, whether due to fraud aremor. I moking thase sk assessments. we consider Infermal confral relevamnt
e the anfity's preparafion of nancial stolemeants that give o bwe ond o view in ondar o design oudl procedunas fhol are
approgriate In the circumstances. but not for the purposa of expresiing an opinlon on the effectvensss of the enfity's Infesnal
contral. An audit ofse includes evaluafing the opproicteness of occounfing palicies used and the reosonobleness of
occounting estimates made by the directons, as well as evaluating the overal presentation of the financial statements,

Wa balieve thal the audil evidence wea hove obtalned is suificlent and appropricie lo provice a basis lor aur audil ogirkan,

Oplnion

In ouwr opinion, the fincnciol statements gve o true and foir view of the fimonckol position of the Group and of the Compony as
of 31 march 2013 and of ther mancial pefarmance and cash Tows for tha inancial yeor han anded inaccordanca with he
koioysion Financiol Reporting Standords, iIntemationa Finoncial Bepoding Stondonds and the regquiremeanis of the Compamnes
Ach, 1945 in Malaysio.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. (CONTINUED)

EEFORT ON OTHER LEGAL AMND REGULATORY REQGUIREMENTS
In ocoardonce with the reqguiements of the Compaonles Act, 1745 In Moloyslo, we also regor fhe folowing:

(@] In cur aplnian, the accounting and olfer recards and 1he regitens required by the Act fo be kapl by the Camgany
and ifs subsidianas of which we have octed as ouditors hove been propedy kept in coccorgance with the provisions
of the Act,

(B] We have comidenad the inancial statements and the asdion' report of o subsidiany of which we have nol octed as
auditorns, which b indicated in Note 17 to the finoncial stotamants.

ic) we gre sofisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that hove been consolidated with the Compony's
fimancicd stotemmants ame in form and confent opproprate and progar for the pupaoses of the prepanrafion of the
lincncicl statemeants of the Group and we hove received satsfoctory infarmalion and explanalions reguired Dy us tor
those purposes.

] The owdit reports on the fimoncial stotements of the subsidioras did not contoin any quolficotion or any odvenses
camment mode under jection 1743] af The Act

OTHER REFORTING RESPOMSIBILITIES

The supplementary Information set cut In Nole 41 kb disclosed fo meet the requirement of Buna Maoloysio Securifies Berdod ond
is mol part of the finoncial stiatemants. The drectors are responsible for the preparafion of the supplementary nformation in
oecordance with Guidonce an Special Matler Na, 1, Delerminalion of Realised and Unrealissd Profits or Losses In the Context
of Disclosure Purwant to Burso Moloysio Securities Berdhod Listing Reguiremeants, os Bmued by fhe Moloysan institute of
Accountants ["MA Guidance”] ond he directive of Buso Malaysia Securlfies Berhod, noour opinion, he supolamenhorny
informiotion & prepanad, in all motenol ragpects, In accordonce with the MIA Guidance and the drective of Busa Maloysio
SEcunhes Berhoad.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. (CONTINUED)

CTHER MATTERS

Ag stofed In Mote 2 to the finonciod stotements. Cosly Holdings Bhd. odopled Makmyvslon Ananclol Bepoding Stondords on
I April 2012 with o ronstion dabe of 1 April 2011, These stondords wera opplied retrospeckivaly by direcions o lha compornatve
Information in these fnonclal stofemeants, Including the stofements of inonclol posifion o of 31 Marckh 2012 ond | Apdl 2011,
and fhe statements of comprehentive incoma, changes in eguity arnd cosh flows for the financial year ended 31 March 2012
and reioted disciosures, We were nol engoged to report an the resialed comparative information and it & unaudiied, Qur
masponsibilites os port of our oudit of the finoncial stotements of the Group and the Company for the finoncioal year ended
31 Moarch 2013 have, In these crourrstances, included abitaining sulficient appropriate cudit evidence thal the cpening
bolances as ot | Agrl 2012 do not contain misstoternments that materclly offect the financial position oz of 31 March 2013 ond
inancial performancs and cdash Nows far e Roncial yeor then ended.

This repor is madie solaly 1o the members of the Company, as o body, in accordanca with Saction 174 af ihe Companies Acl,
1945 In Moimysio and for no ofner purpose. We do not asume responsplity o any other person for the content of this repor.

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LA TEOMG EEAN
[Mo, AF: 1148] [, 24521213 [J)]
Chorfered Accountonis Chaortered Acoountant

12t Floaor, Stondard Crhorered Bank Chambers
2127 Jalan Date' Maoharajo Ledo

30000 |poh

Perok Darul Ridouan

2% July 2013
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N4

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 37 MARCH 2012

—_— GROuR COMPAMY
Rastated Rastoled
2013 J0E 2013 2012
rota Rt R R )

Revenua 7 91,522,294 48,492,319 714,313 15,000,120
Crst of soiles B 178,433,553 {54,425 087 0 i
Gross prafil 12.878.741 14,048,232 FA14.313 1 5,000,120
Ofner operoting income 2,154,941 1,221,150 90,487 235,820
Sefirg ond disliibufion costs (2773815 (3.077.441] i 0
Adminisirative expenses (9,231,014) (8,270,421 [7£3,540) (385,573
Crifer oparofing expensas | 185,943 o [F7.5978) [14%.297)
Frofit from operafions ¥ 2854911 3,941 520 7.563.282 14,701,000
Finance cost 10 [738 983 |576,107] [4%4,735) {818,18%)
Profit pefore toxation 2,125,538 3,345,413 T.448,547 13,682,881
Tameation 11 [485,273) [232.242) {1.701,357) (3,659,969
Profit from confinuing operations 1,540,655 3,133,171 5.767.170 10,1E2.912
Loss fram discontinued operations 14 0 {1,987.575] 0 |
Mal prafit for the finoncial year 1,840,455 1,145,594 5767190 10.ig2912
Ciher comprehensive Income
- Surpdus on revaluoiion of lond ond bulidings o 2210188 a 30,000
- Defemed fox on revoleobhon surphs of land

and bulidings Q [218.987] a (7,500
= Raalisation of curancy anslalion resarse 0 {79707 a a
Tolol comprehensive

Income tar the financial year 1,640,455 30FF0N0 5.7467,190 10.205.412
Tolal comorahansive incoma

affibutable to
Crwnars of the Company 1,881,280 3,077,070 5747190 10,205,412
Har-cantraling inlerasts [40.805] 4] a L1
Total comprehensive Income

for the financlal year 18400855 A.0772.070 S FET R0 10,205,412
Barnings/[loss) per share [sen)
Boslcfdivted
- confinang opeanations 12 210 3.
- dconfirued openctions 12 [#] .45
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NV

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2013

Restated Restalad
31.3.2013 a2z 1.4.2011
Hote R R Rk
ASSETS
Hon current assels
Property, plant and equipmeant 15 T L0279 24,371,781 24,015,093
Frepdid leas payments 14 273357 ZF7 544 T57 BLE
Goodwil 18 172022 8] 1]
Defemad lox cssets % ] 22439 43,402
Recelvablas, deposits and prepaymeants 20 13,907 S0.000 ZRE 504
27,149 565 26,823,034 27,130,847
Current asseds
Fropey developmant ooty 2 12221114 4,544,957 Q
Imnvanitories as 23,847,893 25,587,108 25895378
Recahwabées, deposit and prapaymeants 20 19.734.022 17 474,324 7.524.156
Tax recoverable 518,577 S85,001 1,083,806
mMarkelaible securifies 23 2199174 2.141.747 2410746
Dervative financial Insfromants 24 R 8.71& F5.573
Deposits with icensad bonks 25 4,453,001 4370170 5,594,878
Bank and cosh bolonces 24 25404164 TIT.T74 1,551,401
45,527,074 55.£96.18% 44, 258078
Assets held for sale 14 1] 1,443 543 ¥
TOTAL ASSETS F2ETE.657 83,940,787 73,384 935
EQuITY
Equity atfributable fo owners
of the Company
Share capital i ACLO0.000 A0, 000,000 A0, 000000
Othear reservas 28 16,144,722 14,144 722 14,233 248
Retained profits 2175293 7. A74.0%3 &§.3Z8.437
45320015 43,638,755 40,541,485
Mon-conirolling interasts [144, 335} 0 0
Tobal eduity 45,175,680 43,638,755 60581685
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH ASSETS HELD FOR SALE [CONTINUED)

(&l Disconlnwed operafion: (confinued}
GROUP
A 2012
#ha Rt
Cash fows from operating activilies
Mesh loss for the inanciol year 0 {1,947 575)
Adjustmants for:
Property, plonl and equipmanl
- Depreciation 0 130778
Gain on disposals | [14,40%)
- Write off 0 B9 r8
Staff loon withen off a 167 734
Inventones written off 0 449 588
Amarfisafion of prepaid kease poyments 0 ».B85
Interast expense 0 82,125
Interast income 0 {7.635)
Charges ir wiorklmg oo
Inventoras 0 14,839
Recalvolbles o 13112
Poyoblas 0 [39.644)
Cash flows used in operaticns ] [753.791]
Interast pald 0 (83535
Hat opafaling cagh Now 0 |87 X28)
Cash fows from investing activities
Payrments for property. plant and equipmeant 0 [153.535]
Met invasting cosh flow 1] |153.535|
Ciash flows from finoncing activities
Repoyments of hire-purchose crediton 0 [11.884]
Repoayments of ferm loan 0 [B5.304)
Hef financing cash flow 0 {77 188
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

14 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND LIABILITIES ASSOCIATED
WITH ASSETS HELD FOR SALE (CONTINUED)

€] Disposal of subsidiones

I} Gan on digsosal of subsidionas

GROUP

3

Rt

Frocesadds o chapos ol Of sulsssclories ARD000
Experse: drectly otibutobls fo ke dispasal EENLE]]
Met dispesnl procesds ADS P45
bet omeh desposed of | 108,591 |
Gain on diposal of subsickorles 797 265
COMPANY

A3

(=X

Froceads from dsposal of subsdbories AB0,500
cpanget drecthy-athiutoble fo he dispasal {44,054
Ml diyrednl proeescly A5, P44
ool ol invesimen] i Subsachory 1. 008 3/7
Lo Impaiment losses | 1.008.387)
Q

Gain on dsposal of subsdiaries AQGPdd

(il Melcosh flow on diposal of subsdiones

GROUP COMFANY

5] et 23
i =
Proceads from disposal of subsidiores as per
Share Soles Agreament 450,000 450,000
Expensas direc iy atibutooie o fthe dsposal {44,054) [44.054)
Hel dsposs proceeds 405,744 415,748
Depadt raceivad in previous finarcial year {55,000 [55,000)
Procaods ecnlved during 1he Surent
financial yeor 350,744 30,044
Dost ano cosh eduivakenbs ol wEsidicny
dispasad of { 140,500:5)
Mai cosh inflow an disposal 210,441

Thers wos no dsposal In the pravious financial vear.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Fiurril it
fithregs, Solf
Freanokd Plart ar«d squipmani M len [l Copltal
lard duiliciinps Bualdings machingny  cand rendwalions vehlcles e = iy

al weluslionn at waluafion o ceasl ol cosl af cosl ol coel of cost il e -2 Teatal
GROUP b il =) (=) Rt = A Femd A
Cost/Valuation
A1 apn 2012 5,550,000 1&,790,000 a 7268082 &, 142,063 2745581 o 205,144 38,701,180
Ackaitions 0 0 1 255354 35,73 187,380 55,050 443,158 1174 484
Disposals b a 10, 550) i} {65,000 ] i} 1191, 550)
Acquisition of subsdiary 0 101,550 49,215 3809723 4000 el 475 0 1,103,113
Transimns i 0 Q Q A&, E0 Q o [4£8 BOA| o
Al 31 March 2013 S0k, D00 1. 770,000 191,550 446,103 P AT 2872 241 G475 179,534 &), B0, 479
Accumulated depreciation
AL Apnl 2012 b, GHINF a 5548643 113,512 1852735 [ i} 12,309,199
Chaorge for the finoncial year { 44| 5a4 3385 360,500 475, 500 HSET 4 938 a 1,552,054
Disposals 0 3| (2129} o | £5.000| K a {70,129
Acquisition of subskdary 0 {1 50,120 31.272 15t 2 1. 4&7 50,874 i} 285,028
Al 31 March 2013 ad7 B3 T L &.333,288 2,060,303 2.075.35% 3,814 Q 14,114,150
Comying value
At 3T March 2013 5,550,000 1&.252.017 AF0a5 1 152a8L7 2187 794 882 L3441 179 534 26,890,279
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [CONTINUED)
Flrreluins
Hraehold Ficanil o litlrigs et Copiia
ki By dlkEngs mashinery ond equipment wikhiches WK N
al valualion of waksafion at cost alt cost of cost af cosl Prgiass Tizlal
GROUP Rid Rl R R Zh R R R
Cost/Voluation
AL T Apd 2011 4,135,000 17,304,500 1,163,980 TBA3.837 019,72 LFAT RN i 4221 872%
Tramster from occwmulated
deprecialion on revaluation v} (1,904,048} o o o o a (1,904,048)
Revaoluation surmius
- crediled o prafif or loss A,333 &7.57% o o 0 o i} T5712
- credEted fo agquity 1,406, 8567 2035 v o 4] ] Q 2.210,1 88
Acicitions o Q o 128,438 228.7E 853319 205,744 1,213,828
FAEOSCHE o 0 0 (347,009) o (635.329) 0 (782338
Write off 0 0 0 (345,157) (2,653,541 o 0 (2,998,658)
Trarsfer from Duikling ol cosd [¥] 514,468 {514, 448]) o o 0 0 0
Trarsfer fo assats hedd for sola
[Nate 14] 0 0 (447.512) (30,017 (452,844 0 0 [1.130.373]
At 31 March 20012 5.550.000 14,790,000 1] 7. 268,083 6,142,053 2745891 205.144 38,700,180
Accumulated depreciofion
At 1 Aprd 2011 o = L 33,889 £068,587 4,427 B35 2.103,780 0 16,20 636
Transfer fo costfvoluation on
rev el ion o (1,7104,048) o o o o 0 (1,904,048
Chorge for the financial yeor 0 299123 13,443 463,421 588 830 285,743 0 1,740,540
Disposals o a o {300, 3200 Q [546,978]) Q (847, 298]
Write off G a o (240,01 &) (2,384,372 0 a (2,444 408)
Transtars from bullding af cost ] 33.489 [33.887) o 0 0 i 0
Transdar 1o aisals ekl for sale
[Hoe 14) [#] Q (13,443 [25.039) 1214,751] 1] i} {255, 223]
At 31 Morch 2012 o 28319 o 5,946,543 4413512 1,852,725 i 12.309.19%
Comrylng value
At 31 March 2012 5,550,000 14,493,681 o 1,321,439 1,728,551 BR3 144 205,144 26,391 %81
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED])
Furnitture,
Fraahald Plant ard fitfings, Matar
band Buddirgs Buildings machinary and equipment vahicles
at valuoiion af voluafion ot cost it cost at eosl at cost Total
GROUP Hi RM ] R R L] Rt
AT Apid 2011
CostVoluofion 4,135,000 17,304, 500 1,143,980 1Be3827 RAOMF 721 2.7 21 42.2016,729
Accumuloted depraciafion o {1,547 355) 133 BBF) |4.068,587) |5, 427.825) {2 103 280) (14,201,834
Camying valus 4,135,000 15,739,145 1,130,091 1,795,040 2.5%1.89¢ 623,921 26015093
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [CONTINUED)

Fumnifure,
Ftlings and
Buliding equipment
af valuation af cos Total
COMPANY ZL] Em B
Cosl/Valuation
Al Apnl 2012 1. 200000 ST5.B4F | Froe.B47
Aciolifian ¥ 4,300 £,300
As 31 Morch 2013 1, 200,000 e 147 1782047
Accumulaoted deprecialion
Al 1 Apd 2012 F.050 312749 ate, B19
Charge for the finonclal year 28,200 40,444 . Add
At 31 March 2013 35,250 35215 308465
Comying value
Al 31 March 2013 1,184,750 228,932 1 3%3.682
Cost/Valuation
Al Apnl 2011 1,300,000 575,847 | 875847
Trarsler frorm accumuiated deprecialion on revaleation {130,000 a (130,000}
Revaluatfion surplus credited to eguify 0,000 i} 20,000
As 31 Morch 2012 1,200,000 575847 1.7 75847
Accumuloted depreciafion
At 1 Apii 2011 110,500 272323 F2AI3
Trarsfer fo costfvoluation on revaluation 130,000 a [ 130,000)
Charge for the financioal yeor 26,550 40,444 65,704
At 31 sMarch 2012 7050 J12.749 319.81%
Conrying value
Al 31 March 2012 1,1925850 263,078 1. 456,028
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)]

Fumilfure,
fithimgs and
Bulding equlpmeni
at waluotion ol cosi Tatal
COMPANY R4 R RM
AT Apeil 2011
Cost/vValuaton 1,300,000 575,847 | B75,B47
Accumulaoled depreciafion (110,500} {272,323) {3B2.823)
Camying volue 1,187.500 303,524 | AF3.024

The details of the revaluofion of lond ond buidings ora os follows:

il Valuation of the building of the Company comed out by an Indepandent valuer, Sulsiman & Co Property
Consulfants Sdn. Bhd. on 25 October 2011 is as follows:

Description Valuation method Valualion amount
]
Building Comparisan method 1,200,000

{il} Yalugtiors of tha freehcsd lond and buildings of the subsdiaries cared out oy an incependent valuar, Sulsiman &
Co Property Cansultards Sdn, B, ore s follows,

Description Valuation methad Vohuotion date Volafion amourt
I ——— [ T
Freahald land Comparson method 17 Movember 201 5 580,000
Builcirgs Comporison mathod 7 = 17 Nowermber 2011 15,590,000

20,142,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

The camang valwe ol land and binkdings hal would Rave Bean inchuded in e indncd slalemants, had IRess amsals

basn camed ol cost les occumuloied dspraciabon and mparment lossas ars as folows

GROUP COMPANY
) e o] e TR B B 14201 1 33 33z [L.4.2001
R RsA Rk R 21 R
Freehoid land | 019,735 1019735 1,009,735 o ] i
BudlcErigs 3476873 13864279 13,749,106 1.0, 247 054051 1.0/Bs2
14,514,808 4 BR4014 14 758841 1.0 247 LG 05l | 078852

Loy Pl waliie of FIraEErty, plant ond aculpreEnt e et D5 JCurilies for the t:{:ll:}\ﬂ.'ru:_l':. of Hre {AOUD ard TR Compiony
s dEcloded ir Nole 3F and Nole 32 1o tha lnancial slalemeants are BM2E664875 (3132012 BMZE243.6810 142001
RAAZT.004.236) ard BT T8 750 [AT3.20012 R TF22500 1402500 BM L IBR.500) ressectivisly.

Propearly, plant ond equipmen baing acquired undes hre-purchoss amangements are & folkowss:

GROUP
J1223 132012 1.4.2011
R R Rk
Wotor verscles
- addifiars during he firancasl year, al cosl 138,500 A£53,317 206,370
- camying valus af financial ysar end 755,431 B74 433 544 8462
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

16 PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

GROUPF — ——— COMPANY —
Resioiad Rastated
.0 ] s 2013 .1 i
R Fivi Fiv Rk

CONing woalie
Al Apeil 20122001 27T 544 J57 848 277 544 281,738
Armoiuahion [4,189] [ 14,075) (4,189] (4,190
Trarsfer o osels held for soe [Hote 14) a (444, Z37) o] ]
A1 31 March 273,357 277 544 273,357 277 546

The lecasenokd karwd f the Groon cnd The Company wilh comrng volues of RMZ73 357 (31 32001 2 Erara3 773 1.0 1
FrATS7 848 ana BMI7IAST (31 2201F RMIFY S44 14200 5 BAV281.736) respeclively iz pedoed oz securifies for the

mspecliva larm kears ol The Group ond he Comoany os disclosd & Bole 31 1o 5e lingecicl s'ofemenls

17 SUBSIDIARIES

COMFANY

N33 3133002 143011

Em B EmM
Ungissled sthares of cost 41,804.485 42562873 625462873
dccurmilobed Impaiment oaes (26.485441) [27.595850) (27 595850)

35139045 34967023 24967.03

— COMPANY —
203 12
BM R
Accurmulaled Imgairmment oases

Al Al 20012200 27585850 27595850
Impssirmenl Bssas TI.978 0

Impairment ks writhen off upon disposal
ol aubsiclicates |1, 008, 387) 0
A1 3] March 26.465.44] 27 595850

The imparmeant kesses withen off wos in respect ol dsposal of investment in Avora Technolegies (M) Sdn, 2hd, which was

compreled on 3 Augusl 2083,

20



CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. j4na3re-u)
ANNUAL REPORT 2013 (INCORPORATED 1M MALAYELA)

&

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17 SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)

Detois of the subsdianes which ore o Incorporoted In Moloysio, are s follows;

— Group's effective Inferest ——

3132013 3135012 1.4.2011

mMome of company ¥4 - T Princoal achvitios

Coely (M) Sdn, Bhd, 100 1600 16 Proparty davelopmanl ond
cormstrucilon  octivities, direct
sales of undergomeants,
CICImentg, IEcthar oo,
sparwwear  and  household
products and refall soles of
undergarmants and garmeanits.

Chozsiter [M) Sdr, Bhd. 100 100 100 Marulachore ond  sales  af
undergarmants

pAargsah Ircusiries (M) Sdn, Bhd. 100 100 100 Maonulochire ond sales  of
undergarmeants and frading of
ralated raw maleriak

Coaly Devaiopmant Sdn. Bhd. 100 [HH 100 Darrnant

* Qrmni Green Sdn, Bhd, 51 K HiA Cperotion of o golf cowsa and

["Omni Graan™| [#] other related services
Avana Technoiagles (M) ] 5l 5l Manufocture and markefing of
vicctid koo Rasimeall f al ouiomoblies occescies and

troding of goods. ATMSE coased
operafions In Decembaer 2001,

Subsidiores of ATMSE

Avano MSC Sdn, Bhd. o 51 i arrmant

Avane Incusines Son Bhd o 51 51 Darrmant

* pudited by a fimm other fthon membear fims of PrcewoterhowseCoopers femaotionol Umited and
PFricewnlernousaCoapars Malkaysia.

A On 3] Jarwary 2013, the Company acquired 51% of the eguity interast in the ssued ang paid-up share capital of Cmni
Cafesen,

# On 30 August 2012, the Company complalad The disposal of ils equily inlerashs in ATMSE ond o5 a resull, bafh the
subsidiaries of ATMS8 ceosed to be the Company's indirect subsidiaries.
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18 GOODWILL

GROUP
332013 322 1.4.2011
Fi R R
Croodwil
ﬂ:n:sl ansing fram acouisifion of a subddion A57.984 a o
Impairment charge for the financat y=ar | 185,542 a i}
Cortyireg volus ]}ibﬂ Q .r.-'
impairment testing for goodwill

tanogemen! reviews fhe busness performance of the subsidiany acquissd, Omn Grasn and 1ha rslaled goodwil aising
from (b acquisklion al this subsiciony

Omri Green did nol gualfy os o rsportable coerafing segment in the curent finoncia year and is groupsd undsr "Ofhars”
o35 digc|oend 0 Male ala) - feamen! Beporlirg

The recoverabie amount & delamired bosed on volus-inues colcubalions usng ore-fox cosh flow prossciions based on
finorcial Budnels asoroved By tha dredslon covaing noncial yeos endirg 31 March 2084, 31 Mordh 2005 anc 31 Moassh
b5

Tha kay ossumpdicns wsed for The woalue-reuse coicialions in thae cweren! Tinandial yeae o os lodows:

{it revvarnie defved from ool operdgdions ol 15 goll course 5 sxpecled (o grow ol aoale ol 305 and 7F o ihe inoncial
vean ending 31 March 2014 aond 31 March 2015 respeciively. Mo growth mle s projected for finoncal year endng
31 Mopch 2014

(B} in oxddlion 1o he ooerdlions ol go¥ coursa, Dmnl Geaan Wil B0 engoge B o new operaling oclivties in b

lancEcopng projects aignad ol by i febow sobddlony, Coety (M) Sdn. Bhcl

(B fhe pre-lox ditcounl raie of 9458 milscts the weaighted averoge cosl of coplbalof ke Groun,

mocETEnl kst orosie e 1S he Deer thon espectea grow ih nale i membeship and presen fee suniequent 1ool1s
acauislion.

Wit regord o the omesment of value in use, tha directon beldeve that no recsonoble covéa of change in any of the

above key asumplions would cause the camying value of Cmnl Green 1o be modencly gifferen! from il recovarable
ormcunt
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19 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Defered tax assets and linbilties are offsst whan there & o legoly enforceabile rghl to set off curent tox asesis agalng
currant tox liobilties and when the deferred faxotion reiates o the same fax autihority,

GROUF COMPANY
Resiated Hestoled Restated Resshohed
3132013 33z 142001 31333 3132012 1.4.2011
Rkt B B EMm R R
Defemed tox assets

- subject fo income tox 0 (F2.439)  [69.402) o 0 o

Defamad fox liobiktiss
<subject 1o income foax 1.093.724 5A2,424 331,092 71,083 78.518 §8.45%
- subject fo real propery goirs tox 214.641 216,541 146,308 o Q 0
1.310,365 J0E 245 47400 71,083 78518 78.452
Defemad hax iobilfies |ned) 1,310,385 706,824 407,998 71,083 ¥8.518 F8.452

The movemenls In defered fox (osek) fiobilfies during the financial year comprise [he folowing;

GROUP COMPANY
Raslaled Restatad
2013 a2 03 2012
R Rid R Riv
At Apeil 2001202071 T4, 826 407 998 78.518 78,452
Charged/{credited) to profit or los:

- property, piont and equipment [B3.218) 7659 {7.435| [7.434)
- Wryusedd Jeix iossas TOF 058 {37.767] o 1]
- pthar tampaorary differences [20.301) 110151 8] o
403,537 9841 {7 435] I7.434]

Charged to otner compraheansive incoms:
- property, plan! and egquipment L] 218587 8] X500
At 31 March 1. 310,345 704 824 21,083 8,518
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED

19 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES |[CONTINUED)

GROUP COMFANY
Resfoled Reashated Resiated  Reslated
3323 3133002 1.4.2011 313, A3 30,3214 14,2011
B B R bl FikA Rk
Sumject fo nocome fax
Celarred las asels (bhelore cffsaifing)
- progperty, plant and equipmernd [2E2248F [4B9.474) [&1B315) 0 ] O
Ll fran fow e [228.874) (P35932) [8¥7.743) 0 0 )
- othar fernporary differences [ST2299) [5528448) [&44,345) 0 g o
Crizaliing 1,083,421 1,884,035 2091221 0 a [n]
Cefarred fox asets (after affseing) o (92,439)  [49.402) 0 0 ]
Subdect ta neome fox
Caferred lox Fobdfies [before aff:=Hing)
pfcery, planl and edguipmeanl 21585341 2449987 2422313 #1083 FaslE DE 45D
- oihar lempcrary differences 17.804 18,472 i 0 0 0
CHtsalling {1.083,421) [1,684,035) (2.091.221) 0 ] 0
Ceferred {ox kobeifies [after offseiting| 1,093,724 582,474 331,092 71,083 FESI8 Q45T
Srmect 1o el prapeerly Soens fox
Coferred lox kobdfies 216,641 214,441 146,308 0 a o
Cefarred 1ox kabdties jarler oltesfing) 1310345 7R 2485 477400 91,083 8318 oE 457

The lox effects of unused o losses and unuoblised copilal alowancss of subsideanies determined after opprocriale

olfsallireg. for which fo aelered 1o ossel s o sacognised B Be lincrciol stotemends of e subsicliares ore os folows

GROUP
JL3013 3 3,200 2 1.4, 208
R Rk =l
Urusad lax Deses 4249 000 4318000 4 503000
Unuliised copelal allowances 215000 1000 178,000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

20 RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

GROUP COMPANY

1320013 3132012 1.4.2011 3132013 Hiz202 1.4.2011
R Ris Risd R Rk Rl

MNon curmen! osiats

Trxde receivobias
= irdfalmeant schamea B 13,907 &0,070 119,686 o i ]
Other recalvables i} 0 148,833 o 0 u}
13,907 A0.070 388,504 1] a] (i}

Current :ﬁmf;

Trhide: recanabas
- normal frode ferms 17132509 1485445 F9XIAR4 o o] i
= Irtalmean! schems B 22,028 A0, Faad, A4 378 o 0 (v}
17154537 14897195 7948212 1] 0 (i}
Othar recaivobles 1,729,145 301 FE 144419 0 0 4]
Daposts B0.BBS 59,159 | 72 834 7484 13,000 10,000
Precoyments FE9.535 2414750 1.238.4% 122.458 1,909 | 21,790
Amounts owing by subsidicries a (4] (0] |4, 513,677 5190247 2.500.367

2.57%.585 2573 1,555,744 14,545,821 504,176 2635152
1734122 174674326 9524158 14445821 534176 2435152

Totol receivables, degodits and
PIECIyTNENts 19746027 17734396 FHIZEAE0 14445870 S30407E 2435152

The cumency profile of frode and ather
recenobles & as hollows:

- Binggit Malaysia 11684314 B4357%3 12310010 14,513,677 5190267  2,503.3562
- Us Dodlar 5841742 4208734 583,184 o 0 o
- Eurg 1.191.533 513,940 1994950 o 0 v}
Totol frode and ofhear recaivables 18.807.409 15258487 B.400,135 14513477 5190267 2,500,342
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20

21

RECEIVABLES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS [CONTINUED)

Credit ferm: of rade receivables of ihe Group are as Fobows:

i} narmal frade terms - cosh on dalivery fo 90 doys (313201 2 and 1.4.201 1; cosh on dalivery 1o 20 doys):
ll} nstaimeant scheme A -4 months io 12 months [This inslafment scheme was fuly sethed in inrancial year 20111 and

{i] nstaimant scheme 8- 0 monindy inslalmsnts (3132012 ond 1,4.201 12 80 monthly instalmeants)

reon trode Dopances with subssdianess are ursecuwad, cormy marked foaling ntenss rale of 4.73% (3022012 A75%; 1.4.20

4 S0 per cannurm A cne ool or carmand,

Tha amounl oweng by o former subsidiany, Avanag Techociogies (M) 3dn, Bhd, of EM3.505. 299 |1.4,20071: B3, 32007
comed intares! rates ranging from S80% to Y.00% | 1L4.201 1 B.20% to BEDR| per annuwem, 2uf of this oulstanding balance,
FME A7 222 wihnich hod besn impared by the Company os of 31 sorch 2012 wos subssguanthy withan off durng the
curant financil pear. TR remalning balancs not smpaked of B4 000 ok baen récovensd fron The reaw shareholoes

ol &wang Technoiagizs (M) Sdm, Bhdl duirg the cumsnl Bnanciol year

Included n olher receivobias: of the Growg o= of 3 Morch 2013 are;

[il advande poyments made 1o Mo Inla Timud Sdn, Bh, In relalion o vaious consneclion projecs ol w1435 382

(3022012 and 1,420 1: M|, and

il procesds receivabke from sales of plant and mockinery o Agi Pacific Sdn. Bhd. of BMWAFDO00 [31.3.2012 and
1. 4.207171: 2]

PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT COSTS

GROUP
2013 2012
P Rk
At Ap 201272011
Lescaimbacded kand, af Sosl 3.6%5.300 7]
Davelopmeni costs BE1 497 a
4,544,997 Q
Ackd; Coasts Incurad durng the fnancial vear:
Leasshoid land, ol cosl 0 3,695,300
Fresrmium pobd for coneSsion ol
lezzehald ond 1884, 877 ]
Devalaopmen| cosly 5.789.220 851,497
7674117 4,546,957
Al 31 Merch 12221114 4544597
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21 PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT COSTS (CONTINUED}

GROUP
A3 3l aamez 14200
i Ehd R
Property dewslopment costs are analysed ae fallows:
Laasehoid lond; ol cosl 3,580 197 3,455,300 d
Development coste b 54057 BSE A7 0
Al 31 Morch 201 3720120200 12220714 A 546,957 d

Thar lilkzs fo IHe propedy devalopmen! leasehold Dnd of o subsdiary have vel o be egslemed W e nome .o The

subsidiony @ fhe hile: have vel o be Eued by the relsvan! aoathorty as ot 31 porch 2013

22 INVENTORIES

GROUP

J1.3. 213 a1.3.2012 142011
R R Ritdt

Al cost
Eorw rmiolenas | 1,&83,452 w6543 a2 4.24
Work in progress 2| 03552 2752, 780 A.0E2 558
FeriFeedd Qoccds Q. 72858 | 482,847 28y al0
Baverapes 1,47 0 0
23311371 2520 090 25 13 ;“-'-'.;‘

At nef realisable value
Friskwacd goechy i PP 384,018 | 6058
23849 873 15.587.108 I5ER5A78

23 MARKETABLE SECURITIES

——— GROUF AND COMPANY ———

a1.32003 3322 42001
R el B
Held for bading
Enaras in corparalions and unil rusts
cpialbed i Moaloysia 1. 4848 241 1.570.518 | &2F 410
- uabed aulsecke halorysin :'|5i,‘.'-‘3'__‘_ S48 | 83,338
.3"?;_I$u1 2741 947 E..tllél_?ﬂu

Tha foir volues of all quoled shares ond wnit inssts oe bosed on Quoted morke! prices ol ke inoncial yeorand in gclive

kel
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24 DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

GROUP
133 31.,3.2012 1420011
R R M
Darlvative financlal instruments
Agets 10177 B4 25,593
Liakedities 1,950 3533 114,503

The Group hos enfered Inta foreign cumency forgard exchangs contracts which ore economec hedges but do not sotisty
the requirements for hedge accounting.

The nofional principal omounds of the outstanding demvative financial instruments are as follows:

GROUP
3132013 arazmz 1.4.2011
Ridt R R
- foreign cumency forsard exchange confracts 2,839 520 4559374 1,974,450
- lorword options 1,878.000 4,954,000 5,952,000

4.717.520 $.515374 7938450

25 DEPOSITS WITH LICENSED BANKS

GROUP
3132013 313302 142011
Rkt R Rtk
Depasts wilh icenied Donks 4,453,001 4,370,120 5495678
Depasits pledged for credit foclftes with a icensed
bank {4,388 591) (473,342 |473.342|
Depasits under llan for credit foclliies with a icensed
bank [&4.410 ] i}
Deposits with icensed Donks [unencumbered) L] 3794778 5,773,554
Waighted overoge effective interest ratas par arnum A05F J05E 2TER
Waighted average maturity pesiod [doys) ¥3 71 By

The deposiis with icensed bonks of the Growp are denominoted In Ringglt Maloysio.
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NV

26 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

GROUF COMFPANY
3132013 an3amz 1420110 3132018 3132002 14,2001
EM Rk Rk Rt =hi =h
Ditkpacasils Witk B anseod borks
[unercumberad)
| Mt 251 (1] 37878 5,554 a [l 0
donk and cosh balonces L540.618 FFr T4 1.551.401 2444 301 273,253 S5.802
dank ovardrofts {Mole 32| (G441, 142) (4,184.475] (1.654.1560| ] 0, 0
[3,120.528) Jararr 5,080,797 244 101 2932453 55805
TP curancy Draflle ot bank and Coss
bofoncas iz as folows:
Rirggi? Mikasia 1837977 471,684 262 783 218345 P T 25,830
- S Dolior 2E0.588 268,800 SEATTR 0 0 L
Hizng Kong Dolkr 14,107 TA5D 5%3 14,107 T.150 a03
- Buro J96,07F &0 713.863 0 0 i
Sirgcarace Dol 11,845 9537 7.0 1 1,845 S.537 W3HY
2540614 FIrar4 1,551.400 244,701 223,253 55.602

Beank and cosh bofdrcas of the Groedp ard Tha Company are deposifl pkaced in curen! gosaunly with varicus Icensad

oanks in balaysia which do not eom any inlerest ond cashin hand,
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27 SHARE CAPITAL

GROUPF AND COMPANY
A e Al i 1.3.301% 1.4,2011 31,3203 a1 312 A.2011
Mo, of Mo, of oot R Rt Rid
fcanas shores ahcress
Authorsed:
Cirdinary shares
o RS0 sach 1CCO0CLO00 100,000,000 100,000,000 50000000 50000000 50,000,000
Issued and lully
p-:_id-q::
Ordinary shores
of R, 50 eccn EDOCOO00 80000000 63,000,000 &0000.000 40000000 40000000
28 OTHER RESERVES
GROUP COMPANY
AT 32003 33202 1200 313203 3302 B Bl |
Faslcled Rasicled R intac Fesiofed
Rk Rkt B R& Ehi FhA
nore preTmeum F.aly 2a0 RalF3s0  FAlY3A0 Y419380 0 Fa41F380 949 340
Hasarye ey Consclidafion B A4 BO.544 0344 4] o i
Cumency franslakon reserva [} 0 u} Py a o 0
FeEvalucthan résetve (il &,645,018 a.645018 4653837 111518 il,548 &¥.008
& 044 723 16 044,722 14233048 9530878 9.530878 9308 378

[l The cumency franskation resarve wos i respect of exchange differances aisng from the relrarslafion of the nat

rivessirmant Bnoon inestment in g jondly conirolied entify in fhe prevdous nanciol yeoars, Wik he approwdd abiained

from the relevant outharty in Chira he complelatha wolientary igudation of the saoid jonflycontrolled anbty dumng fha

ircanchal yeor enced 31 March 2005 Ihs currenoy ansalion seserve wil faken o pralil o ke
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28 OTHER RESERVES [CONTINUED)

[ Tk cletods of ressaluofion reserse ane s fodows

— GROWBF — —— COMPANY ——
Restafed Resiated
203 2012 2013 2z
R (] ) R
Al 1 Apdl 2012/2011
v 4,332 830 2,934,153 ] d
- ks 3,309 724 2.505.723 151,943 121,743
J.442 044 5,431,874 151,943 121,%43
et suepius arising from resaluation
cormied aul in Novembes 201 |
- fand (W 1,404 547 a a
- Endlichrics o a1z 8] 0,000
- Clowoack of surplus on buildings | 8] i¥.4590] 0 ]
o 2,210,148 ] 200000
Al 31 March
- iz 4 330 820 4,332.820 8] ]
ouikdirigs 3008 0red 3,308 224 151,543 151,543
T2 044 7647 004 151543 151,743
Defemed lax liabllifies
AT Apn 201202071 Qe7 (024 F7B.0ay 40405 329725
A ddilions [u] 273581 ] P
Clawback of surplus 0 {2,545 ] 5]
Effect of chonpe In fax rale ] {52,037 0 o
o 218987 0 7.500
At31 Manch o7 2 P97.024 40425 40425
Ravoalation resecea, rmal of Tox & 445 OT8 &,445 018 111,518 111,518
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29 PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

GROUPF COMPAMNY
3132013 313202 1420011 3122013 3132002 1.4.2011
R Rk R RM 2 EhA
Hen curent Boblilies
Qthar poyoblas 33,080 53,990 J4.BB7 a o 1]
Amaunts owing to subsidionas o a 0 10094478 6,347,653 14,137,174
33,080 53,990 J4B88% 101964978 6347453 14,137,174
Cument Habllifes
Trade poyables BAS54%7 8185374  4.574.374 a o 1]
Othwar poyables 1,022,245 07922 L R 317,400 a5,000 o
MO 954,781 19478132 1995404 274,345 242,380 244,555
Amaunts owing ko subsidiories o Q O 4000000 4000000  &,000.000
Amaunis owing ko g
Jainily controled entity o] a 33,127 a o 1]
Amouni owing fo o direcior 44T 503 0 a a o ]
444,547 2455735 2429473 L5F1PEF 6317380 4244555
11802044 10641101 7004047 4571947 46317380 6,244,555
Tolol poyablas and occnsok 11,835,134 10495100 70789346 14788447 12465033 20385729
e cumancy profie of rode ond other
payables ond accruols is as follows:
- Ringgit Malaysio 9,488,152 B.4B1.350 4.523P08 14788447 12445033 20385729
= LS Dalkor 1,052 335 70,115 1.542.298 0 o 1]
- Chinese Renminki 1,064,332 PEZ.A4] 723,433 0 o 1]
- Crhess 28,417 70975 B9, 147 a o ]
Tatal poyables ond occnsck 11,835138 10495101 7078534 147BB4467 12445033 20385729

Cred!| terms of frode payakds: granied o the Group vary from cash on deiveny o B0 days (3132002 and 14201 | cash

o Shalivery fo %0 ooy,

Mor frocke armmolnls owing 1o subsdiones of the Compony ore uarsecured, comy marked oafing inferest rate ol 4,73%

(A3 2 &7

non cumanl kabdtkes (31 32012 and 1,4.2017

7yl
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

29 PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS (CONTINUED)

Irslciecd in ol her povables ol The Grodp & sales [y popable of BME3PER (31 32012 Rr7 4,889, | £ 700 1 EMZS7EEL o

instalments over a peiod of 5 yvears. The amiount = unseclmed and infess) fras,

The other poyabie of the Compary of BME17600 as of 31 March 2013 represenis cutifonding baolonce due o be

payable wilh regords 1o the acguistion of 51% eguily intersst in Omni Green Sdn. Bhd.

The ather payabée of the Company of 855,000 az of 3] Morch 200 2 rspresented deposif mceived for the disposal of

Tha 515 inlanes] in o sobsician, Avand Tachroiagies [W) 500, Bhel (" ATRERT). The clistcecl ol ATMEB wes dudy comphkiled

on 30 augest 2002

The amount oing toa drectoris unsecured, inlerast free and hos no fised ferms of repayment,

30 HIRE-PURCHASE CREDITORS

GROUP
31.3.2013 3130712 1.4.2001
EM Rk R
Future mirimum hire-porchose poyments:
Foayatin wilhin one yeor 261,914 TI2 Bhb 248,478
- Faoyabes ater than ocne yeor bul not iar than
tw i years 241,542 219576 131778
- Poyaanis ke haan Pwo y&ars Dut nol |gfes than
five years 215847 355458 284,270
719,305 B 300 HE4.474
Less: Finorce chongas [ 5%, 720 {81.701] [FE.9B5)
Prsen| walkie ol Bire-purchass katililies &5%.515 Ta7. 599 587,511
Analyst ol prasen valie ol hite-oufchose Tatiilies:
Curreni
Ferpabile wilkin one yeor 25,181 184,414 210,580
Hon Current
PoryCibiles lafes fhimh O el Dt fcl cfes Thad
hwao yeors 222,158 194869 | | 109,230
Feryatle lafer thean taid pecrs bl rad] kaker 1han
five yaar: 208,174 Jis. 314 267,651
£30,334 41,183 Aol
5% 515 iRy 587,501

A hire-purchose credion of the oup ofe dencominaled 5. Feggl Mokavda The ellectivee inletss! &Gles ol
hire-piurchose creciiors of the Growp ranped from £ 55% fo B2Z3E (3132002 455% fo 4,505 1.4.201 |- 5.35% o 498K per

CIREFET

Hirg-puechase credilors are effeciively secursd as Iha nghts to Ihe leosed oassais revert to fha lesson n the aveni of
cletanln.

103



CAELY HOLDINGS BHD. (40n3%e-u}
\ ’. {IMCORPORATED 1N MALAYSIA]

AMMUAL REPORT 2013

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

31 TERM LOANS

GROUP COMPANY
3132013 31.3x12 L4201 3132013 3132012 1.4.2011
R ] REmA R Riwl R
Terrn loan 1 203,844 244,185 478,278 203,844 345,185 AT FER
Tarm laan 2 S.0000000 a i) 0 4] 4]
Tarm laan 3 o 1] JAIR5T 1] 0 0
5203844 344,185 1,241,185 203544 344,185 478,228
Current
Repayoble wihin one yeor 477318 153,544 228,415 153,544 153,544 143,304
Mon cunent
Rapayoble lotar than ane year and niot
afer than five years 1,745,132 192641 727593 50,300 192,641 334,924
Repayable afer than flve years 2.981.374 0 284.577 0 0 ]
A 725524 192,641 12570 30,300 192641 234,924
5.203.844 Jd4, 185 1.241,18B5 203.844 244,185 470,58

Term loan 1 5 rspayabls by 120 nslalmanis commencing faly 2004 1t 5 sacured by fwed chorges owver a Isazehoid kang

and buiding of 1he Company

[erm oo 2 i repoyable Dy 1720 imstalmants commancing Al 201 3 Procaadls adrorsd from Ihis berm 0o weere ulllisedd Dy

ke subrsidiary, Classla (M) Sdn. Bhd, (Classila” | fo laclitale the lake-over of the oulslanding overdral! bakances gramled

fo the subsiclaries, Coaly' (M) Sdn. Bhad, ["Coaly (MEF and Mansssah indusisas (ME Sdn, Blhd. (" Matywah” | by Ther Band

wilh the remaining batancs of the farm loan bsing wsed for working capifod requirements of Clossda. s sscured by fixad

charge: owvar iand and buildings of Casly (M| and Maryesah, This f2rm loan B ala guarantesd by the halding company
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31 TERM LOANS [CONTINUED)

32

Term loon 2ot a former subsidary was repayable by P33 instalmenis commencing Movember 2008, was sscured by ihe

teasehold v o bofding ol The soid sutsidiony and cosered by o pessonal guadanies liom ang ol s droclon

GROUP COMPANY
ALLE01a 332012 42011 32X 3N 3Z;E 1420 |
% % b % o
Thase termn loars hove efectes
intares roles per annum os folows:
Tt |eacirs 750 760 7.3 760 7.0 730
Tesm loan 2 .10 M R M A A Bl
T o 3 A M A &30 Hia MA M4 A

The infesrashy R fR@Eae oons ore calculdfed bered on foaling Inferesd rales wimck moy Do vaned arly e ol e bores

discraliors

Al berm loans ore denominated in Ringgit Malaysa

SHORT TERM BANK BORROWINGS

GROUP
A1 32013 352012 |.4.2101
EhA Rt {4 13
Secured
Irods fimance kabilifiss x| u} Fé D00
Ferreign Curardy rEwoharg creoll 2O2P 625 1. 955500 465 250
Bank o'verdrofis 3858 373 JSH00 ] ,498.580
5.BR5.578 3505790 2737 3%0
Unsecurmed
lrade fironce kaolifies TR AT 1 10000 392,000
Boink crvercireafis | B804 7 a5 La3a k35 15, /B0
202,226 3744585 587, TR
Tolal
Foreign cumancy revohing oradit and
fracde tircince kabitled —HFT0a2 2045500 1.630,750
Bank overdraff: S.A8) 143 4184475 694140
B 58 708 4252175 X351 10
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32 SHORT TERM BANK BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

The shoet larm bark bamowings of fhe subsidaries are secured, wheare applicable, by the folowing:

R chearcies on 15 e and Buldings af e respes v sobsciares
[ill deposits pledged with o icenzed bank of 24288591 (31,3201 2 and 1.4.2011: 8473342 of o subsidiory;
:iii: deposits uncker Ian with o icensed bonk as Gschosed @ SNabe 25 1G9 he finoncial siatamenls ond

[iviosignment of controct payment with Focifty/Loon Agreement

Cartamn encrt 1erm bank homowings & e subadianss are alid covered Dy negalive pliadge ancfor guaraniesd by ne

Company
GROUP
1 i we o] c S I e ].4.201]
Rid B =44
The cumency profile of shor femm
biank bomowings is as follows:
- Ringait Mohaysa &, 458 599 £ A 475 2855140
U5 Cicakoar 2,059 425 |:955.500 465 950

B, 488224 657 RIS

GROUP
31.323013 332012 142041
= " =
Welghled average elfeclive inlerast rales
af fhe end of the reporting period oe os
loblows:
- trocda finance fochifies 185 473 560
- fewredgr cumency realdng Creck 280 .48 3.40
- bank overdrafts s ’e5 e
The repnges of credib perods of fPese short ferm borroswings are as folows;
GROUP
332013 3132072 T2
s vy Dewys
Trada finance liobililes 13- 145 147 47 - 49
Fareign curancy revaling sredc] BE -2 &0 53
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

|ea} i addificn to the relaled party information dsclesed esawharg nfhe finonceal siatements, he Group and 1he
Company hoee [he folkeeng dgrelicon! Mersosliaons with ralated parfies Dosed on lermms agresd balwaeh 1he

POrmies;

— GROUP —— COMFANY ——
2013 . 0] b 2013 2012
hA ®h R B
Managemen Tees charged
o sunsicharies
Caely (M) 5cin, Bhd Q 0 108,000 108,000
- Clossiha ] Sdn. B, a b S0.000 40,000
Divicdand recaivedfrecevatla
fromm o subsidiary
- Clotsdte (WA Scin. Bled, i 0 7814313 15000,120
nterast sxpense paidfpayabile
o sutsidianes:
- Caely () Sl Bl 0 d 0 (#0,883)
- Clossita k4] Sdn. Bl (] O {473,300 (r45,573)
nterest income recelved
recaivable lom subsicionns:
- Ciashy (k) Sdn, Bhd, Q 0 s o B 34,299
- Morgaoh Indusisgs (M) Sdn, 2hd i} 0 a0, 10 88,073
|} Eay mondadger@nl compensathan
— GROUF —— m— COMPANY ——
200143 2082 20713 2002
=i = [ LA
Salanes and other shor femm employes
Espramdils (includifeg mors lory value
of berafits-r-kind] WL ERS P54 B0 218, /100 2L, 600
Fosl efmpioymen! benalils | 1&.57¢ 08,502 () 0
1112474 1,042,807 218,700 20,600

Eay monagement comparsalion ingludes diresion” fomd and dreclion’ amolurments o8 disclosed in Ndie 2 10 ke

financial statemenis.
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34 NON CASH TRANSACTIONS

Tha prncipal non cosh ronsaclions of the Gooup l.'.‘1.."il'-_J the hiranc:al yeor ona as-tollows:

GROUP — COMPANY ——
X113 i | 2003 i |
Rl‘l‘l . “I"I F."l'll . “I"I
Purchase ol property. plan! and sgulprmesnd
b mears of hire-puchase finoncing | 25,200 S0 000 i 0
sl o prarchense Sl propder v o) ol
equiprment made in predous fincncal yvea o 1 O 00 u} {
Proceeds from disposal of vehicke usad fo
i lement of hire-puichome direally 0 0L, S5 a O
35 CAPITAL COMMITMENT
GROUP ——
A3 2012
LX) R
Approved capital expendirs not procdded for in lne
fimancial staterments
I‘l-.':-::rf-_-r'-.- Eabcant Nl oL BrEEens
- canfraclad S R6d 274,854
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a] Fnamcial Fstrumenls by Salegary

GROUP COMPANY
b I ] 1 G | B W | L&l 332013 307 142011
EM K L] A Eh 2
Financial assets
Fimarcsal assel megsured of far valus
Irrcugh peddel or mes - :
- Markeltgble acurities AU ledl (2040747 | 4TG0 TS| (219094 |2041.947 ) | 2410744
- Darivatie financiol ossels o 274 25,573 0 0 i
2R 471 415083 2505339  Z1FF1F4 O 2H1.947 O 24107044
Lewaris and recehobles al amanised ol
- Triadie g olfer focelvabses axcluding
prapayments & 978.4%4) |15.3] 7 dede H.573, 549 0404 000 10,000
- Armounis cwing by sebsidionas e | { [ :I 4513677 | SA02S | |2.503.342
- Deposits with licensed banks 4.453001| | 427012 | 5,496,878 a 0 ¥
- Bark and coin bolonces 2306141 T i | S50 ,&01 244,301 g ] s B
259721011 20255540 15822258 1474676584 5493520 2549144
Tolal 2B 181482 T2 516403 18328400 166858 7635447 49790
Financial labiities
Fimoncaal lakditizs measured of fair valus
frrcagh peratl or oss
Drerhecrisie fincnciol zbilites 1,950 25,331 116,203 g 0 8]
Db Tiancial kabililies at arreod sed
cost
- Hra-purchose credifors 59515 i ) Sar.sll (8, L [
-Tarm |loons 5. 703844 34585 | 1,241,185 203,844 344,185 P R |
Shert Barm Laank DomEoedrgs BL488.224| | 4252175 | 3,325,118 o O [
POyaDies Ond S0 Sxclnding
slalutary liatdities (1,781 48] (10202 | 4583148 591 P49 37380 Pald 555
- Amouns cwing ho subsidiarias o i} O 14194898 123474653 PO SR 174
26273 17546171 [2I346954 16FFE3T 13011.218 20B&3.57
Total 25134681 175981802 12253157 14792311 13001218 pEE 5P
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUED)

|£2¢ Fnarciol risk manogemand

Thie Group's ovenal finonciod fisk manogement ciojectves and policies ore o ensurs thal the Group creades valus
crmid moximises miune for (i shiorebodder. Anonciad deke monogement & cormed ol throegh sk review, nienal
cantal systermns. bench marking to the inousing's past proctice: and adhersnce to e Group's fingnicial risk
ranaspErrrenl policies, The micen risdks afsing rom ke financial ifslnomenis of the Gioup dae markad dek, price sk,
credd risk and kauidity risk, Monogement moaniare the Group's finoncial position closely with 1he cbjective fo
meEnimiss potanlicl advensse atfects on fha linarciol perlommarncd Ol The GEaurn, The noalura of Thasa itk daod The
Group's opprogches o managing thase nsks aore lisled Dalow:

[Il Mot rsk
|a} Foreign cumency axchange risk
Foreign cumency exchangs risk s.the msk that the for voue o future cosh fiows of fnancial instrumeants will

Nrsliate becauss of tha changes In loteegn axchange iales, The Groupe s exposed |6 lorelgn curensy aushangs
rigk a5 o result of s rormal ade acthities thot are denominaded in currencias other han Bingglt AMaloysio,

The Croup's soes are mosly denominated in WS Dokor ond fo o lesser exanl the Euo whisst purchoses ore

daraminglad i US Dollar, Chirsese Banminbl and Snggil Mofkcrysic

The Group mifipotes its fossign curmency exchange sk through thes notrml hedge of operalfing forsign cumency
oocounts udng the depeadl from s expait proceed: o pay Impened porchoses wheare batk ofe denominated in
Ire zame foreign cumency. The Group ako enbers info forsign cumency fonwond confrocts for both expart

Proces s ] IMmDor DURCTHoISEs,

seenslivily ardls Iorn fominn curency aeshange risk

Bisedd h the curancy pralie of recaivabiles and payables of disclosed @ 1R ressachive Mobes 20 and 297 1o he
finoncsa staternants respechvaly, e sencifivily onolyss of foreign cumency exschange sk |excluding fhode
fiedged via lorward conbracis) s calculoted bosed on fluctualions in Rstoical exschanges ralas for tha post three
yers for the mogor curencles ransocted by fhe Group against Binggl? Molaysia of the end of the firancal year

ThHa analysis assumeas that all ofthar variobkes are held consiant.
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b Finaricial rlgk manogarmanl {conlinued)

UF hiarkes risk |confinued)
(3] Farsign curancy exchangs risk |[conlinued)
Estimafed %% Increase Impoct on profit or loss
2013 oz 2003 a2
% % Rt R
Growp
FOrERg ClrTency
shngltens agains! B
- L% Diolar 4 . =58.000 +45,000
Euio = ] #30,000 +31.000
- Chinase Renminki | 4 <2000 29000
Convenely, waaxening of maojor curencies ogonsl Finggit Malaysa by the above percentoges woukd howve hod
poqual bul onnosla elleci on The sasully of ke Gioun shown aboe on The Benls thal oll olbeer wariobles rmpnon
congtant.
The Group is nol exposed tosignificant larelgn cumency exchangs nsk.
() Inferest rate risk

The (Houp's eaxncsure (o chongss In nterss) rates relates mairty 1o debt obigolions and deposits phacec will

financial inskhufions in Maolaysa. Maojonly of ine bormowing: ars conbrocied on variaoble temrms

Janstivity onalyss farinlerss] nobe risk

Azsaming all variables remain constant, on norease in Intered ale by O5% (2012 05%) on financal ossets and

Iabilites ol the Group which hose worloble inlerest rofes would bove an impc] on the Group s prohl or loss 0F shoawn

Desias
Impact on profl af loss
2013 amz
R Rt
Group
ricreass ininlarest rale
- bk oo =& 000 =310
- deposit: with licensad banes +1.58,000 +1 520000

Convensely, o decrease i inlerest rate by 0U5% on finaniceal assels and lakiibes of the Group wiolld hawa hod equal

B cescesibe aoac] or I armcoels sk n aisonee on e Bads 1Bal all ofFar verinbiles rarncin comglant

The impocl of fuctuation in inlersst role risk an fhe results of e Group s ot agnificant
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36

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

ol financial sk maonagemen! (confinoed]

i

Pricad misk

Frice nsk is tha sk 1hal Ihe fdrwoios or future cozh flows of the Geoup's inanceal mstinoments will floctuoie becouse of

Chaoness b marke] prkces (aibar thon infesesl or enchonge raies)

The Groupamd the Campany 1§ eapdsed o pice sk anang trom @& investmenie in quatad shares and urel maits, These
quolad shores and unif frnests are Isted an Buss Maloysia or oveseos' sachanges and are clossifed o for waioe

P g prolil or loss

Al T endd of tha repoting peiod, I Balh ke FTSE Busg Moiaysio KLET and olber overseos moikels hod besn 55
[201E 5% Fegherlower, with all afharvanables held constant, the Sroup’s ond the Company s nef profit would have
besn B IODR, 240 [2012 BRA07 000| highar!/lewer, a: amsult of anincreass /deosass in the fair value of these guoted

shores and uml s,

Credil sk

Cradil risk 8 1he fsk ol loss: [hdl moay arise on oulslonding noncial asels shoukd o Sobntemoaly defoud] on ils
chlipations. The Group’s exposure 1o credl risk orises pripily from iode and olher recaivables and depasils and

bk balonces

Tha Geoup cparcles kodly in Matavsa fod il dired! selbng, relal achiyvilies and consiniction, The Group abo abons
itz locies uncergomment progucts mosily o Burops, Corado, Japaon, Hong Eong, Singapore and tre United -Siales of
Amence Forthe locol markel. where o subsianfiol porfion ofifs revarue s roreocted on credit terms and instalmssnt
senemes, fne Group applies des ced] opproval and monlionng processes ondg assedses the cradit warthinses of i
cusfomens on a peficdic bosis. For overssens customers, mosl of fhe frode debions ae secured via Lether of Credit of

Document Agdang Fayment ab Bgnt

Time deposts ond cosh and bonk Baiances are placed witk repulotle Sonks. The lealibood of non-pedormorncas by
triese banks b= rerraele bosed on their igh credH ratings,

Cradit risk concenfrabion profils

Concerbration of credll ik with respect 1o frode recelvables B briled due o the Group's lorge fumibar of
cusfomers. who ae nvolved in the monufocture of consumer ond industry produchs. drect ssling and
consirichon ooty The Groug conddans The dsk of default by the frode recslvables relating teclis Sanstuctian
ocfivihy iz be negigble oz the conlroct & undar Kkemenlefan Eemojuon Luor Bandor Dan Wilayah. The Groug's
Pelofical expedence in ol chon of Gooount el falls wilken the recorcied allesances. The Group bebaveas

It mice gdaificnal crecdit nsk beyand amounts ailowed for colechonlomses is inherent it frade recaivabies.
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(bl Francial ik managemien] (confinuea|

(W] Creciid risk |corlinued)

Bxposure 1o crecht sk

At the end of fha reporting pediod, the Group’ s moaosmum ssposure 1o credit nsk & represenied by the carmying

amount af each clas of financedl assels recognised in ke siataemenls of inancal pasian

Acmen anclysis

Thie agesng cmolysts ol The loors cnd receivalles &l The Group and The Company |5 o8 inkows

GROURP COMPANY
313203 332 142010  JILI2NF 332012 142011
RAA R Rt R kA Rk
Meither pasl dus nor impaired
- gy live finarcial geels 10177 B214 il (& Q ()
- radle receivablas b L LT 7 ad 369 6,09/, 8l ¥ a ]
- Gther recalvabkas ano Gepals 1 A1 0000 Ja0 580 485,071 B aig 1L 10000
- armaunts owing by subsdiares a K] Of (V4,513,477 | | 4, 190367 | (2,600 382
depiosils with keorsed barnks A A5H 0] FIF T ka1, 401 [ ] 0
- bonk ond cosh balances Zodbl G| | 4270120 | | S4F4ETE 244,501 ik 55,802
18 1946818 3,181 540 38317 V4747454  R493500 2520184
lmde receivables
Pt chiie bt ol Impalred
| bor &l days post dus S089 75 483,04 =L v o o
Al To AT dows pash cue |, &7 427 173,525 125,892 (0] 0o
tiore ihon 121 days past dus 3 245804 535 454 300,951 &) a 0
7.7R5478 . 792884 1RP0OFT o a 0
RFELIRE  DOOVd45s  15BERAE 14.7aF s JASRE020  F RN 1A
Trode receivatles:
e 2a T8 2R1aeTE] 3000537 O 3491297 3342002
tatal WATTO06 T3.09),237 1BBAZS05 14747664 EIB4AIT 5911166
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346 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

it Finamcial rek monagemean! (confinusd)

il Credll risk eontinoed)

Feceivables hal are nelibe: pasl dua Hos impalhed

Depcsits and bank balonces are mainly depaedits ploced with reputablz licensed bamks in Maloysia, Ameounts cwing
By subisichianes dre repayaDle on demond ard are sifben e iredsuny amanceman 14 Contralko wikhin fhe GGrogp, Troce
and oiner secapobles thal are naither pasl due nar meaeed are due irom oredibeot by deolors with good Fstancal
paymsant records with the Group. Majority of the Grovp & ode receivables ariss om customesns wilth mors than 5

wenars of experiencs wilh fhe Group ond with irgsignificant 1osses rotea

Hone of he Sroup's hods receivaobles thol are neither past dus nor impaired howve bean rensgolioled during the

financkal vear,

Recelvables that are post dus buf not imporeg

4,201 1: BM1,990,097]

whiech wers post dus but not impaoirea. Thess debis relole lo o numbar of independant customers for whom there &

A5 of 31 Magch 2003, the Group has fode recaivobles ol RMWMT, 785,478 (31 32002 EM7 192.874; |1

o recent higory of default. A porian of these debis 5 outstandirg rem ihe corstruction confract, Certain portions
aof these debds Rove Desn repaid wbsenguent to 1he finoncial vear snd;

Receivatxies Thal areimpaned

[he Group's frode receivobdss thof are impoired ot the reparfing date ond the movaments of the afowance

geO s wsed 1o recand the ampssiomeant dre s follonss

GROUP COMPANY
3320013 313202 42011 23132013 3132002 1.4.2011
M R R R R R
Zecalvaliles
Hominal amaunl Sl irdividually
impoired dsbl 2ep4748 2914781 3,020,237 0 3491299 3342002
Allowance for
debrtul Jetots {2.494,748) (2914781} [3.020.237) 0 (2.491.299] (3342002
¢} 0 0 0 i} Q
GROUP —— COMPANY ——
13 ] a3 X2
Rk Rk R RhA
Movamenls in allowance ascaunds:
Al Aped 20012/2011 2914781  I0MIIT AR ZE42002
Chatae for the finoncial veoe
continging Soeratitir 47,821 ), BER i} 49 297
- discontinued oparalizn ] 63,000 0 0
Allowonce written back (271.924)  |127.8%5) o
Wiite off agalrs! allowonce for discontinued opefaticn 0 1257.420) (3.4791.299) il
Af 31 Moarch 2494748 291478 0: 34717299
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED|

[ b} Franciol risk m:rujqemgrl \confinued)

(@] Cradit sk [conEnued)
Recaivobles thol ae impored [confinusad)|

Trade recelvables of the Group that are ndivdually smpoieed of the end of ne reporing cedod selates moainly o
specific doutthil debfors in Fnoncial dificulliss who hove defaulled on payments. The mpainment in respect of
Erevious financlal yeot wen In respect of o specific diect sofes sohame wheeh won aborlad duning the financial yeal
201 1. The drecton considerad hs alowance mode fo be rensacumng and this spaciiic drect sale scheme wios

Fsconlined = he nonciol yeor 2011, These recoivatdes o nof secured by any colaieral of chedil anboresameanls

Tha clowonca mode gl The Company level micgled ‘o debls doa om a lormet subaidicry disposed duing The

cument inancial yedr,

(5] Liequiedity risk

LiquitcE by rizk &5 b risk thiol the Grouo wil encounier difficully in meesting finonciol obigalions dus 1o shorlage of funds
Thigs Ccpa's expodure o onld by ek orleas peimonily from mbirmatobes of the matuities of frardlal caseds and liobellied

Theg Crouip miceniaing sufficlent cosh ond ensures awecriabilily of funding through on adequate But flesdbée amount of
cred| focillies cbilalned from finarcial nsfitulicrs in Malaysia: Borowings ae maintoned with vargng moiuifies fo

arurd aullicien] cash inflow Irom apsarafions § avaiobss 1o meel ol repoyment mecuirements

Thia kabke Dot surdmmcnes Hhe mealonly prolile ol The Groop's and tha Comipony & iobdliles ot ke and ol he

reporfingg pencd bosed on coniraciuvgl undscounied repoymsent obEgations.

233
Cin clermand
or within Cre o Wore than
o yot five years ee yoors Texleal
R FK EnA R
Eroup
Hon-dervative financhal iobilifes
Trode and other poyobles 11.781,147 (K a 11,781,147
Hire-purchose credilors 250,916 457,289 g 719.305
Term loans B63.532 2830010 3561935 7.275477
Shoarl tesrm bark bomoedngs B.4BB.294 o 0 B 4RE 774
Total tndiscounted financial obligofions 21,394,819 F30T.E99 E54] 935 BA744,153
Denvative fnancial lobiities:
Crost-seied curency forwards
- receils 726,100 s} g 925100
- [POymEnts (P28, 050) o a0 (P28,050)
: {1,250 o 1] (1,950
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

1B} Fnancial risk manogemen] (confinusd]

[iw] Licuidify risk [confinwed}

21.3.2012
Zm dsmand
ar Within e to. Mors than
one year  five years fve yeors Tafal
] R4 KM A
Group
Mo -darvative liranci liabilltes:
Trade and athar payaibbas 10,620,212 a 0 10,620,212
Hira-purchaose creditors T 584,434 ¥} 809,300
Term loans 153,544 172441 o 344,185
Short term bank borowings 6,252,175 a 0 6252175
Tolal undiscounted inonciol obligations 17.248.7%7 TR.075 0 18027572
Derivative financiol liobillfies;
Grogs-setted curency forwords
- receipty 7 B4 400 L 0 7BAs400
- ey s [7.B57 731} a 0 (7699.731)
[35.331) 0 ] (35,331)
1.4.2017
Oin demarnd
o Wit hiry Cng o WMare than
ang year  five years flue yeors [atal
EsA RhA Bk EfA
Growp
Mon-darivative financial sabilifies:
Trode ond other payablas £,950.09 0 0 &P50019
Amounts owing o relofed parties 33,129 0 H 33,129
Hire-purchase cred|iors 248,428 414,048 0 LLERG
Term loans 288,924 874,251 297.507 1443 682
Shart lerm bank borowings 332510 0 o 3325110
Totol undscounted financial obligations 10845810  1.2F2319 297507 12,435,434
Danvotive financial kabilities:
Grass-saifad cumancy larwards
- recaipls 2,032,500 0 0 2032500
- payments [2. 148,703 Q 0 (2.148,703)
{114,208 0 8] [114,203)
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(b} Fnandhal sk monagement [oonlinused)

|| Lieqicd Iy risk |coarlirfoed)

O e

o wilFen

3132013

O fo Mo 1han

onayaor  fiva years.  five yeans ol
| K K End
oy
Mon-dedivaiive fnancial liobillies
Traxdn and olhar poyabiles R u] { av | yal
Amourts ceeng fo related pariles 6000000 10,154,478 | &, 158,498
Tt lson | 43774 50584 { 24, Th3

lakal tndiscauntad inancial abigaliars

5,733,745

10,247 484

| 7,003,229

O demard

e il

132012

Dl Mo B

ong year  five years  five years Txlal
ErA Rha A (o %
Com=any
Mon-dedivalive Bnancial liabillies
Trcache ard olhor poyabies 37,380 o a 3 7380
Amounts ceeng- 1o related parties &, 000, 000 [T L a 2 34aT 453
Term loan 163, 544 192ad] 1} 326,185
lotal undiscourtad inanclal obbgalions 6 ATDPTd 4,540,794 o 13z
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36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUED)

bl Firranciaxl fisk moarsgamen! [conlmoed)]

[V ] Liggisiedify risk {szonlirmed)

142011
2n cermand
o wiiren Cirsa tor AAore 1hon
one yaar e yeaores l've yaors Tatal
R Fid R il

Compary
Hon-deratve financial Fabsifies:
Trrache o odfinf poypables L a 0 248, 505
Ameunis owing fo relalad parties SO00O00 12000000 293F0T74 200139174
Tarm koan 143 77 375 a5% i, 539 435
Todeal undlscoonted fnanceal eolgallons 4410033 12375457 20139074 2093584

FlFean x| giadrantass

The Cormeeany providas unsesuted finonciol guaonless (o banks In resoect ol banking Faciities granled o cerloin
whoby-owrad wbsidiors: ord mordors on an onpoing bask fhe pedomance of fhe subsidiaies. These bank
Barowingsamounbed 1o B3PR8 (31 32012 BT 290425 1,4.201 1 M3 A3 247 ol linancical yecr @nc

The lircence puarore[Eas R nol BaEean '-;_:n;_'.r_1;_;r|i'_.cr_: i The arnourds Sra mol realaial

I¥| Copilal risk

The Eroup's objective when managing copitalis fo safeguard the Group's oblity o confirue os o going concem ana

o rresntain an oolliol capltal sruciune 3o os 1o maxdmise shorebiosdar vallbe.

Maragemen! monlion Sopial boased on shoneboiders’ eoully allribulobes 1o the awnes of 1he Company
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37 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

GROUP
S A oY B 1.4.201 |
Rt kA ]
A1 et

Aggrepate cosfs incurred o dals 26,393,715 4,487,923 o
Al absa ol bess reconnisect s &,508, 749 2750, 754 o
2,902, 54 F.258,679 Q
Progres ballngs (32,903, 444 [#.258,47%) 0
(&) 1] 5]

Fetention on conhmcts mciodaed in:
- Trads receivobles 2,894,582 1.044,028 o

38 IMPACT OF TRANSITION TO MFRS AND CHANGES TO COMPARATIVES

As slicahadd fry Mole 2 Ho he Snceciod staltemrenly, thase o e st inonciol dotements al the Groop and alt e Compony

prapared in acoordonice wilh MERS

KRS | requires an enfity ta reconcile equity, fofal compreheniive ncome and cash fewes for pror penods. The tallowing
labses present the resonciclions rem FES o MFESs tor the respeclive perods raled for eguily andg 1ol

Camprehansnae INCame.

Recanciliafien of eguity
GROUF —— —— COMPANY —
31320013 42011 5] I o s 1. 4.52000 1
| R 8] =]
Tolal ecuity as previcusly reported under FRS £3.474.3%7 40597 807 31,358,442 71,153,590
Ak traanslianing aojusimresnds
Fair valuve o5 deemsd cost on lemehold lond clossfied
oy cperafing leose [47. 622} (48,142 (47 422] [, 1420
Deferred fox orising from fransiioning adjustmends 12040 12,040 12,040 12,040
Tela eauily wpon Iranslion fo MFES S48 755 50,541,485 31322880 21117448
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38 IMPACT OF TRANSITION TO MFRS AND CHANGES TO COMPARATIVES
(CONTINUED)

Reconciliotion of totol comprehemsive income

GROUP COMPANY

2042 22

whA Rl

Total comprehensva income as reporfed under FRE 307E. 530 10,204 BF 3
Add Irarsifioning ackushment

Arritaation of prepald Bose payments 540 540

Tolal comprehensve mcome wpon ranskon 1o MEES 50477070 10,205,453

The fransfion rom FRS 1o MRS has nod no effect on ke eported cash fiows genarated by the Group and the Company
The reconciliohon of rekevant Hema in the Slatements of Finoncial Poslion Stotements of Comprehensye Income and

Statemants of Cash Flosd afe thaw n D

— Transiflon lo MFRS —

A5
A sy Achimirmear| Al istrmeary| rEsloled
reperted o cpening I priar under
urider FRS Eoloncss peariod tAFRS
=hd A A A
GROUP
Ltofemen! of Finencia! Posificn
Al 31 March Z00 2
Retomed profils [F.a%2.780] [F.253) C [7.4%4,033)
CHisar rEsanses [14,181,.557) 34,835 i [16.144.722)
Defaned fax kabilities {811,305 12,040 a (795, 245)
Prezenic Svese poymants 325,158 [47,422) 0 277 546
Al T arml 2000
Retoined prafils 6,327, 724) 713 0 [6.328,437)
THrar resares [14.2370,083) 34,835 { i14.233,248)
Detemed fas kabiliiles [4E%, 440) 12,040 0 {477.400)
Prepaid legss payments 80a.010 [£8,142) 0 757 848
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38 IMPACT OF TRANSITION TO MFRS AND CHANGES TO COMPARATIVES

(CONTINUED)
— Transifion to MFRS —
Ac praviously Adjusimend Acpustment resialed
reparted fo opening o pricy under
urcler Fies palances prerlic MFRS
i R B (G0
GROUP
Stotement of comprehensive income
For thie inancial yeor ended 31 March 2012
Adminisirative expenses {B.270.741) ] 540 B.270,421)
et profit for the financial year 1.145,054 1] 540 1,145,595
Stotemert of cash Aowes
For the fimoncial yveor ended 31 March 2012
Amortsation of prepaid lecse poyments |4.730] o 547 [4.170)
Prodit from continuing operalions 3,132,591 n] 547 313311
COMPANY
Stotemant of Amancial Position
At 3 March 2012
Accumuloied losseas 18.20%.251 [1,253) 0 18,207,778
Offher reserves {7.567.713) 34,835 & 1%.530,678)
Defemed fax habilifhes {110,558] | 2,040 Q (#8.518)
Prapdid leass paymants 325168 |47 .622) o 277 546
At 1 Apl 2017
Accumuioted loses 28,371,423 i713) d 28,370,910
Dher reserves {7.545.213) 24,835 a 19.508.378)
Defered lox labllies (110,472 12.040 a (#B.452)
Prepald lease paymanis 329.898 [48,182) ) 281,734
Stotement of Comprahensivae Income
For thie finoncial yeor ended 31 Morch 2012
Administrative expenses (384,713 0 540 [385,573)
Mat profit for the financial year 10,182,372 i} 540 10,182,912
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38 IMPACT OF TRANSITION TO MFRS AND CHANGES TO COMPARATIVES

(CONTINUED)

— Transifion to MFRS —

A%
A oreani sy Acdjus e Addjisirmend reeslcited
regparted | oppaning cr price Lirciear
undsr FRS balance: period MFRS
2 Rh& EhA i
COMPANY
Statemend of coih fiows
Far Hhes Finciraicl year Snred
3 March X0 2
Amorlisalion of prepaid laose Boymenls 14,730 4] 540 {4,190
Frofit from confinuwing opertions 10,182,372 g 240 10,182912

39 BUSINESS COMBINATION

(o | AU danng e curment Anginciol ¢ ear

iy 31 January 2013, The Grouve acaguined 51% nlares! in Omni Grean which & incorpoioied in Mokysia

Lpon aogus-

fion, Ihe Croup osumed liobilities of B ES0D00 being ssthiemant sum for advances due by CmniGreen fo s crediors

and its reloled corporaticns. The pwrchose considaralion and selfleman sum of RM250.000 and R 150,000 respec-

fiwaly were satisfied by cash poyrment of BMELLAD and olher considerotion comprising heso unils

ferroce nouse falr walved by the grecion al B3| T 00,

Purchose conslderalion:
Coash paid

Balance sum selled via ol kar considerallon |paria]

Fair valuas of net iabiifies asumed
- shaoy o8 Dalow

CZoocwWil
acqusilion - refalad cosls ncloded n odminslimolye axparses)

in e consolidoiea comprabhensive income for the finonciol

vaar endaed 31 MManch 2013
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

39 BUSINESS COMBINATION (CONTINUED)

40

{3 Acquaiton guing the curant finoncial yeor Jconiinoed|

Thi cssm 15 ared abdifies asof 31 Jonuary 2303 arlsing Inom The o apusilion wera s falkows

[T
Property, plont and equipmsant 815,087
Ineritaries 1o Far
Trode raceivablas 45.73%
Other recalwabiles ond gepasdis JA.BZR
Caosh and bank balancas [A5.815)
Irocks papobiles [#32.353)
Cither poyobls: and aoccruals [A54, 45T
armounl owing lo a dreclor |559‘_-Wd|-
ez iabiliies [211.6%4)
Lexis: Han-conlaling inlatasis 103,730
reat Taoiliies acguired [107.544]
ookl S07.764
Furchese consdaration 250,000
Furchere conaderation satisfed via cosh 82400
Less: Cash and cosh agwywdents oogured 35815
Cash cuttlos on acouisiiion 1182158

e g ouisition in fhe preceding finondal veor

There wars nia significant acguisifiors duing the Fnoncial yeor endisd 31 March 2002

SUBSEQUENT EVENT OCURRING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

O 22 July 2013, a sabsldiarg, Coely (M) Sdn Bhd ("Coely (M)} entered into o Jaeint YVenture Agreemen! with Elsrmjaya
Sdn Bha (" EJSE | 1o develop on abondoned projsct " A bandonsd Project”) locofed on o piece of keasshold land hekd

uncher plorter Tithe Mo, P 7134, Lot 4995 pdukim of Ul Eelong, Disirict of Gombok. Selanoor Dol Bheon [ Moaies Land®|

The Master Land s chorged (o 8l Credl ard Logdng: Barthod (or a keon underlaken by e orovious developer, The
prewious developar hod faled 1o repoy fhe ioid outslanding loan. Coaly (M) hos agreed 1o wetile the sod cutstanding
oar <f appiodmalely BEAR0000 belore commencing The developmeanl o Tha abandonad Progec], Coely [k s
whally and escisively respansible for all the financial inferasts of the devescprmant of the abandoned Frosect. K156 shall
sk iy porbior of linonces benefils (Bat wdll resull from ihe desslopmenl of he abondored Prosect (o a folal

consideration of FBa1000.000 o o condion precedgsent fo be agreed by Casly ()
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41

REALISED AND UNREALISED PROFITS/LOSSES

T ferdbonwing analysls of resiied ond urvedised profibdlose:s of the Egol entily Evel b prepared in occordaras with

P ]

Guidonce on Special Motter No. |, Delerminglion of Feolised and Unrealised Prodils or Losses in fhs Conlssdl of Disciosis

Fumuent 1o Buria Maloyio Seculiies Berbod Usfing Redgremeant, g swed by ne Malaydan iratilie of Accounianis

whilf the disclosure ol the group level s osed on fhe prescribed fopmaot Dy Bursa Moloysio Securiiies Bernod

Thea rafained profity jocclmulaied osses) as af the reporiing dale are analysed as folows:

— GROUP COMPANY
Redoled RFeztated
2013 2012 2013 2012
SN Rifad R A
Ratcdned protilsfiocoumuicled kosses|:
- redizad 40,353.920 33,489 505 (123467 288  [17.930,.574)
- L sed 1. 341,555} (87 6.241]) [73.522) (277, 404)
39032345 32813244 {12,440808] [18,207.998)
Lesss Cormaolcianion adjustments 129.35?_,1]?2| [ZS,EI'P,Z]-'IJ (8] 0
Total retoenied profits/{occumuialed
losses; as al 31 March 7. 1752%3 7.474,033 (12 440.808)  [18.207.998)
Tha dischosure of realsed and unrealsed profitsfloises above & solsly for complonce with fne drechive seed oy Busa

Moiorydo Sacuilas Berhod and should ol be sed lor any ol bt purpsase
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LANDED PROPERTIES

W

AS AT 31 MARCH 2013

Title and Localion

Pk 3351 Lol 21475
riukim Pelaing
Meagern Wilopoh
Parekulion

B 3351 Lot 21475,
MLEIm Pelcing
resaen Wiloyah
Pemekutuan

Lot Mo 1082,
Czeran 23580
A& Im o Duricn
Sabalcng,

Dishdcd of Hile Perak

Lit b, 1022,
Lzeran 23580

Ik im of Durlan
Sebalong,

skl o Hillr Perok

Lok ko, 1082
Geran 23580

I dm < Dirian
Sabalong,

Diabrief of Hillr Farak

Lot Mo, 1082
L=eram 23580
Piim of Durlcn
Sebalong,

DCighict of Hilie Parak

Lot Mo, 2851,
Geran 2352,

AL o Durian
Sabolong,

Distich of Hilir Perak

Lok Mo, 2541,
Geran 2352,
AU < Durlan
tebalong,

Cishich of Hilie Perak

Lot Bo 2851,
CGreran 22372,
rukirm of Durlon
Sabaaiong,

Cashrich of Hilir Perak

Descriplion

Lana

Bullding
4 5oy
shiophousa]

Lond

2sforaly noslel

J-sfarey hoslal

J-sforsy
toactary
bilicing

Land

Lsforsy
tociary
bliding

J-storey
fociary
bilickng

Tenure /
Age of
bulidings

Leasshold

L et
? oot

Freahoid

Fraahoid
1B yeors

Freahold

Ay

Freahcid
L4 yeors

Freaehoid

Freehocid
I7 yeors

Frashald
U pears

Year of
Expiry (Square feet)

05,0, 2078 2300

05047078 F.060

15250

11100

28140

254,572

7.7 28

72000

125

Dale of last
valualion or
acquisition

25102011

[ 2182001
Al i
[ 702011
| 7020117
| 7102011
| FAT20
[ 75201

1,164, FE0

437,008

L RLE K

1 SR50%2

A, 700000

5097740

6, 25081
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LANDED PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

AS AT 31 MARCH 2013

Tite ond Localion

Lol Mo, 2641,
Geran 2292

Aukirm of Dunan
Sebalang,

Disirict of Hilr Perak

Ll Mg, 2651,
Gieran 2292
Ptk il Durdan
Setalang,

Siisfrict of Hilr Pemak

Lol Mo, 2661,
Geron 2292

Ptk iy it Rnan
Seialang,

Diigirct of Hilr Pamk

Lol Mo, 2641,
Seron Z292,
Pkl ot Duinaen
Sebalang,

Diisirac] of Hilr Pamk
Lol Mo, 25267
Gerom 9443,
Bbuikirm of Daonan
Seibalang,

District of Hilr Parak

Lol M, 2651,
Geran T292
fedakim of Dunom
Sebalang,

Disirc] of Hilr Perak

Taapab oo

Piof 31, 32 and 37,
FAukim of Bolang
Fodong.

District of Bofang
Fodang

Tenure |
Age of

Desciiplion budlidings
| Ve-storey Fraaboid
Fociary 7 weois
BLacing
1 oglor iy Fragioic
Hostel Pl =T i
leilor iy Frea oot
Surau 7 e
1o&lor iy Fresioict
Foclary Rl Ts i
BLcing
Leandd ornid Frealkoad
Bdding 12 yeois
|."'\-xh':-r-='.-
rasicleniicl
property for stafi]
1= siohay Frashoid
Fiosted LA e |
Laigle Lensshold

Year ol
Expiry

15022112

124

Lened area |
built-up area
(Square feel)

8400

[}
=31

160

|20
| &3

Dote of lash
valuatlon ar

acquisifion
17,1121

170 1,2011

17112011

170712011

0112011

17112011

2F e 201

Nef book
value
RikA

507526

274,559

22,345

¥, 784

50,0000

by 242

338527
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ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS

v

AS AT 5 AUGLUST 2013

Aufherimesd Copito v BRASE D00 00

lsued and Poid-up Copital ;. Rpaal 000,000

Cletss il sheares Cirelinory ghiores of BEMILS0 eoch
ofing Rights ¢ | wole per ordinary share
e al Shareholkders 1 2334

AMALYSIS BY SIZE OF SHAREHOLDINGS A5 AT § AWGUST 2013

Size of sharehelding Mo. of shareholders % Wo. of Shares T of Issued Caopiial
|99 7 00 (o= Heglaible
|00 —1.000 483 X147 a94,581 047
1 X1 — 00,00 | 233 5.8 &, L2, 047 Fad
104001 — 100,000 A .88 15,053,447 |88z
| QO — 4,000,000 B2 3.5 A7 dd 00 L0173
4000001 ond obove 3 a3 25, 7E2000 3223

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AS PER THE REGISTER OF SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDER AS AT 5 AUGUST 2013

Direct Interast Deemed Interast
Mo, ol Shons = Mo, of Shoras %
Celin Foang Nyiok Yoon 3,120,000 P64l 12452000 15,82
Dalo” Chugh-Chin Lol F2a52.000 582 13,130,000 ™ Fa.d1

Moles:-
la] Deermed Infarested oy virfue of the shareholdings of her spouse, Dola' Chuck Chen Lo

B Ceemmidd inlaresied Dy wirfue of The shaneholcings ol his sooaosa, Dalin Forg Myok Yoon

DIRECTORS” SHAREHOLDINGS AS AT 5 AUGUST 2013

Direct lnberest Deemed Inferesl
Mo, of Shares % Fec af Shoares %
Defiry Fong Nyok Yoan 13,130,000 1441 12,452,000 1542
Dalo’ CHugh CH Lol | 2452000 | 5.2 ™ 13130000 1841
Siow Hook Le - : | 25,500 ol7
e 5oy Tanlke = -
Hem Ean & Chan Honp Ese F

Moles:-

lal Deemed nlefesied Dy wriie ol The shoreholdngs ol bar spouse, Dale” Chuah Chn Lo
e 5 P48 000 shores are held fhrough nominse companes

i) Deermad inferasied by virlue of he thoarehokdngs ol his spouse, Dodin Fl.'_lrg Myok Yoon

1dl Deemed infaresied oy vrivs of the shareholdings of his spowse, Chen Bee Yoke,
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v

ANALYSIS OF SHAREHOLDINGS (CONTINUED)

THIRTY LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS AS PER THE REGISTER OF MEMEERS AS AT 31 JULY 2012

HName of Shareholder No. Shares Held T
DATE FONG MY OE YOO 130300000 1,41
2 CHUAH CHIM LAl &, B8 000 a4l
3 CIGROUP HOMBMEES [TEMPATARISON BHD
FLEDGED SECURITES ACCOUNT FOR DATO CHUAH CHIN La | |47 4038] 5,748,000 A |
q - CHOMNG JOMG SEW ZRA3300 358
3 JELAPAMNG 1454 DN BHD 2BE0000 3.60
6 FORG YOKE MO0 2,668,900 F34
7 FONG CHONG SENG 2,180,800 273
B TANYEMG FATT 2,008, 100 2.5]
§  TAN YENG FATI ElE 40 |8
10 hG CHOO RENG § 200000 1,50
#HE MOMIMEES (TEMPATAN| S0¢ BHD
FLEDGED SECLURIMES ACCORUNT FOR TAM GAJK SUAN A 400 |63
12 DB [MALAYELA ] NOMIMEE [ASIMG) SDM BHE
DEUTSCHE BANE AG 3GARIRE FOR HORION GROWTH FUMD MY, F25.500 0%
3 LEE YU YOMNG & LEE YUEN YING SBOD0D LES
I TECYBCHDM HUARG ARDY A2 A0 (.84
5 ALLIANCESROUP NOKIMEES [TEMPATAN] SON BHD
PLEDGED SECURIMES ACCOUMT FOR TAM LIAM HONG (BOR X237 A12900 o7
1A T MOMIMEES [TEMPATAN] S0M BHD
PLEDGED SECURITES ACCOUNT FOR MG CHOO HOCK & NG CHOD HUAT A00000 (.75

17 RHE NCRAIMEES (TEMPATAM| S0 BHD
FLEDGED SECURITIES ACTOUNT FOR TAM LIAM HOMNG S7ae0 Q.54

18 HHB HOMINEES (TERPATAM| 508 2HD

FLEDGED SECURITIES ACOGURMT FOR CHIA GLAK SENG 511,300 0,52
?Ta MOMIMEES TERAPATAMN| SO BHDO

FLEDGED SECURITIES ACLIOUNT FOR MaH WEE HIAKN & MAH SEW EUNG S00000 .63
20 LEE BOON ECION 442,700 .55
21 FORG YOE M&M |00 O CL5D
22 CHIA GUAN SEMNG A0 0.4
I3 pAAHWEE FilaM & A H SIEW ELIMG SO0 B0 .38
24 O TIEW SEE 293 800 0,37
75 Ui KA BODN 88 000 (1,34
26 AKMSEC HOMBIEES [TEMPATA N 58N BHD

PLEDGED SECURITIES ACCOUNT FOR 5 ENG PENG ZE0.000 .35
2 CIWASED MORAIMEES [TEMPATAR] SDN BHD

CiB FOR NG CHOD HOCK @ NG CHOD HUAT (FE-) 265,000 .33
28 WOON LAY KUEN 261,000 0.33
29 LOwW EWA | LEMG e O 6 8] .31
30 LEAN &H TOO 250,000 0.3

TOTAL 50,041,200 42,55
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Then fold here
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CAELY HOLDINGS BHD.

(40837 4-L)

Level 8, Symphony House,
Block D13, Pusat Dagangan Dana 1,
Jalan PJU 1A /48,

47301 Petaling Jaya,
selangor.

First fold here




